La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

Peter Fletcher, Director  Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
Pl Committez La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6% Street North ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601
PH: 608.785.5977 Website: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

—keeping you moving in the Coulee Region

LA CROSSE COUNTY NOTICE OF MEETING

COMMITTEE OR BOARD: LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: WEDNESDAY, November 17, 2021
MEETING PLACE: ROOM 1700 ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 212 6™ STREET N,

LA CROSSE, WI 54601
THE MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON WITH THE OPTION
TO ATTEND VIRTUALLY VIA TEAMS — SEE MEETING ACCESS/
MONITORING INSTRUCTIONS DETAILED BELOW

TIME OF MEETING: 4:30 P.M.

PURPOSE OF MEETING: Monthly Meeting

Call to Order and Roll Call

Public comment (5 minutes time limit per comment)

Approval of minutes of the September 15, 2021 LAPC meeting

Approve amending the 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program (Resolution 8-2021)

Approve the 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (Resolution 9-2021)

Approve the Minnesota Department of Transportation 2022 Safety Targets (Resolution 10-2021)

Approve Wisconsin Department of Transportation Transit Asset Management (TAM) Targets (Resolution 11-2021)

Approve the 2022 Planning Work Program for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (Resolution 12-2021)
Approve ranked list of STP-Urban projects

Draft Regional Transit Development Plan for La Crosse MTU, SMRT, Onalaska Shared Ride — Presentation
by SRF Consulting

11. Directors Report

12. Other Business

13. Future Agenda Items
-2022-2025 TIP Amendment

O O NOOAWINE

[y
©

14. Next Regular Meeting of LAPC: Wednesday, January 19, 2022
15. Adjourn

All attendees at meeting are strongly encouraged to wear a face mask.
Public Access: Any person may access/monitor the meeting utilizing the following options.

MEETING ACCESS/MONITORING INSTRUCTIONS:

Option 1: Use the link below to join the TEAMS meeting on your desktop/laptop/phone to stream audio,
video or both. If you do not have TEAMS on your desktop/laptop/phone, after you activate the link “Click
here to join the meeting” you will have to follow several prompts to join the meeting.

Click here to join the meeting

Option 2: Join by phone (audio only): 1-262-683-8845, and enter 748829669# at the prompt

+1 262-683-8845,748829669# United States, Kenosha
Phone Conference ID: 748 829 669#

If you need assistance accessing or participating in this meeting, please contact LAPC staff as soon as possible by
phone at 608-785-6141, by email at jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org, or in person at 212 6" St N, Room 2300, La
Crosse, W1 54601.

Yog tias koj xav tau kev pabcuam kom nkag mus lossis koom nrog hauv lub rooj sib tham no, thov hu rau LAPC cov
neeg ua haujlwm kom sai li sai tau hauv xovtooj ntawm 608-785-6141, lossis email rau
jeastwood@Iacrossecounty.org, lossis tus kheej rau 212 6 St N, Room 2300, La Crosse, WI 54601.



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGEzN2UyMGQtYjVmNy00OWY0LWJjNjAtMTUxMGY1MmM4MmFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2290642ce5-3c11-4728-aa2d-fc5917738a93%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227ee6340e-e19c-424b-b54f-ca9e9dfac90c%22%7d
tel:+12626838845,,748829669#%20
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

Peter Fletcher, Director  Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
Pl Committez La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6% Street North ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601
PH: 608.785.5977 Website: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

—keeping you moving in the Coulee Region

Si necesita ayuda para acceder o participar en esta reunién, comuniquese con el personal de LAPC lo antes posible
por teléfono al 608-785-6141, por correo electronico a jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org, o en persona en 212 6" St N,
Room 2300, La Crosse, WI 54601.

NOTICES FAXED/MAILED TO:

NEWS MEDIA DEPARTMENTS COMMITTEE MEMBERS
La Crosse Tribune County Administrator Linda Seidel, Chair
Other Media Corporation Counsel Patrick Barlow

County Clerk Monica Kruse
OTHERS Facilities Mitch Reynolds/Barb Janssen
LAPC Technical Committees Scott Schumacher
Public Participation Process List Mike Poellinger

Tim Candahl

Stan Hauser/Jerry Monti
Joshua Johnson

Kim Smith
Bob Stupi/Steve Mieden

MEMBERS: If unable to attend, please contact Peter Fletcher, MPO Director at 608-785-5977.

*PUBLIC COMMENT: The Committee may receive information from the public, but the Committee reserves the right to
limit the time that the public may comment and the degree to which members of the public may participate in the
meeting.

PERSONS WITH DISABILITY: If you need accommodation to access/monitor this meeting, please contact the County
Clerk’s Office at (608)785-9581 as soon as possible.

The LAPC reserves the right to reconsider issues taken up at previous meetings. Documents are emailed and/or mailed to LAPC Policy
Board members; please contact the LAPC office to obtain copies. If you have a disability and need assistance participating in this meeting,
please contact Jackie Eastwood at 608.785.6141 or at jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org as soon as possible in advance of the meeting.

DATE NOTICE FAXED/MAILED/POSTED: November 9, 2021

This meeting may be recorded and any such recording is subject to
Disclosure under the Wisconsin Open Records Law


mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

Peter Fletcher, Director Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6t Street North ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601
PH: 608.785.5977 Website: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

—keeping you ma ving in the Coulee Region

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE
Minutes of September 15, 2021
Held via Microsoft Teams & in Person

MEMBERS PRESENT: | Mike Poellinger, Patrick Barlow, Mitch Reynolds, Linda Seidel, Stan
Hauser, Monica Kruse, Bob Stupi, Mitch Brohmer, Scott Schumacher,
Kim Smith

MEMBERS EXCUSED: | Tim Candahl

OTHERS PRESENT: Peter Fletcher, Jackie Eastwood, Steve O'Malley, Erin Klar
(Recorder), Francis Shelfhout (DOT), Bob Gollink, Barb Jansen, Ken
Gilliam, Eric Rindfleisch

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Linda Seidel called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. Roll call was taken and a
quorum was called.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 21, 2021 LAPC MEETING
MOTION by Poellinger/Hauser to approve the minutes of the July 21, 2021 La Crosse Area
Planning Committee meeting. Motion carried unanimously with one excused: Candahl

APPROVE AMENDING THE 2021-2024 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
(RESOLUTION 6-2021)

The U. S. Department of Transportation regulations require the development and approval of
a Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the metropolitan planning area by the
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPQO). The La Crosse Area Planning Committee approved
the 2021-2024 TIP on October 21, 2020. Since adoption of the TIP, three projects have been
added to the TIP project list: 243-21-012 STH 33, City of La Crosse, State Road & Losey
Boulevard Intersection, Design Obligated in 2021, Construction Obligated in 2025,
Construction in 2026; 243-21-013 East Avenue, City of Onalaska, Riders Club Road
Intersection, Design Obligated in 2021, Construction Obligated in 2023; 243-21-014 Various
Highways, Vernon County Bridges - Approach Slab Repair, Construction Obligated in 2021,
Construction in 2022. Since adoption of the TIP, right-of-way has been obligated to project
243-19-034; and a terminus has been modified in project 243-20-030.

MOTION by Poellinger/Reynolds to approve Amending the 2021-2024 Transportation
Improvement Program. Motion carried unanimously with one excused: Candahl

APPROVE THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 2022 SAFETY
TARGETS (RESOLUTION 7-2021)

The U.S. Department of Transportation established five performance measures for the
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) within the National Performance Management
Measures: Highway Safety Improvement Program; Final (23 CFR 490, Subpart B). The
Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) established statewide calendar year 2022
targets for each of the five HSIP performance measures in accordance with 23 CFR 490.209.
Metropolitan planning organizations (MPOs) must annually establish calendar year targets for



La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

Peter Fletcher, Director Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6t Street North ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601
PH: 608.785.5977 Website: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

—keeping you ma ving in the Coulee Region

each of the five HSIP performance measures by either agreeing to plan and program projects
so that they contribute to the accomplishment of State HSIP targets or commit to quantifiable
HSIP targets for the metropolitan planning area. The La Crosse Area Planning Committee
agrees to plan and program projects that supports WisDOT 2022 HSIP targets.

Motion by Kruse/Poellinger to approve The Wisconsin Department of Transportation 2022
Safety Targets. Motion carried unanimously with one excused: Candahl

APPROVE INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

The revised “Intermunicipal Agreement for the Metropolitan Planning Organization” is to be
considered for approval at this meeting. Since the Town of Holland joined the LAPC the current
intermunicipal agreement needs to be updated to include the Town of Holland. The current
agreement went through a comprehensive revision and was approved and signed by LAPC
members in 2019. Staff provided the revised agreement at the July meeting to provide each
of community the opportunity to review the agreement and consult your legal counsel if
necessary.

Motion by Barlow/Poellinger to approve Intermunicipal agreement for metropolitan planning
organization. Motion carried unanimously with one excused: Candahl

REVIEW 2022 DRAFT WORK PROGRAM AND BUDGET

The 2022 Planning Work Program for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (PWP, work
program) presents work activities that the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC) will
undertake as the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the La Crosse,
Wisconsin and La Crescent, Minnesota Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA). The PWP is
developed with the input and cooperation of the local municipalities, agencies, transit
providers, and the public through the LAPC Policy Board, technical committees, and public
participation process. Input is also sought from the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA),
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and Minnesota and Wisconsin Departments of
Transportation (MnDOT and WisDOT). The PWP is developed to be consistent with the
guidance provided in the Wisconsin Department of Transportation Unified Planning Work
Program Handbook. The work program implements Beyond Coulee Vision 2040, the
metropolitan transportation plan (MTP) for the La Crosse and La Crescent area, adopted by
the LAPC in September 2020 in accordance with Fixing America’s Surface Transportation
(FAST) Act, which was signed on December 4, 2015.

The draft work program includes the work program budget for the MPO. The MPO will be
receiving approximately $9,000 less in federal funding in 2022 compared to 2021. The work
program and budget will be considered for approval at LAPC November meeting. The draft
work program has been reviewed by WisDOT, MnDOT and Federal Highways.

FIRE/EMS UPDATE

Chief Ken Gilliam presented an update on the City of La Crosse/Holmen Area Fire Department
“Share Fire Administration MOU.” The MOU went into effect on July 9, 2021 and things are
going very well. The Holmen Fire Department is now a 24/7, 365 staffing model.

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) DISCUSSION

The amount of funding that local governments will be receiving was reviewed (approximately
$52,000,000 for MPO Planning Area communities). All funding should be received by 2022
and will need to be obligated by 2024 and spent by 2026. Steve O’Malley encouraged



La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

Peter Fletcher, Director Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
Planwing Committce La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6t Street North ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601
PH: 608.785.5977 Website: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

—keeping you ma ving in the Coulee Region

everyone to lean on your Towns Association or an auditor to help figure out how the funds
can be used.

DIRECTORS REPORT

e STP-U Urban Update. STP-Urban Program is in its 2022-2027 funding cycle which
provides funding for MPO communities transportation projects on a competitive basis.
Six applications have been received to date. There is $4,000,000 available in funding.
The LAPC TAC will rank applications at their November TAC meeting with rankings
approved by the LAPC in November.

e TDP Regional Transit Development plan. The first phase of public input has been
completed as well as a needs assessment document. The next phase will be identifying
alternatives and recommendations.

e TAP (Transportation Alternatives Program) application process recently opened. Staff
will be providing information to communities.

OTHER BUSINESS - none noted.
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program
e 2021-2024 TIP Amendment
e 2022 Work Program
e STP-Urban Program project rankings
NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, November 17, 2021
ADJOURN

MOTION by Poellinger/Hauser to adjourn the meeting at 5:27 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously with one excused: Candahl

Disclaimer: The above minutes may be approved, amended or corrected at the next
committee meeting.

Recorded by Erin Klar



La Crosse Area Planning Committee

RESOLUTION 8 — 2021

AMENDING THE
2021 - 2024 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the La Crosse / La Crescent Planning Area

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation regulations require the development and approval of a
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the metropolitan planning area by the Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO); and

WHEREAS, the La Crosse Area Planning Committee approved the 2021-2024 TIP on October 21, 2020; and
WHEREAS, since adoption of the TIP, nine (9) projects have been added to the TIP project list:

243-21-015 Various Highways, La Crosse County Bridges - Approach Slab Repair, Construction Obligated in
2021, Construction in 2022

243-21-016 CTH M, CTH | - CTH O, Reconstruct. Design Anticipated in 2021. Construction not Currently
Scheduled/Obligated

243-21-017 CTH M, CTH I - CTH YY, Bridge Replacement of B-32-007. Design Anticipated in 2021.
Construction not Currently Scheduled/Obligated

243-21-018 Mohican Trail, Town of Onalaska, Bridge Replacement of P-32-923, Design Anticipated in 2021,
Construction not Currently Scheduled/Obligated

243-21-019 Various Highways, City of La Crosse (Various Highways/Intersections), Signals Cabinets &
Equipment, Construction in 2021/2022/2023

243-21-020 USH 53, La Crosse County Wide (IH 90 - STH 35), Bridges - Approach Slab Repair, Construction
Obligated in 2021, Construction in 2022

243-21-021 IH 90, La Crosse - West Salem (Theater Road to CTH C), Resurface, Design Anticipated in 2021,
Construction Anticipated in 2027

243-21-022 Railroad Crossing Improvement, TCMC Intercity Passenger Rail Grant, La Crosse - St. Paul (2nd
Round-trip), Design Obligated in 2021, ROW Obligated in 2021-2022, Construction Obligated in
2023 (const. until 2026)

243-21-023 Town of Shelby, Losey Boulevard (BNSF RR Xing 079827S), Signal Replacement, Construction in
2023

And,

WHEREAS, since adoption of the TIP, three (3) projects are anticipated to receive or are obligated to receive federal
and/or state funding over $1M

WHEREAS, since adoption of the TIP, modifications have been made to the project schedule, project description,
funding obligation, and/or funding amounts for many other projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the La Crosse Area Planning Committee, hereby, approves an amendment
to the 2021-2024 TIP tables as reflected in the attachment.

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

Linda Seidel, Chair

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director
Dated: November 17, 2021



2021 - 2024 Transportation Improvement Program Project List

Draft Amendment, November 17, 2021 2021 (x$1000) 2022 (x$1000) 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000)
Project State ID Sponsoring . ferfi . Exp. Local / Local / Local / Local / Source of
Number Number Agency Project Description Project Type Type Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Funds
243-21-001 State of PE
243-22-001 N . Transportation Safety Programs (HSIP) Project Group - ROW HSIP
Wisconsin / - i Safety
243-23-001 " See Grouped Project Listing on lacrossecounty.org/mpo Const
Minnesota
243-24-001 Total
243-21-002 State of PE
243-22-002 N . Rail-Highway Crossing Safety Project Group - See Grouped . ROW HSIP
Wisconsin / ? T Rail
243-23-002 " Project Listing on lacrossecounty.org/mpo Const
Minnesota
243-24-002 Total
243-21-003 State of PE
243-22-003 N . Rail-Highway Crossing Safety (OCR) Project Group - See . ROW STBG
Wisconsin / - S Rail
243-23-003 " Grouped Project Listing on lacrossecounty.org/mpo Const
Minnesota
243-24-003 Total
-21- . N . . PE
2222332 State of High-Speed Corridor Grade Crossing Improvements Project ROW STBG
243-23-004 Wisconsin / Group - See Grouped Project Listing on Rail Const
-23- i ons
243-24-004 Minnesota lacrossecounty.org/mpo Total
243-21-005 State of PE
243-22-005 ¥ . SW Region/District 6 Bridge Maintenance Project Group - ROW NHPP
Wisconsin / N P Br Rehab
243-23-005 " See Grouped Project Listing on lacrossecounty.org/mpo Const
Minnesota
243-24-005 Total
giggggg State of SW Region/District 6 Pavement Rehabilitation/Maintenance Rz)!fl\/ NHPP
243-23-006 Wisconsin / Project Group - See Grouped Project Listing on Sys Pres
Minnesota lacrossecounty.org/mpo Const
243-24-006 Total
gigggg; State of SW Region/District 6 Pavement Rehabilitation/Maintenance Rz)!fl\/ NHPP
243-23-007 Wisconsin / (Interstate) Project Group - See Grouped Project Listing on Sys Pres
Minnesota lacrossecounty.org/mpo Other
243-24-007 Total
giggggg State of SW Region/District 6 Various Pavement Marking Project Rz)!fl\/ STBG
243-23-008 Wisconsin / Group - See Grouped Project Listing on Sys Pres
Minnesota lacrossecounty.org/mpo Other 800.0 200.0 1,000.0
243-24-008 Total 800.0| 2000 1,000.0
giggggg SW Region/District 6 Local Transportation Safety Projects Rz)!fl\/ STBG
243-23-009 Local Projects (HSIP) Project Group - See Grouped Project Listing on Safety Const
-23- ons
243.24-009 lacrossecounty.org/mpo Total
243-21-010 ) SW Region/District 6 Transportation Alternatives Program PE 127.0 95.7 222.7 138.0 345 1725 138.0 345 1725 Design Continued
243-22-010 Various . . s ROW TAP
DI Project Group - See Grouped Project Listing on Other
243-23-010 Municipalities Const 1,075.2 268.8| 1,344.0
lacrossecounty.org/mpo v >
243-24-010 Total 127.0 95.7 202.7| 12132 3033| 15165] 1380 345 1725
243-21-011 State of Non Infr.
243-22-011 ¥ . SW Region/District 6 Emergency Repair Project Group - ROW ER
Wisconsin / . o ER
243-23-011 " See Grouped Project Listing on lacrossecounty.org/mpo Infr.
Minnesota
243-24-011 Total
IH 90, Black River Bridges, Round Lake Bridges, Bainbridge R%EN Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued NHPP
oy 1070-04-34, State of Ped Bridge, Concrete Overlays B-32-34, 35, 46, 47 and Sys Pres / Br - -
243-19-020 64 Wisconsin Bridge Replacement B-32-73. Design Obligated in 2019, Repl Const 2.947.9 s21.5 32754 Construction Continued
Construction Obligated in 2023, Construction in 2024
Total 2,9479 327.5 3,275.4
1070:04.33 Stateof | 90 CTHBW, CTH B and STH 157 EB Bridges (8-32:51, REN Design Continued o
243-19-021 63 " Wisconsin 52, 55) Thin Polymer Overlays. Design Obligated in 2019, Sys Pres . .
Construction in 2021, Construction in 2022 Const 231.8 231.8 Construction Continued
Total 231.8 231.8
. PE 109.6 122 1218 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
1074-00-31 State of IH 90 (West Salem to Sparta) Concrete Bridge Overlays of ROW e3ian Contimse £sign Lotinye e3ian Contimse NHPP
243-20-027 61 ' Wisconsin CTH C (B-32-57), Fish Creek (B-32-63), STH 27 (B-41-123). Sys Pres Const
Design Anticipated in 2021, Construction Anticipated in 2027
Total 109.6 122 1218
. PE 1,524.8 169.4 1,694.2 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
o707, Ste of 1H-90, STH 16 to CTH C, Pavement & Bridge S esign Continue esign Continue esign Continue o
243-18-017 06.76.96 Wisconsin Replacements (B-32-23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28), Design Rep
"o Anticipated 2021, Construction Anticipated 2030 P Const
Total 1,524.8 169.4 1,694.2
PE Design Continued
243-19-015 1074-00-02, State of IH-90, CTH C to East County Line, Resurface. Design Sys Pres ROW SF
72 Wisconsin Obligated in 2019, Construction Obligated in 2021 Y Const 5,901.2 4,015.0 9,916.2 Construction Continued
Total 5,901.2 4,015.0 9,916.2
IH 90, STH 16 Interchange Area. (S Kinney Coulee Rd to PE 1,290.0 1433 1,433.3 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
243-13.011 1071-08-04, State of CTH 0OS) interchange improvements. Bridge replacments B-| Re Cond /Br | ROW NHPP
74 Wisconsin 32-0053, -0054. Design anticipated in 2021. Construction Repl Const
anticipated in 2030 Total | 1,290.0| 1433 14333
PE
17 1070-04-05, State of IH 90, STH 157 Interchange resurface. Design obligation ROW NHPP
243-17-012 25,75 Wisconsin 2017, Construction obligation in 2020 Sys Pres Const Construction Continued
Total
PE 788.4 87.6 876.0 Design Continued Design Continued
18, 1070-04- State of IH-90, STH 157 Interchange Reconstruction, Design ROW NHPP
243-18-018 03,73 Wisconsin Anticipated 2022, Construction Anticipated 2030 Re Const Const
Total 788.4 87.6 876.0
PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
State of USH 53, USH 14/61 - IH 90, Reconstruction, (TIP # 243-06- . ROW NHPP
243-06-012 -08- . " ! T ' M E,
1630-08-00 Wisconsin 013 for all ROW, Utilities, Construction) 2jor(E) Const MAJOR

Total




2021 - 2024 Transportation Improvement Program Project List

Draft Amendment, November 17, 2021 2021 (x$1000) 2022 (x$1000) 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000)
Project State ID Sponsoring . - . Exp. Local / Local / Local / Local / Source of
Number Number Agency Project Description Project Type Type Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Funds
1630-08-21, PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
23,25, 27, 40, RW/UTL NHPP
06 44, 46, 48, 70, State of USH 53, USH 14/61 - IH 90, Reconstruction, (ROW, . Const MAJOR
243-06-013 71, 75,77, 80, Wisconsin Utilities, Construction Anticipated after 2030) Major(E)
81, 84, 86, 88,
89 Total
. . . PE Design Continued
1630-03-01 State of USH 53, Black River Bridge B-32-0079, Bridge ROW £sian Lontne NHPP
243-17-013 61 ! Wisconsin Rehabilitation. Design obligation in 2017, Construction Sys Pres - =
obligation in 2021 Const 1,341.2 278.4 1,619.6 Construction Continued
Total 1,341.2 278.4 1,619.6
y . PE 240.0 120.0 360.0 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
5250-06-02, State of USH 53, City of La Crosse, Third Street (Cass Street to 2nd ROW 31N Lonte £sian Lontnye 31N Lontie NHPP
243-20-016 72,74 ’ Wisconsin Street), Pavement Replacement, Design Obligated in 2021, Sys Pres
' Construction Anticipated in 2026-2027 Const
Total 240.0 120.0 360.0
y PE 240.0 120.0 360.0 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
5250-06-03, State of USH 53, City of La Crosse, Fourth Street (Cass Street to ROW 31N Lonte £sian Lontnye 31N Lontie NHPP
243-20-028 73,75 ’ Wisconsin 2nd Street), Pavement Replacement, Design Obligated in Sys Pres
" 2021, Construction Anticipated in 2027/2028 Const
Total 240.0 120.0 360.0
1600105 Stto of USH 14, La Crosse - Westby (Marion Road to Garner RD;I?N Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued \HeP
243-20-031 75 ’ Wisconsin Place), Mill & Overlay, Design obligated 2020, Construction Sys Pres
scheduled for 2024-2025 Const 488.0 122.0 610.0
Total 488.0 122.0 610.0
PE
USH 14, Brickyard Lane — CTH M, Mill & Overlay, Design
243-18-015 1640;13'31' V\?tate of obligated 2017, Construction obligated in 2021, with Sys Pres Row - - NHPP
isconsin construction in 2021-2022. Const 1,618.6 404.7 2,023.3 Construction Continued
Total 1,618.6 404.7 2,023.3
USH 14, City of La Crosse, South Avenue; Green Bay St. to PE Design Continued Design Continued
1641-02-02, .
Ward Ave., Reconstruct the roadway and improve the ROW 951.5 951.5 ROW Continued HSIP
24313015 |22 4253 54, State of intersections, including traffic signal rehab at Green Bay St. Re Const ; ;
72,82,3700- | Wisconsin r ns, 9 19 y St Const 8,605.1| 1,840.5 | 495.0| 10.940.6 Construction Continued NHPP
10.79 Design obligated 2013, ROW in 2019-2021, Construction in
2022 Total 951.5 951.5| 8,605.1| 18405 495.0| 10,9406 TS
200.05.38 Sate of USH 14, Cameron Ave & Cass St Structures B-32.202 & - Rz)!fN Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued PP
243-19-022 63 " Wisconsin 300, Paint and Repair. Design Obligated in 2019, Sys Pres
Construction Anticipated 2024-2025 Const 2,016.0 504.0 2,520.0
Total 2,016.0 504.0 2,520.0
STH 35, Genoa — La Crosse (Village of Stoddard North Limit PE Design Continued
24318024 5160-06-00, State of to North Vernon County Line, Mill & Overlay, Design Sys Pres ROW NHPP
70 Wisconsin Obligated in 2018, Construction Obligated for 2021 with 4 Const 1,056.4 264.1 1,320.5 Construction Continued
Construction in 2022 Total | 10564 2641 13205
STH 35, La Crosse County Line to Garner Place, PE Design Conqued
5163-07-02, state of Reconstruct STH 35 / USH 14/61 Intersection. Design ROW ROW Continued . . NHPP
243-14-026 |20, 24, 42, 52, Wisconsin obligated in 2014. North half (-77) -ROW 2020, Construction Re Const Const 6,951.5| 1,756.3 169.3 8,877.1 Construction Continued 4,856.1| 1,204.8 9.2 6,070.1
53,72, 77 2021-2022. South half (-72) -ROW 2020, Construction 2024-
2025 (Advanceable to 2022)
Total 6,9515| 1,756.3 169.3 8,877.1 4,856.1| 1,204.8 9.2 6,070.1
y PE Design Continued Design Continued
7575-07-03 State of STH 16, (La Crosse Street, City of La Crosse), Oakland St. ROW REOS:NHC 0n[}|nued Re;%nc or:llnued HSIP
243-11-024 23 73 83’ Wisconsin to Losey Blvd., Patch and overlay, Design obligated 2011. Sys Pres ontinue ontinue
2 13, Construction in 2022. Const 1,984.5 250.3 3,533.8 5,768.6 NHPP
Total | | 19845  250.3 3,533.8| 5,768.6
. . PE Design Continued 2,000.0 2,000.0 Design Continued Design Continued
STH 16, Gillette St. to STH 157. Bridge and Approach ROW NHPP
7575-01-01, State of Reconstruction, Preliminary Design Obligated in 2013, Final
243-11-028 05. 80 ' Wisconsin Design (Environmental Document to PS&E for bridges B-32- BR Repl Const
' 0111 and B-32-0115), Final Design to begin in 2022.
(Construction obligated in 2025, Construction in 2026)
Total 2,000.0 2,000.0
5750135 Sate of STH 16, Medary Overpass Structures B-32-111 & 115, Rz)!fN Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued PP
243-19-017 65 ! Wisconsin Concrete Overlay, Paint, Repair. Design Obligated in 2019, Sys Pres
Construction Obligated in 2024 with Construction in 2025 Const 2,240.0{  560.0 2,800.0
Total 2,240.0 560.0 2,800.0
PE
STH 16, Braund Street to CTH OS, Monotubes and Left
243-18-019 7575;010'01’ V\itsactsnzfin Turn Lane Improvements, Design Obligated in 2018, Sys Pres ROW - - - - HSIP
Construction LET in 2020 with actual construction in 2021 Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total
STH 16, La Crosse — Sparta (0.27 Miles East of La Crosse PE Design Continued
243-18.025 7570-05-34, State of River to Big Creek). Mill & Overlay, Design Obligated in Sys Pres ROW STBG
64 Wisconsin 2018, Construction Obligated for 2021 with Construction in Const 42923 1,0385 5,330.8 Construction Continued
Total 4,292.3| 1,038.5 5,330.8
1570.05.00 state of STH 16 (La Crosse to Sparta), CTH M Intersection %E Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued s
243-20-029 70 ' Wisconsin (Monotubes and Left-Turn Lanes), Design Obligated in 2020, Sys Pres (F; W 5504 %3 5567 HSIP
Construction Anticipated in 2024 L - - -
Total 590.4 66.3 656.7
state of STH 16, La Crosse — Sparta (STH 16/IH 90 Interchange %E s
243-20-014 3700-10-83 " . EB/WB Ramps). Monotube Installation. Construction in Sys Pres ROW - " - - I
Wisconsin Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total
STH 16, La Crosse — Sparta (Losey Blvd to South Kinney PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
243-19-034 7575-01-06, State of Coulee Rd). Repair, Mill and Overlay, Design Obligated in Sys Pres ROW 48.4 48.4 ROW Continued ROW Continued NHPP
26,76 Wisconsin 2020 and Construction Obligated in 2024 with Construction 4 Const 3,811.4 952.8 4,764.2
in 2025 Total 48.4 48.4 3811.4| 95238 4,764.2
PE
State of STH 16, City of La Crosse (STH 16 & Gillette St), Traffic ROW ITS
243-20-019 3700-10-87 " : " Rt Sys Pres - - 3 3
Wisconsin Signals & Monotubes, Construction in 2020/2021 4 Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total
State of | STH 16, City of La Ci (Vi hways| ) o I I I I
0. 10 tate Of TH 16, City of La Crosse (Various Highways/Intersections), ROW ITS
243-20-020 3700-10-88 Wisconsin Signals Cabinets & Equipment, Construction in 2020/2021 Sys Pres Const Construction Continued Construction Continued
Total




2021 - 2024 Transportation Improvement Program Project List

Draft Amendment, November 17, 2021 2021 (x$1000) 2022 (x$1000) 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000)
Project State ID Sponsoring . ferfi . Exp. Local / Local / Local / Local / Source of
Number Number Agency Project Description Project Type Type Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Funds
7140-00-02, State of STH 35, La Crosse — Trempealeau (Black River Bridges B- %E Dgls—'gmiﬁd Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued STBG
243-19-035 52 | Weoonan | 32016 and B-32-018).Replacement, Design Obligated in Br Repl ROW | | TB!
2020 and Constructed in 2025-2026 Const
Total | |
" PE Design Continued
STH 33. Jackson St. City of La Crosse, 3rd St. to 23th St. n
5120-03- State of " - N oy " ROW ROW Continued NHPP
e Wisconsin | Surface (1.67 mi)(Design obligated in 2011) Construction | - SysPres = 1 95551 gag 5 237.8| 36905 Construction Continued
obligated in 2021
Total 2,762.2 690.5 237.8 3,690.5
1630:6300 State of USH 53, La Crosse - Galesville (B-32-131, 132, 135, 136, Rz)!fN 80.0 20.0 100.0 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued PP
243-21-002 80 ' Wisconsin 139, 140), Bridge Rehabilitations, Design Anticipated in Sys Pres
2021, Construction Anticipated in 2024 Const 533.6 133.4 667.0
Total 80.0 20.0 100.0 533.6 1334 667.0
120050 Stte of STH 33 (La Crosse o Cashton), Forest Ridge Dr - Kirschner Rz)!fN Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued .
243-20-030 74 ' Wisconsin Rd, Resurface, Design Obligated in 2020, Construction Sys Pres
Anticipated in 2026/2027 Const
Total
STH 108 - West Salem - Melrose, Stan Olson Rd to L Pfaff PE
243-18-011 79:;00'078600’ V\itsactc?nzfin Rd, Safety Improvements, Design obligated in 2016, Sys Pres ROW - - HsiP
3 Construction in 2020 Const Construction Continued
Total
STH 108 - West Salem - Melrose, Old 16 Road to North PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
7930-08-01, State of County Line, Pavement Replacement, (except Stan Olson ROW 20.0 20.0 ROW Continued ROW Continued ROW Continued STBG
243-19-023 21 71 ' Wisconsin Rd to L Pfaff Rd) includes Bridge Rehab B-32-0181. Design Sys Pres Const
! Obligated in 2019, Construction Obligated in 2026,
Construction in 2027, Advanceable to 2023. Total 20.0 20.0
state of CTHC, IH 90 - STH 16 (CTH B & CP RR Bridge B-32- PE Design Continued
243-10.012 |7048-0000,80|  BEE O 0069(84.10)), Bridge Rehab, Design Obligated in 2019, SysPres | ROW . . STBG
Construction Obligated for 2021; Construction in 2022. Const 1,319.8 330.0 1,649.8 Construction Continued
Total 1,319.8 330.0 1,649.8
5120.02.02 state of STH 33, City of La Crosse, State Road & Losey Boulevard R’Z)EN 152.1 38.0 190.1 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
243-21-012 ’ " . Intersection, Design Anticipated in 2021, Construction Sys Pres HSIP
72 Wisconsin Anticipated in 2025-2026 Const
Total 152.1 38.0 190.1
CTH SN, CTH OT to Alpine Lane. Reconst, 2-phase: CTH R%'fN stBG
14 7067-00-00, LaCrosse | OT to Hanson Rd, incl. Br Repl P-32-127, Const obligated in| Reconst / Br - o
243-14-020 70,71 County 2018, Const in 2019. Hanson Rd. to Alpine Lane, Const Repl Const 1.876.4 4794 23558 Construction Continued
li in 2021
Obligated in 20 Total | 18764 479.4| 23558
La Crosse Drogseth Rd, Bostwick Creek Bridge P-32-0903, Bridge PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
243-13-019 5346-00-00 . - Br Repl ROW LF
County Replacement. Design obligated 2013. Const | |
CTH M, STH 33 - 190 (CTH O to CTH B), Recondition. PE Design Continued
La Crosse Design obligated in 2014. Two-Phase Project CTH O to ROW - - STBG
243-15-014 |5436-00-01,71 Count Wolter Rd, Construction Obligated in 2021, Construction in Re Cond Const | 21259 823.7| 29496 Construction Continued
Y 2022. Wolter Rd to CTH B not Currently
Scheduled/Obligated. Total | 21259 823.7| 29496
i PE
CTH GlI, Goose Island Campground, Recondition CTH Gl,
243-16-012 5085;%0'00’ ng&ﬁfse Design obligated 2016, Construction obligated in 2019 with Pav Rep (F:QOW c ion Continued c o el FLAP
y construction in 2020. Tzl;:lt onstruction Continue onstruction Continue
CTH B, Town of Campbell - City of La Crosse (Clinton St to PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
o0 La Crosse Lakeshore Dr), Reconstruct, 100% Locally funded Design, ROW LF
24320017 | 5347-00-00 County Obligated in 2020, Potential BUILD-TIGER grant or STBG Reconst Const
project for Construction. Total
) PE
CTH M, Towns of Onalaska & Farmington (Halfway Creek
243-20-021 7323;%0'00' L?:SL?]SSQ Bridge P-32-0100), Bridge Replacement, Design Obligated Br Repl gowt T 1223 2559 Construcion Continued STBG
ty in 2020, Construction Obligated in 2021 ons - S - ohstelonTeontonel
Total 333.6 1223 455.9
. PE Design Continued Design Continued
CTH D, Towns of Onalaska & Farmington (Halfway Creek e31an Lontine e5ign Lonfin e
7049-00-00, La Crosse . . . N ROW STBG
243-20-022 70 County Bridge P-32-0055), Bridge Replacement, Design Obligated Br Repl Const 2595 273.0 7325
in 2020, with Construction in 2022. - : g
Total 459.5 273.0 732.5
CTH M, STH 16 - CTH S (La Crosse River Bridge B-32- PE 267.2 66.8 334.0 Design Continued Design Continued
243-20-023 7323-00-01, La Crosse 0004), Bridge Replacement, Design Obligated in 2021, with Br Repl ROW STBG
71 County Construction Obligated in 2023 (Actual Construction in P Const | 2,090.7 | 986.9 3,077.6 Construction Continued
2024). Total 267.2 66.8 334.0 [ 2,090.7 | o9869] 30776
. . PE 12.0 12.0 Design Continued Design Continued
5991-02-61, East Avenue, City of Onalaska, Riders Club Road ROW
243-21-013 62 ' |City of Onalaska Intersection, Design thigat_ed in 2021, Construction Sys Pres Const 286.6 456 3322 HSIP
Obligated in 2023
Total 12.0 12.0 286.6 45.6 332.2
’ . PE Design Continued
5991-07-42, City of La G|||et‘1e St, Qaledoqla Stto STH 35/G‘e0rge St, Reqonstruct, ROW ~,—g—r STBG
243-19-024 Design Obligated in 2019, Construction Obligated in 2021, Reconst - -
43,44 Crosse with Construction in 2021 | Const | 8847 | | 3276| 12123 Construction Continued
Total 884.7 | | 3276] 12123
5991-07-36, City of La Green Bay St, East Ave to S 22nd St, Reconstruct, Design R’Z)EN Design Continued I I STBG
243-19-025 37,38 Crosse Obligated in 2019, COHSII’U‘C(IO‘H Obligated in 2021, with Reconst Const 342.4 983.7 1,326.1 Construction Continued
Construction in 2022.
Total 342.4 983.7 1,326.1
. . PE Design Continued Design Continued
1641-03-04, City of La Various Intersection Improvements USH 14,‘STH 1‘6, STH ROW ROW Continued ROW Continued HsIP
243-19-026 33, Left Turn Lanes/Monotubes, Design Obligated in 2019 Sys Pres | | ‘r
25 Crosse " Const
(see 1641-03-75, 5120-02-70, 7575-07-70 for Construction). : | | |
Total




2021 - 2024 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
Draft Amendment, November 17, 2021 2021 (x$1000) 2022 (x$1000) 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000)
Project State ID Sponsoring . ferfi . Exp. Local / Local / Local / Local / Source of
Number Number Agency Project Description Project Type Type Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Funds
City of La USH 14/61, Mormon Coulee Rd/Broadview P! Intersection, %E s
243-19-027 | 1641-03-75 (;)rlosse Left Turn Lanes/Monotubes, Design Obligated in 2019 (see Sys Pres (F; W 2710 301 3011 c ion Continued HSIP
1641-03-04), Construction Obligated in 2021. L : - : G HCEHE G
Total 271.0 30.1 301.1
PE
City of La STH 33/35, West Ave/Jackson St Intersection, Left Turn ROW l I HSIP
243-19-028 | 5120-02-70 Crosse Lanes/Monotubes, Design_ Obliga_led in 2019 (see 1641-03- Sys Pres Const 284.8 269.3 554.1 Construction Continued
04), Construction Obligated in 2021.
Total 284.8 269.3 554.1
City of La STH 16/35, West Ave/La Crosse St Intersection, Left Turn R’Z)EN HSIP
243-19-029 7575-07-70 Y Lanes/Monotubes, Design Obligated in 2019 (see 1641-03- Sys Pres
Crosse 04), Construction Obligated in 2022. Const 432.9 139.8 5727
Total 432.9 139.8 572.7
i PE Design Continued
5220-04-04, City of La STH 35, West Ave/Klr}g St & West Ave/Badger St} ROW
243-19-030 Intersections, Close Medians & Add Crosswalks, Design Sys Pres = -
24,74 Crosse Obligated in 2020, Construction in 2021 Const 321.8 206.4 528.2 Construction Continued HSIP
i i Total 321.8 206.4 528.2
PE | |
o1 08.. State of Various Highways, Vernon County Bridges - Approach Slab ROW
243-21-014 | 1062-08-80 Wisconsin | Repair, Construction Obligated in 2021, Construction in 2022 Sys Pres Const 59.9 59.9 Construction Continued SF
Total 59.9 59.9
State of Various Highways, La Crosse County Bridges - Approach RPOEN | |
243-21-015 1032-08-80 Wicaensn Slab Repair, Construction Ob(;lg;led in 2021, Construction in Sys Pres Const 105.0 1050 ConstmicionGontnled SE
Total 105.0 105.0
PE 497.8 497.8 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
LS .y La Crosse CTH M, CTH | - CTH O, Reconsruct. Design Anticipated in ROW
2BHLE || SETREs County 2021. Construction not Currently Scheduled/Obligated Reconst Const | | | LF
Total 497.8 497.8 [ [ [
L Crosse CTH M, CTH I - CTH YY, Bridge Replacement of B-32-007. RPoEN 47.9 47.9 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
243-21-017 | 5436-00-07 Design Anticipated in 2021. Construction not Currently Br Repl
Gty Scheduled/Obligated Const | | | LF
Total 47.9 47.9 [ [
L Crosse Mohican Trail, Town of Onalaska, Bridge Replacement of P- RPoEN 106.4 106.4 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
243-21-018 7272-00-02 County 32-923, Design Anticipated in 2021, Construction not Br Repl ore LF
Currently Scheduled/Obligated Total 1064 1064
State of Various Highways, City of La Crosse (Various RPOEN
243-21-019 | 3700-10-89 y . Highways/Intersections), Signals Cabinets & Equipment, Sys Pres - - - -
Wisconsin Construction in 2021/2022/2023 Const 444.3 49.4 493.7 Construction Continued Construction Continued ITS
Total 4443 49.4 493.7
PE
State of USH 53, La Crosse County Wide (IH 90 - STH 35), Bridges
243-21-020 | 1630-00-81 Wisconsin Approach Slab Repair, Construction Obligated in 2021, Sys Pres ROW
Construction in 2022 Const 51.0 51.0 Construction Continued SF
Total 51.0 51.0 [ [
10710102 state of IH 90, La Crosse - West Salem (Theater Road to CTH C), %E 585.9 65.1 651.0 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
243-21-021 } " . Resurface, Design Anticipated in 2021, Construction Sys Pres ROW
82 Wisconsin o - Const | | NHPP
Anticipated in 2027
Total 585.9 65.1 651.0 [ [
Railroad Crossing Improvement, TCMC Intercity Passenger PE 2,647.8 417.1) 1,348.0 4,412.9 Design Continued Design Continued
1000-74-00, p - .
243-21-022 |20, 40, 50,51,  Stateof Rail Grant, La Crosse - St. Paul (2nd Round-trip), Design Rail ROW 230.2 1535 383.7| 2452| 1635 408.7 ROW Continued Rail
70,71, 72 Wisconsin Obligated in 2021, ROW Obligated in 2021-2022, Const 28,676.8| 5619.3] 84985] 5000.0| 47.794.6 Construction Continued Safety
Construction Obligated in 2023 (const. until 2026) Total | 2,878.0] 417.1| 15015 4,796.6] 2452|1635 408.7| 28,676.8] 5.619.3] 84985 5000.0| 47.794.6
PE
L ey State of Town of Shelby, Losey Boulevard (BNSF RR Xing . ROW Rail
ZSHLE) RO Wisconsin 079827S), Signal Replacement, Construction in 2023 gel Const 176.8 176.7 353.5 Safety
Total 176.8 176.7 353.5
Total 340772 137943 15015 8578.6 57,9516 137288 43903 00 47449 228640 343168 59468 8,498.5 6243.7 550058 145355 35433 00 92 18,088.0 153,909
MNNESOTA PROJECTS 2021 2022 2023 2024
028-606-024, **AC**: CSAH 6, From Winona County Line to Town Hall OPIE STBG
243-18-013 028-606- Houston County Road, Bituminous Reclamation / Bituminous Pavement Sys Pres ther B
024AC (Need AC Payback) Const | 1,680.0 1,680.0
TOTAL | 1,680.0 1,680.0
PE
City of La " Other TAP
243-18-014 -090-
236-090-003 Crescent La Crescent Wagon Wheel Trail Phase 3 Other CAPT 1,000.0 17673 27673
TOTAL | 1,000.0 1,767.3 2,767.3
PE
o0 _ » City of La City of La Crescent; Purchase One (1) Class 400 Low Floor - OA STBG
243-20:032 | TRS-3780-21 | Croccan BUs (Replaces Unit 103) Transit AT 776 70.0 164| 1640
TOTAL 77.6 70.0 16.4 164.0
PE
243-09-015 TRF-3780-21, City of La SECT 5307: La Crescent Transit Operating Assistance Transit OA 112.0 263.0 375.0 112.0 263.0 375.0 112.0 263.0 375.0 5307
22,23 Crescent CAPT
TOTAL 112.0 263.0 375.0 1120 263.0 375.0 112.0 263.0 375.0




2021 - 2024 Transportation Improvement Program Project List

Draft Amendment, November 17, 2021 2021 (x$1000) 2022 (x$1000) 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000)
Project State ID Sponsoring . - . Exp. Local / Local / Local / MN Local / Total Source of
Number | Number | Agency Project Description Project Type Type Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed wi MN Other Total Fed Wi Other otal Funds
Total: 2,869.6 0.0 70.0 2,046.7 4,986.3 1120 0.0 0.0 263.0 375.0 112.0 0.0 0.0 263.0 375.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5,736
WISCONSIN TRANSIT PROJECTS 2021 2022 2023 2024
PE
243.03-037 La Crosse MiniBus, Volunteer Driver Transit OA 269.6 53.9 3235 269.6 53.9 323.5 269.6 53.9 3235 269.6 53.9 323.5 SF
County CAPT
TOTAL 269.6 53.9 323.5 269.6 53.9 323.5 269.6 53.9 323.5 269.6 53.9 323.5
PE
243-03-039 L;:(I:t:/ozfse MTU Operating Assistance Transit Ci»:T 2,028.0| 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4| 2,028.0|/ 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4| 2,028.0| 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4| 2,028.0|/ 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4 5307
TOTAL 2,028.0| 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4| 2,028.0/ 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4| 2,028.0| 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4| 2,028.0/ 1,493.2 5,475.2 8,996.4
PE
City of . . . - OA 5307
243-20-033 LaCrosse MTU Replacement Service Vehicles, Two (2) Priuses Transit CAPT Continued
TOTAL
PE
City of . . OA 5307
243-20-034 3) Repl: it S Vi Al it
LaCrosse MTU Three (3) Replacement Service Vans ransil CAPT Continued
TOTAL
243-20-035 City of MTU In-Ground and Movab_le Wheel Engaging Vehicle Transit OA ] : 5307
LaCrosse Hoists CAPT Continued Continued
TOTAL
PE
10 City of La MTU purchase of one 35-ft Diesel Bus. Obligated in 2019. - OA 5339
243-19-033 Crosse Capital acquired in 2021. Transit CAPT Continued
TOTAL
MTU purchase of one 35-ft Clean Diesel Bus. Obligated in PE
243-19-034 VW-BUS- City of La 2019. Capital will be acquired in 2021 due to delays created Transit OA vw
LACR-01 Crosse by COVID-19. (The Local Share will be paid over 10 years CAPT Continued
through shared revenue reduction.) TOTAL
City of La Two (2) Replacement Fixed-Route Low-Floor Diesel-Electric gi W
243-21-001 Hybrid Buses. (The Local Share will be paid over 10 years Transit -
Crosse W thréugh shared revemue roduetiony. CAPT 1,098.4 2746 1,373.0 Continued
§ TOTAL 1,098.4 274.6 1,373.0
PE
243-19-031 5991-07-40 City of La MTU Buses, MTU Public Transit, 3 MTU Buses, Obligated in Transit OA ] STBG
Crosse CAPT Continued
TOTAL
MTU Low- or No-Emission - 2 Electric Buses, 2 Charging PE
243-19-019 City of La Stations, Infrastructure on Electric Grid; funds obligated in Transit OA Continued Continued 5339(c)
Crosse 2019; capital will be acquired in 2021 due to delays created CAPT
by COVID-19 TOTAL
PE
10 09 y Transit Vans, OHWS Public Transit, 5 Transit Vans, " OA Continued; Continued 5339(c)
243-19-032 5991-02-60 |City of Onalaska Obligated in 2019 Transit CAPT
TOTAL
PE
e Vehicle Loans, Operating, Mobility Management (WETAP). " OA 10.0 17.8 27.8 55.7 5307
243-18-027 Couleecap Crawford, La Crosse, and Vernon Counties Transit CAPT 10.0 16.9 6.7 337 85.24
TOTAL 20.0 34.8 34.6 89.3
. . PE
Mobility Management, Volunteer Driver Program and
243-09-010 Vernon County | Vernon County Mini Bus. Serves locations in La Crosse Transit CiST 10.6 10.6 212 5310
Area TOTAL 106 106 212
Vernon Area gi 5310
243-20-018 Rehabilitation One (1) medium bus replacement vehicle. Transit
Center @ P CAPT 57.4 14.4 71.8
TOTAL 57.4 14.4 718
PE
o1 . One (1) Minivan, Rear-Load for Vehicle Expansion. Serves " OA 5310
243-21-003 Aptiv, Inc. La Crosse, Monroe, Jackson, and Walworth Counties Transit CAPT 328 8.2 41.0
TOTAL 32.8 8.2 41.0
PE
o1 One (1) Bariatric Van, Side-Load, Vehicle Replacement. : OA 5310
243-21-004 Monroe County Serves La Crosse and Monroe Counties Transit CAPT 41.6 10.4 52.0
TOTAL 41.6 104 52.0
Tri-State One (1) Minivan, Rear-Load, Vehicle Replacement. Serves cp)i 5310
243-21-005 Regional ' g placement. Serve Transit
Ambulance, Inc La Crosse County and Other Southwest Wisconsin Counties. CAPT 32.8 8.2 41.0
! TOTAL 32.8 8.2 41.0
; : PE
Twp battery electric cutaway buses and associated
243-20-013 La Crosse infrastructure equipment for Scenic Mississippi Regional Transit OA vw
County Transit (SMRT) service CAPT 492.6 77.4 570.0
TOTAL 492.6 77.4 570.0
PE
243-20-024 | 5991-02-01 |City of Onalaska| Four (4) Transit Vans, Obligation in 2020 Transit OA STBG
CAPT Continued Continued
TOTAL
PE
City of La " P, " OA STBG
243-20-025 -05- One (1) MTU Di | Bus, Obligati 2020 Transit -
5991-05-00 Crosse ne (1) iesel Bus, igation in CAPT Continued
TOTAL
PE
La Crosse One (1) Standard 30-ft Bus Replacement, Obligation in " OA 5339
243-20-026 Transit
County 2 CAPT 240.0 60.0 300.0
TOTAL 240.0 60.0 300.0
PE
La Crosse Rehabilitation/Rebuild, Two 30-ft Buses (ADA) - SMRT, " OA 5311
-20- ' T it
243-20-036 County Obligated in 2021 rans! CAPT 450 50 500
TOTAL 45.0 5.0 50.0
PE
13 La Crosse Scenic Mississippi Regional Transit (SMRT) La Crosse, Transit OA 213.6 53.4 160.2 427.2 5311
24313013 County Crawford, Monroe, and Vernon Counties ranst CAPT
TOTAL 213.6 53.4 160.2 427.2
PE
02 11.12.15 y Onalaska / Holmen / West Salem Public Transit. Operating " OA 264.4 195.0 398.0 857.4 5307
24303043 | 1130, |Cy of Onalaska Assistance, Additional vans (2017 - 2022) Transt APt
TOTAL 264.4 195.0 398.0 857.4




Table 5: 2021 - 2024 TIP Grouped Project List
Draft Amendment, November 17, 2021 2021  (x$1000) 2022  (x$1000) 2023  (x$1000) 2024  (x$1000)
. Sponsor-ing . . . Local / Local / Local / Local / Source of
Project Number| State ID Number —— Project Description Project Type| Exp. Type Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Fed Wi MN Other Total Funds
Transportation Safety Programs (HSIP) Project Group
Rail-Highway Crossing Safety (OCR) Project Group
High-Speed Corridor Grade Crossing Improvements Project Group
SW Region/District 6 Bridge Maintenance Project Group
SW Region/District 6 Pavement Rehabilitation/Maintenance Project Group
SW Region/District 6 Various Pavement Marking Project Group
PE
243-21-008 1009-12-94 S_tate of_ VAR HWY, SW Region P‘avement Marking, Sys Pres ROW STBG
Wisconsin Pavement Marking 2021 Other 800.0 200.0 1,000.0
Total 800.0 200.0 1,000.0
PE
SW Region/District 6 Local Transportation Safety Projects (HSIP) Project Group
SW Region/District 6 Local Emergency Relief (EF) Project Group
Transportation Alternatives Program
Non-Infrastructure, La Crosse County. Equipment; PE Continued Continued Continued Continued
1009-00-67, 73 1009{ La Crosse Education, Encouragement, Enforcement and ROW
243-11-010 01-03,04 County Evaluation Activities. Continuation of County Other Const TAP
Coordinator Total
La Crosse Multi-use Trail (S. Kinney Coulee Rd - Landfill Rd), RE)I?N 61.2 9.2 1404
243-21-010 5991-08-03, 73 Design obligated in 2021, Construction obligated in Other = - TAP
County - L Const 483.8 121.0 604.8 Construction Continued
2022 with construction in 2023
Total 61.2 79.2 140.4| 4838 121.0 604.8
La Crosse Bicycle/Pedestrian Bridge (CTH VP in Veteran's RE)I%N 65.8 16.5 82.3
243-21-010 5991-08-04, 74 Park), Design obligated in 2021, Construction Other - - TAP
County obligated in 2022 with construction in 2023 Const 591.4 147.8 739.2 Construction Continued
Total 65.8 16.5 82.3] 5914 147.8 739.2
La Crosse Non-Infrastructure, La Crosse County, SRTS, PE 138.0 34.5 1725 138.0 34.5 1725
243-21-010 1009-01-25, 26 Obligated in 2022 and 2023, Commencement Other ROW TAP
County 08/2024 Const
Total 138.0 345 1725 138.0 345 1725




La Crosse Area Planning Committee

RESOLUTION 9 - 2021
APPROVING THE

2022 -2025 La Crosse and La Crescent Metropolitan Area Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation regulations require the development and approval of
a Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the metropolitan planning area by the Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPQ); and

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation regulations provide for self-certification that the
urban transportation planning process is being carried out in conformance with all applicable
requirements of federal law; and

WHEREAS, the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC) was created through an Inter-municipal
Agreement approved by all local units of government located within the La Crosse urbanized area as the
urban planning body responsible for performing urban transportation planning; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC is recognized by the Governors of Minnesota and Wisconsin as the MPO for the La
Crosse/La Crescent area; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC adopted the Beyond Coulee Vision 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan on
September 16, 2020; and

WHEREAS, federal regulations dictate that projects included in the Transportation Improvement
Program are also consistent with the Metropolitan Transportation Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that

1) the LAPC, MnDOT and WisDOT agree that the first year of the TIP constitutes an “agreed
to” list of projects for project selection purposes and no further project selection action
is required for WisDOT, Mn/DOT or the transit operator to proceed with federal fund
commitment; and

2) if WisDOT, MnDOT or the transit operator(s) wish to proceed with a project(s) not in the
first year of the TIP, the LAPC agrees that projects from the second, third, or fourth year
of the TIP can be advanced to proceed with federal fund commitment without the LAPC
being further involved in their project selection; and

3) even though an updated TIP has been developed and approved by the LAPC, WisDOT
and MnDOT can continue to seek federal fund commitment for projects in the previous
TIP until a new Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) has been jointly
approved by Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA); and



4) highway and transit projects reflected in any of the first three years of the approved
STIP may be advanced for federal fund commitment without requiring an amendment
to the STIP; and

5) it is the intent of WisDOT, MnDOT and the MPO to advance only projects, including
transit operating assistance, that are included in an approved TIP and STIP; and

6) concerning the federal funding sources that the MPO has identified for individual
projects in its TIP, it is agreed that WisDOT and MnDOT can unilaterally interchange the
various FHWA funding program sources without necessitating a STIP or TIP amendment,
except that WisDOT must seek MPO staff approval to use Entitlement or Allocated STP
funds and CMAQ funds for projects not identified for that source of funding in the TIP;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the LAPC approves the 2022 - 2025 Transportation Improvement
Program as being consistent with metropolitan plans and policies; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the LAPC policy board authorizes the staff of the LAPC to make minor
changes in order to address the concerns of the FTA, FHWA, MnDOT, and WisDOT.

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

Linda Seidel, Chair

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director
Dated: November 17, 2021



ransportation Improvement
Program







2022 - 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

for the

La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC), the Metropolitan Planning Organization for the La
Crosse, Wl — La Crescent, MN Urbanized Area

STAFF:

All questions, comments, or requests for documents and services may be directed via phone, fax, e-mail,
or in person to:

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director
Phone: 608.785.5977
E-mail: pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org

OR

Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
Phone: 608.785.6141
E-mail: jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

At:

La Crosse Area Planning Committee
La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6™ St N, Room 2300
La Crosse, WI 54601

This Transportation Improvement Program and other LAPC documents, meeting minutes and agendas,
and other information may also be obtained on our website at www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo.

To request this document in an alternate format, please contact Jackie Eastwood at
608.785.6141 or at jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org.



mailto:pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

POLICY BOARD
Linda Seidel, Chair Patrick Barlow, Vice Chair Stan Hauser
Chair, Town of Medary President, Village of Holmen Chair, Town of Onalaska
Mitch Reynolds Timothy L. Candahl Bob Stupi
Mayor, City of La Crosse Chair, Town of Shelby Chair, Town of Holland
Kim Smith Scott Schumacher Monica Kruse

Mayor, City of Onalaska President, Village of West Salem  Chair, La Crosse County Board

Mike Poellinger Joshua Johnson
Mayor, City of La Crescent Chair, Town of Campbell

The preparation of this document was funded in part by the United States Department of Transportation
with funding administered through the Wisconsin Department of Transportation, the Minnesota
Department of Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration, and the Federal Transit
Administration. Additional funding was provided locally by the member jurisdictions of the La Crosse Area
Planning Committee. The United States Government and the states of Wisconsin and Minnesota assume
no liability for the contents or use thereof.

The contents of this document reflect the views of the authors, who are responsible for the facts and the
accuracy of the data presented herein. The contents do not necessarily reflect the policies of the State
and Federal departments of transportation.

m DEPARTMENT OF " U.S. Department of Transportation

TRANSPORTATION Federal Transit Administration

“\\SGONSJ'&

4 i Us. Department of Transporiation
;’g E (‘ Federal Highway
’i% ﬁ @ Administration

OF TRM



Table of Contents

) Ao 8T { o o NSRRI 1
ADOUL TN LAPC .ttt e et e e e et e e e ettt e e e e tb e e e e estb e e e e e stb e e e e estbeeeeentbeeeennees 1

[ T 0] Y ST 1

O oF- Lol A=To I T [T 1
Metropolitan Planning ArCa........co oo 2
Governance and Organizational STrUCTUIE......cuviii i 3

IR PlANNING PrOCESS ... titie ittt ettt et e et e e et e e e e tb e e e e kb e e e e e kb e e e e e taa e e e e tbaeeeetbaeeestbaaeestbaeeennes 5
Self-Certifications and Federal CertifiCations .........ooiiiiiiiii e 5
TIP UPAAte ACTIVITIES. ..ee it e e e e et e e e e e e eaae e 6
Public Notification and COMMENT ........eiiiiiie ittt 6
GENEIAl TIP SCREAUIE ...ttt ettt ettt nne e 6

TIP AMENAMENT PrOCESS ..ttt ittt ettt ettt ettt et b et e et et e et e st e st e bt et eneeeaneeenee e 7
PrOJECt PriOritiZation PrOCESS. ..o 8
STP-U Project SElEeCtioN POIICIES ... ..coiiiie e 8

B I e [=Te - S £SO PP PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPR 11
TP PrOJECES LISttt s 11
TIP GrOUPEA PrOJECES LiSt..eiiiiiiiieiieiiie ettt e e e e 12
[HTUSTIAtIVE PrOJECES LiST..cuuiiii ittt e e e e e e e 19
List of Projects Removed from the TIP ... 19
Wisconsin LRIP Open Projects County SUMMary REPOIM ......vviiiiiiiiiiiiiiicicei e 20
List of ANNUEl ObliGated PrOJECES . .c.vviiiiiiiiie et 20
Performance MEASUIES & TarZEES. .. .coiiiiiiiiii ettt et e e e e et e e e ettt e e e e eaaae e e e eaaree s 23
BACKEIOUNG. .. ettt e e e bt et e e erree s 23
Target Setting & Performance MONITOMNG . ....vviiiiiiie e 23
HIBNWAY SATELY 1ot 24
Highway and Bridge Condition and PerformanCe ........ccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccce e 26
Transit Asset Management (TAM) ... e 27
Public Transportation Agency Safety PIan (PTASP) ... 28
How the TIP Supports State and Transit AGENCY TargetS....couuueriii e 29
(el nal eIVl TN VA ] oF [t A AN YR o = L PPN 31
Potential Impact of Projects on Low-Income, Minority, LEP, and Disabled Persons..........cccccccccoeunei... 31
YA To TR Yo TP PRPRTRP 35
APPENAIX A PUDIIC PrOCESS. ..ottt eae e 39
Appendix B: Minnesota MPO TIP Check LiSt.....c...iiiiiiii e 43
Appendix C: Contact INTOrMAtiON .....c..vii e 49

2022-2025TIP



n LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

List of Figures

Figure 1: Metropolitan planning area and adjusted urbanized area. .........cccceoovivviieiiiiii e 2
Figure 2: LAPC COmMMUTEEE STIUCTUIE .. uuiii it e ettt e e e e et e e e e e e e et s e e e e e e e asbaanaaaeaaees 3
Figure 3: Injury severity rates and trends, 2012-2009..........oooiiiiiiiee e 25
Figure 4: 2022-2025 TIP PrOJECES. i iitiiiiii ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e b e e e e e e eassaaaaaaeaaaes 34

List of Tables

Table 1: General Schedule for TIP Review and APProval...........oooiioiiiiiceeeeeeeee e 7
Table 2: Project FUNAING SOUICES ......uviiiiee et 12
Table 3: 2022-2024 Transportation Improvement Program Project List.......cc.ovviiioiiiiiiiieeeeceeeee 13
Table 4:2022-2025 TIP Grouped ProjeCt LiST........eie i 17
Table 5: HHUSErative ProjJeCts LISt ... e 19
Table 6: List of Projects Removed from the 2022-2025 TIP ...ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiie et 19
Table 7: List of 2020 Annual Obligated ProJECES .....iiiiiiiieiiiiie et 21
Table 8: WisDOT Highway Safety Improvement Program Performance Targets, 2022......ccccccccoevvveeeeennne.n. 24
Table 9: MnDOT Highway Safety Improvement Program Performance Targets, 2021 ......cccccceovvvveeeeennne.n. 24
Table 10: WisDOT & MnDOT National Highway Performance Program Draft Targets, 2018-2021............. 26
Table 11: Planning Area Performance: National Highway Performance Program Measures..................... 27
Table 12: State of Good Repair for Rolling Stock for La Crosse Municipal Transit Utility (MTU) and

Onalaska Shared Ride (OSR), 2020 ........coouiiiiie oottt ettt e e e 28
Table 13: Public Transit Agency Safety Plan Measures and TargetsS........ccoovvvvvveeiieeiiciiieeeeeeeeeeeee 28
Table 14: Distribution of TIP Investments Toward Addressing Federal Performance Measures................. 29

Table 15: Tracts with a High Percentage of Minority, Low-Income, LEP, or Disabled Persons, 2015-2019.32

Table 16: Projects Within or Bordering High Percentage Tracts .......ooovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 33
Table 17: 2022-2025 TIP Financial Plan EXPeNAITUrES .......cccuvviiiiiiiiicciee e 35
Table 18: 2022-2025 TIP Financial Plan Estimated Available FUNING........cccccooiiiiiiiiiiic e, 36
Table 19: Local Road and Highway Operations and Maintenance Expenses, 2016-2019 ..........ccccccoeeune... 37
Table 20: Highway Operations and Maintenance Cost Projections, 2021-2025 .......cccccoeiviiieeeeiiieeeeeieee 37
Table 21: Anticipated Expenses and Revenues for Transit Operations and Maintenance ................co....... 38
Table 22: 23 CFR 450 Required EIements for TIP ... e 43

2022-2025TIP


file://laxfile3/mpo/MPO/Plans%20and%20Projects/TIP/2022%20-%202025/Draft%202022%20-%202025%20LAPC%20TIP%20Document%20pared_working.docx#_Toc84595752

Glossary

Administrative Maodification: This is required when a minor change or revision is needed for a TIP project
which does not require a formal amendment.

Allocation: A specific amount of money that has been set aside by the state for a jurisdiction to use for
transportation improvements.

Amendment: A significant change or addition of a TIP project which requires opportunity for public input
and consideration by the MPO Policy Board prior to becoming part of the TIP. The TIP document provides
guidance on what changes require an amendment, pursuant to CFR and the MPQ’s adopted Public
Participation Plan (PPP).

Annual Listing of Obligated Projects (ALOP): This section identifies projects which have been programmed
and funding has been obligated. For example, projects are listed in the ALOP section if the project has
been or will be bid or let prior the end of 2021 Federal Fiscal Year (September 30, 2021). The annual
listing will represent 2021 projects as part of the 2022-2025 TIP.

Area Transportation Improvement Program (ATIP): The ATIP is a compilation of significant surface
transportation improvements scheduled for implementation within a district of the state of Minnesota
during the next four years. Minnesota has an ATIP for each of its Districts. The LAPC’s TIP projects in
Minnesota fall under the ATIP for MnDOT District 6. All Minnesota projects listed in the TIP are required
to be listed in the ATIP.

Environmental Justice: Identifying and addressing, as appropriate, disproportionately high and adverse
human health or environmental effects of MPO programs, policies, and activities on minority populations
and low-income populations. The LAPC also includes limited-English proficient and disabled populations in
its environmental justice analyses.

FAST Act: Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act was introduced in December of 2015 as the
transportation bill to replace MAP-21. The Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act is a
bipartisan, bicameral, five-year legislation to improve the Nation’s surface transportation infrastructure,
including our roads, bridges, transit systems, and passenger rail network. In addition to authorizing
programs to strengthen this vital infrastructure, the FAST Act also enhances federal safety programs for
highways, public transportation, motor carrier, hazardous materials, and passenger rail.

Federal Functional Classification: The federal functional classification system defines the current
functioning role of a road or street. Generally, the two basic functions of a roadway are: (1) to allow for
access to property and (2) to allow travel mobility. The classifications of roadways include Arterial,
Collector, and Local which determine the balance of the two roadway functions which range from high
mobility/low access (Arterials) to high access/low mobility (Locals), with Collector roadways falling
somewhere in between. They are further classified into urban and rural.

Federal Revenue Source: In the project tables, the column identified by “Fed” lists the source of federal
revenues proposed for funding the project. The categories are abbreviated to indicate the specific federal
program planned for the scheduled improvement. The abbreviations to these categories are shown in the
list on page 12.

2022-2025TIP




LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Fiscal Constraint: Demonstrating with sufficient financial information to confirm that projects within said
document can be implemented using committed or available revenue sources, with reasonable assurance
that the federally supported transportation system is being adequately operated and maintained.

lllustrative Project: A project which does not have funding but is an important project for the jurisdiction
to identify within the TIP to show the need for the project.

Jurisdictions: The member units of government that are within the LAPC’s planning area. The member
jurisdictions include: the cities of La Crosse and Onalaska in Wisconsin and the city of La Crescent in
Minnesota; the villages of Holmen and West Salem in Wisconsin; and the towns of Campbell, Holland,
Medary, Onalaska, and Shelby in Wisconsin. La Crosse County is also a member.

Locally Funded Project: Projects of note that are funded by local or state agencies and do not require
action by FHWA or FTA. These projects are included to assist in coordination between local jurisdictions
during staging and construction. Locally funded projects of note may be included in the TIP project listing
section for information and coordination purposes only.

Major Highway Project: The Major Highway Development subprogram in Wisconsin funds projects
deemed necessary to address serious deficiencies on highly traveled segments of the highway system.
84.103 of the State Statutes defines a Major Highway Project as costing more than $30M AND
constructing a new highway 2.5 miles or more in length and/or reconstructing or reconditioning an
existing highway by either relocating 2.5 miles or more or adding one or more lanes 5 miles or more in
length.

MAP-21: Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century, the previous surface transportation act that was
signed into effect on July 6, 2012 and expired September 30, 2014.

Obligated Funds: A form of committed funds funded under title 23 U.S.C. Chapter 53 that are authorized
or committed by the state or designated recipient and authorized by FHWA or awarded by FTA.

Project Costs: The project listing includes a breakdown of costs by the type of cost incurred: PE
(Preliminary Engineering), ROW (right-of-way), and CONST (construction) for roadway projects and PE, OA
(operating assistance), and CAPT (capital) for transit projects. Costs are reported in the year of obligation,
are shown in thousands of dollars, and are categorized by FED (federal share), Wl (Wisconsin share) or
MN (Minnesota share), and Local/Other. The sum of the individual shares will equal the total cost of the
project.

Project Description: The project description provides sufficient detail to identify the project or phase,
including the project’s jurisdiction, facility name, length, specific geographical limits, proposed
improvement(s), year(s) of funding obligations, and year(s) of anticipated design, right-of-way, and
construction as applicable.

Project Number: The project number is the number given to a project by the LAPC for reference and for
tracking the project across multiple years. This number is not related to any project number that may be
assigned to a project by any other agency, and it does not reflect the order of priority in which the
responsible agency has placed the project or the order of construction.

Project Prioritization: This is an exercise in which the member jurisdictions of the LAPC evaluate candidate
projects submitted for Surface Transportation Program — Urban and Transportation Alternatives Program

2022-2025TIP



funds. The LAPC then submits the prioritized list of projects to the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation for further review and evaluation.

Project Solicitation: This is a request sent out to jurisdictional members to submit applications requesting
federal funding for federal aid eligible projects.

Project Type: Project types include emergency repair, system preservation, bridge replacement,
pavement replacement, reconditioning, reconstruction, Major (Wisconsin expansion), transit, and other

Project Year: This is the year in which the project is funded, or the year in which funding is identified and
programmed for the project. The project year is not necessarily the construction year however, it is
typical that first year TIP projects are bid or let before the next annual TIP is developed.

Public Participation Plan (PPP): An adopted MPO plan which identifies the public input process which will
be used for all types of projects including introducing a new TIP and making amendments and
modifications to the existing TIP.

Regionally Significant Project (RS): A transportation project that is on a facility that serves regional
transportation needs, major activity centers, and major planned developments, and would normally be
included in the modeling of the metropolitan planning area’s transportation network. At a minimum, this
includes all principle arterial highways.

Safe Accountable Flexible Efficient Transportation Act, A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU): A previous
surface transportation act that expired July 5, 2012 and was replaced with MAP-21.

Sponsoring Agency: In the project tables, this column identifies the agency or jurisdiction usually initiating
the project, requesting funding, and carrying out the necessary paperwork associated with project
completion.

State ID Number: In the project tables, this column identifies the state project number(s) associated with
a project. Each project in the table has only one LAPC project number, but may have one or more state ID
numbers.

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): A compilation of significant surface transportation
improvements scheduled for implementation within a state during the next four fiscal years. All projects
listed in the TIP are required to be listed in the STIP.

Transit Operator: The designated transit service operator(s) providing public transit for the area. The
5307 transit operators for the area are La Crosse Municipal Transit Utility (MTU) and Onalaska Shared
Ride (OSR).

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP): A compilation of significant surface transportation
improvements scheduled for implementation in the MPO planning area during the next four years.

3-C Planning Process: As outlined in 23 C.F.R. 450 related to Metropolitan Transportation Planning, the
planning process between MPOs, state transportation departments and transportation operators is
required to be continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive (3-C).

2022-2025TIP




LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Acronyms

3-C Comprehensive, Cooperative, and Continuing

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act

ALOP Annual Listing of Obligated Projects

ATIP Area Transportation Improvement Program
(MN)

ATP Area Transportation Partnership (MN)

BR Bridge

CFR Code of Federal Regulations

CMAQ Congestion, Mitigation, and Air Quality

CSAH County State Aid Highway (MN)

CTAT Committee on Transit and Active
Transportation

EJ Environmental Justice

EPA Environmental Protection Agency

ER Emergency Relief

FAA Federal Aviation Administration

FAST Act  Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act

FHWA Federal Highway Administration

FLAP Federal Lands Access Program

FRA Federal Railroad Administration

FTA Federal Transit Administration

FY Fiscal Year

HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program

ITS Intelligent Transportation System

LAPC La Crosse Area Planning Committee

LF Locally Funded

Major

MnDOT Minnesota Department of Transportation

MPA Metropolitan Planning Area

MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization

MTP Metropolitan Transportation Plan

NBI National Bridge Inventory

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

NHFP National Highway Freight Program

NHPP National Highway Performance Program

NHS National Highway System

O&M Operations and Maintenance

PCI Pavement Condition Index

2022-2025TIP

PL
PM
PM1
PM2

PM3

PPP
PTASP
RTAP

SAFETEA-
LU

SF

SGR
SHSP
SMS
SRTS
STBG
STIP
STP-R
STP-U
TAC
TAP
TAM
TAMP
TDM
TDP

TERM
TIP
TSM
LA

UPWP
usc
UsboT
WisDOT
YOE

Public Law
Performance Management
FHWA Performance Measure Rule 1- Safety

PHWA Performance Measure Rule 2-Pavement and
Bridge Condition

FHWA Performance Measure Rule 3-System
Performance, Freight, and CMAQ

Public Participation Plan
Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan
Rural Transit Assistance Program

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act: A Legacy for Users

State Funded

State of Good Repair

Strategic Highway Safety Plan

Safety Management Systems

Safe Routes to School

Surface Transportation Block Grant program
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
Surface Transportation Program-Rural
Surface Transportation Program-Urban
Technical Advisory Committee
Transportation Alternatives Program

Transit Asset Management

Transit Asset Management Plan

Travel Demand Model

Transit Development Plan

Transit Economic Requirements Model
Transportation Improvement Program
Transportation System Management

Travel Time Index

Truck Travel Time Reliability

Unified Planning Work Program

United State Code

United States Department of Transportation
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Year of Expenditure



Introduction

Introduction

The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is a four-year program of transportation improvements
that are wholly within or impact the metropolitan planning area (MPA) for the La Crosse Area Planning
Committee (LAPC). As the metropolitan planning organization (MPO) for the region, the LAPC is required
to update and approve a TIP every four years. The LAPC, in cooperation with the Minnesota and
Wisconsin Departments of Transportation and our local public transit agencies, updates its TIP annually.

The public process (Appendix A) for development of the TIP is based on a continuous, comprehensive,
and cooperative (3-C) planning process. It not only includes working with our DOTs and transit agencies it
also includes working with our local governments, modal advocates, and other agency stakeholders in the
development of a final TIP document.

The 2022-2025 TIP is developed in accordance with Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act
signed on December 4, 2015 and with Title 23 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 450.336. It
includes projects and programs consistent with Beyond Coulee Vision 2040—the metropolitan
transportation plan (MTP) for the MPA—approved by the LAPC on September 16, 2020.

About the LAPC

The LAPC is the designated MPO for the La Crosse, WI-La Crescent, MN Urbanized Area. MPOs are
designated for urbanized areas of 50,000 or more in population to carry out the metropolitan
transportation planning process as established in 23 CFR 450 and to provide a forum for local decision-
making on transportation issues of a regional nature. The designation must be agreed upon by the
governor (in our case, governors of Wisconsin and Minnesota) and the local units of government that
together represent at least 75 percent of the affected population (including the largest incorporated city,
based on population, as named by the Bureau of the Census).

History
The LAPC was formed in 1966 by intermunicipal agreement as a regional planning committee to develop
an areawide transportation study. Its duties were expanded in 1967 to include comprehensive plans.

The 1970 Decennial Census established the La Crosse (Wis.-Minn.) Urbanized Area--population 63,373--
which consisted of the cities of La Crosse (population 51,153) and Onalaska and parts of the towns of
Campbell and Shelby in La Crosse County, WI; and the then-village of La Crescent and part of the
township of La Crescent in Houston County, MN. As a result of the urbanized area delineation, the LAPC
was then designated by the governors of Wisconsin and Minnesota as the MPO for the urbanized area.

Urbanized Area

The core of the MPA is the Census-designated urbanized area defined by the U.S. Census Bureau during
the Decennial Census update. The urbanized area boundary is adjusted by the LAPC in coordination with
WisDOT and MnDOT to define road segments as “urban” or “rural” and, thus, determining eligibility for
different transportation programs. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) approved the current
adjusted boundary in 2013.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Metropolitan Planning Area

The MPA includes the urbanized area as well as any contiguous areas anticipated to become urbanized
within a twenty-year forecast period. As a result of the urbanized area extending along STH 35 and CTH K,
the LAPC’'s MPA expanded in 2013 to include a small portion of the town of Bergen in Vernon County.

The MPA, which is roughly 320 square miles (205,000 acres), includes 12 communities in western La
Crosse County, WI; two communities in northeastern Houston County, MN; one community in
southeastern Winona County, MN; and a tiny bit of northern Vernon County, WI. All but the town of
Bergen in Vernon County are wholly within the MPA.

Figure 1 illustrates the planning and urbanized areas as adjusted in 2013.

- |
~ o WNEN TS
=Y

= planning Area [ | Municipal Boundary —— Major Roads
Adjusted Urbanized Area "] County Boundary

Figure 1: Metropolitan planning area and adjusted urbanized area.

2022-2025TIP



Introduction

Governance and Organizational Structure
The La Crosse Area Planning Committee is governed by a Policy Board made up of the highest elected
official from each member local government. Currently, the Policy Board has 11 members representing:

e (City of La Crescent, MN e Town of Holland, WI
e (City of La Crosse, WI e Town of Medary, WI
e (City of Onalaska, WI e Town of Onalaska, WI
e Village of Holmen, WI e Town of Shelby, WI

e Village of West Salem, WI e la Crosse County, WI

e Town of Campbell, WI

The member governments pay dues (revenue) into the MPO to cover the local share of MPO operating
expenses. Most of the revenue is provided by Federal and State planning funds.

The Policy Board oversees a staff of two—an executive director and a transportation planner. Staff are
housed in La Crosse County, which serves as a third-party fiscal agent. Salaries and benefits are paid by La
Crosse County and then reimbursed by the LAPC. The LAPC also pays the County for the cost of housing
staff and administering the MPO, for support services such as IT, and for software licensing, etc.

The Policy Board also oversees two subcommittees—the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and the
Committee on Transit and Active Transportation (CTAT). Staff serve as organizers and facilitators of the
two committees. Figure 2 illustrates the organizational structure.

The LAPC encourages participation of all citizens in
LAPC Policy the regional transportation planning and

Board programming process. All Policy Board, TAC, and
CTAT meetings are public meetings.

The LAPC continues to make efforts to encourage
and promote diversity. To encourage participation in
its committees, the LAPC continues to reach out to
community, ethnic and faith-based organizations to
connect with all populations.

Technical Committee on
Advisory ransit and Active
Committee Transportation

Additionally, the LAPC strives to find ways to make
participating on its committees convenient. This
includes scheduling meetings in locations with good

) ) transit service and online through virtual platforms.
Figure 2: LAPC Committee Structure

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

This page intentionally left blank.

2022-2025TIP



TIP Planning Process

TIP Planning Process

The TIP is updated annually, with the Minnesota project list approved in July and the Wisconsin project
list and TIP document approved in November. Revisions to the TIP are considered throughout the year as
the need arises.

Self-Certifications and Federal Certifications

As an attainment area, the LAPC certifies at least every four years that the metropolitan transportation
planning process is being carried out in accordance with all applicable requirements including:

e 23 U.S.C. 134 and 49 U.S.C. 5303. The current documentation and approvals include:

Transportation Plan Beyond Coulee Vision 2040: A Performance-based Approach to Moving
People and Goods; approved September 16, 2020.

Transportation Improvement 2021-2024 LAPC Transportation Improvement Program, approved on

Program (TIP) October 21, 2020.

Planning Work Program (PWP) 2021 Final LAPC Planning Work Program; approved on November 20,
2020.

Public Participation Plan Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee;

approved on March 20, 2019.

MPO Cooperative Agreements  Intermunicipal Agreement for Metropolitan Planning Organization,
2019; WisDOT/LAPC/MTU, May 8, 2017; MnDOT/LAPC/MTU, November
15, 2017; MnDOT/LAPC/MTU, November 14, 2012.

Metropolitan Planning Area Approved by the LAPC and MnDOT on March 20, 2013; approved by

Boundary WisDOT on July 30, 2013.
Annual Listing of Obligated 2020 list of obligated projects posted on the LAPC website:
Projects https://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo.

o Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1) and 49 CFR part 21. The
LAPC complies with this requirement through the policies identified in the Title VI Non-
Discrimination Program and Limited-English Proficiency Plan approved on September 20, 2017.

e 49 U.S.C. 5332, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex,
or age in employment or business opportunity. The LAPC complies with this requirement through
the policies identified in the Title VI Non-Discrimination Program and Limited-English Proficiency
Plan approved on September 20, 2017 and in the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area
Planning Committee approved on March 20, 2019.

e Section 1101(b) of the FAST Act (Pub. L. 114-357) and 49 CFR part 26 regarding the involvement
of disadvantaged business enterprises in DOT-funded projects. The LAPC will follow the WisDOT’s
federally approved DBE program when soliciting contractors to complete projects using federal
planning funds.

e 23 CFR part 230, regarding the implementation of an equal employment opportunity program on
Federal and Federal-aid highway construction contracts. This requirement does not directly apply
to the LAPC because we are not involved in federal or federal-aid highway construction contracts.

2022-2025TIP


https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-beyond-coulee-vision-2040-approved-09162020-reduced.pdf?sfvrsn=3e6c03c6_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-beyond-coulee-vision-2040-approved-09162020-reduced.pdf?sfvrsn=3e6c03c6_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-2021---2024-lapc-tip-document-approved-10212020.pdf?sfvrsn=c6fae39a_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/2021-lapc-planning-work-program_final---admin-modification-november-20-2020b129dbe49ec84523a3b56e76ca412abd.pdf?sfvrsn=e137248c_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/2019-intermunicipal-agreement_signed.pdf?sfvrsn=b29e5110_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/coop-agreement-wisdot-lapc-mtu-signed-2017--1.pdf?sfvrsn=449eca0_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/mou-between-mndot-lapc-and-mtu-1029078-signed-2017.pdf?sfvrsn=44e209cb_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/mou-between-mndot-lapc-mtu-for-planning-02356-2012-signed.pdf?sfvrsn=a941095c_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/2020_annual_obligated_projects_final.pdf?sfvrsn=adb9a792_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0

— LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

The LAPC does operate under La Crosse County’s Equal Opportunity in Employment and Service
Delivery.

e The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) and 49 CFR
parts 27, 37, and 38. The LAPC complies with this requirement through the policies identified in
the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee approved on March 20,

2019. The policies and procedures are posted on our website at www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
and in the staff office at 212 6™ St N, Room 2300, La Crosse, WI 54601.

o The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of
age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance. The LAPC complies with this
requirement through the policies identified in the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area
Planning Committee approved on March 20, 2019 and through La Crosse County’s policy of Equal
Opportunity in Employment and Service Delivery.

e Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C. regarding the prohibition of discrimination based on gender. The
LAPC complies with this requirement through the policies identified in the Public Participation
Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee approved on March 20, 2019 and through La
Crosse County’s policy of Equal Opportunity in Employment and Service Delivery.

o Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 49 CFR part 27 regarding
discrimination against individuals with disabilities. The LAPC complies with this requirement
through the policies identified in the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning
Committee approved on March 20, 2019. The policies and procedures are posted on our website

at www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo and in our office at 212 6 St N, Room 2300, La Crosse, WI
54601.

Self-certification of the TIP process for MnDOT includes completing a TIP check list (Appendix B).

TIP Update Activities

Public Notification and Comment
The LAPC process for public notification of the annual TIP update and revision process is outlined in the
Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee. The plan is available on the LAPC

website at www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo.

The 2022-2025 TIP public notice, resolution, and a record of public comments are included in Appendix A.

General TIP Schedule

The general schedule for the annual review and adoption process for the TIP is outlined in Table 1.

The Minnesota project list was approved July 21, 2021 to coordinate with the MnDOT State TIP process.
The TIP document with Wisconsin and Minnesota project lists was approved on November 17, 2021.

2022-2025TIP


https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

TABLE 1: GENERAL SCHEDULE FOR TIP REVIEW AND APPROVAL

TIP Planning Process

Activity

Schedule

Coordinate with MnDOT and La Crosse MTU on MN TIP project list
Wisconsin project solicitation

Public notice for 15-day public comment period for draft MN TIP
TAC and LAPC review/approve MN TIP project list

Coordinate with WisDOT and transit agencies on WI TIP project lists
Prepare draft TIP document

Publish notice for 15-day public comment period for draft TIP

TAC and LAPC review and adopt TIP

LAPC submits final TIP

February - June
May-June
June - July
July
June - August
August - October
October - November
November
November

TIP Amendment Process
Revisions to the TIP may occur between its annually scheduled updates. Revisions include administrative
modifications and amendments.

Administrative modifications are revisions to the TIP that are not significant enough to require public or
committee notification, review, and comment or re-demonstration of fiscal constraint. Examples include:

Changing the implementation schedule for a project within the TIP’s four-year program window.

Changing the character of work or project limits while remaining reasonably consistent with an

approved project.

Changing source (Federal, state, local), category, or amount of funding for a project without
changing the scope of work or schedule of any other project within the TIP’s four-year program

window.

Adding, deleting or modifying a project in the Grouped Project List.

Amendments are project changes significant enough to require public review and comment and re-
demonstration of fiscal constraint. Amendments are processed through the LAPC committee structure
and by WisDOT and/or MnDOT and require a 15-day public comment period. Amendments include:

Transit projects that include the addition or deletion of a programmed project, changes to a
programmed project’s program year or funding source, or a major change in project scope or

cost.

Adding or deleting a project.

Advancing a project for implementation from the illustrative list.

Moving a project forward out of the four-year project window.

Changing the character of work or the project limits of a project such that the current description

is no longer reasonably accurate.

Changing project funding that impacts funding for other projects, forcing any project out of the

four-year window.

2022-2025TIP



m LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Project Prioritization Process

The LAPC prioritizes local projects submitted to WisDOT for funding from the Surface Transportation
Program-Urban and the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP). The projects are prioritized by the
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and the Committee on Transit and Active Transportation (CTAT),
respectively, and the ranked project lists forwarded to the LAPC Policy Board for approval and subsequent
submission to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT). Project prioritization criteria can be
found on the LAPC Web site.

The process used to select projects to be programmed through the TIP is based on the ten planning
factors identified in 23 CFR 350.306(b) and listed below.

1) Support economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global
competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency.

2) Increase safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.
3) Increase security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.
4) Increase accessibility and mobility of people and freight.

5) Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of life,
and promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local planned
growth and economic development patterns.

6) Enhance integration and connectivity of the transportation system across and between modes,
for people and freight.

7) Promote efficient system management and operation.
8) Emphasize preservation of the existing transportation system.

9) Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate storm
water impacts of surface transportation.

10) Enhance travel and tourism.

In Minnesota, the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) District 6 Area Transportation
Partnership (ATP) reviews and selects Minnesota projects for the LAPC TIP. The LAPC Executive Director is
a member of the ATP.

STP-U Project Selection Policies
The LAPC Policy Board approved the following policies to ensure equitable allocation of STP-U funds,
especially when a municipality requests moving funds from one project to another:

1. The goalis to fund STP-U projects at 80% federal and 20% local.

2. STP-U funds will be approved for construction only (will not be approved for funding real estate,
utilities, or design).

3. Selection criteria will be included that awards additional points for having project design and right
of way acquisition completed.

2022-2025TIP


https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/lapc-stp-u-project-ranking-process_approved-january-13-2021.pdf?sfvrsn=dc04c167_0

TIP Planning Process _

4. A municipality has the option of transferring STP-U funds from one STP-U-approved project to
another STP-U-approved project with the following criteria:

a. The municipality must drop one project completely when moving funding to another
approved STP-U project.

b. Any re-allocation of funds from one approved STP-U project to another will require action
by the TAC and LAPC.

c. Project sponsors are limited to two substitutions per project.

5. If an STP-U-funded project fails to meet, or is not anticipated to meet, the schedule assigned by
the municipality and/or WisDOT, and the municipality has not transferred the funds according to
the policy (4.) above, the TAC may re-allocate the funding in the following order:

a. Allocate the funding to one or more other STP-U projects that are not funded up to 80%
federal.

b. Allocate the funding to a new STP-U-eligible project in accordance with the LAPC project
selection criteria. The new project (or project phase) must meet the STP-U cycle timeline
and be funded with at least 50% federal dollars.

6. If the amount of STP-U funding available is greater than two years of the normal annual
allocation, the funds in excess of the two years of funding will be prioritized to transit projects.

7. Special consideration will be given to projects in municipalities that have not received an STP-U
grant in recent cycles.

8. Every project recommended for STP-U funding will be required to include appropriate multi-
modal aspects.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

This page intentionally left blank.

2022-2025TIP



TIP Projects Lists

TIP Projects Lists

The TIP includes six types of projects lists:

» The TIP Projects List (Table 3) lists state-funded, federally funded, and regionally significant
projects programmed within the 4-year TIP timeframe.

» The TIP Grouped Projects List (Table 4) lists projects that are grouped under a single line item in
the TIP Project List.

» The TIP lllustrative Projects List lists projects that are anticipated, but for which funding has not
yet been identified.

» The List of Projects Removed from the TIP lists the status of projects that have been removed
from the previous 4-year TIP.

» The Wisconsin Local Roads Improvement Program (LRIP) Open Projects Summary Report lists local
road projects in the planning area. The LRIP list is located on the Wisconsin DOT website.

» The List of Annual Obligated Projects lists projects for which state and federal funding are
obligated. The list is also posted on the LAPC website.

TIP Projects List

The TIP Projects List includes a variety of information about each project as explained below:

Project Number: Each project is assigned a unigue number in the form 243-yy-###. The first part, “243,”
identifies the metropolitan area. The second part, “yy,” identifies the year that the project entered the
TIP (for example, “17” means that the project entered the TIP in 2017). The third part, “###” is a
sequential number of the project within a TIP year.

State ID Number: The project number(s) assigned by WisDot and MnDOT.
Sponsoring Agency: The state or local unit of government initiating the project.

Project Description: The project description provides sufficient detail to identify the project or phase,
including the project’s jurisdiction, facility name, length, specific geographical limits, proposed
improvement(s), year(s) of funding obligations, and year(s) of anticipated design, right-of-way, and
construction as applicable.

Project Type: Identifies the type of work that will be accomplished for each project. The terms used in the
project list include:

e  Sys Pres (System Preservation) e BrRepl (Bridge Replacement)
e Pave Rep (Pavement Replacement) e Rail

e Re Cond (Reconditioning) e Safety

e  Re Const (Reconstruction) e Transit

e Major(E) (Major Expansion) e Other

e  BrRehab (Bridge Rehabilitation)

2022-2025TIP


https://wisconsindot.gov/Documents/doing-bus/local-gov/astnce-pgms/highway/lrip/open-county.pdf
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/metropolitan-planning-organization/planning-and-programming/transportation-improvement-program

LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Project Costs: Project costs are listed in thousands (x $1,000) by project component: preliminary
engineering (PE), right-of-way purchase (ROW or RW), utilities (UTL), construction (CONST), planning
study or other transportation related activity (PLAN), operating assistance (OA), capital expense (CAPT).

Source of Funds: Project funding is listed as a FAST Act code as shown in Table 2. Because some projects
are funded from a variety of sources, the major source is listed for each project.

TABLE 2: PROJECT FUNDING SOURCES

FUNDING SOURCE* CoDE

Federal Highway Programs

National Highway Performance Program NHPP
Surface Transportation Block Grant Program STBG
Transportation Alternatives Program TAP
Highway Safety Improvement Program HSIP
Federal Lands Access Program FLAP
Federal Emergency Relief (Flooding) ER
Federal Transit Programs
Urbanized Area Formula Grant 5307
Bus and Bus Facilities Program 5339
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities 5310
Rural Area Formula Grants 5311
State and Local Funding
Major Highway Projects (Wisconsin) MAJOR
Wisconsin or Minnesota State Funds (includes transit funds) SF
Municipality Local Funds LF

TIP Grouped Projects List

The Grouped Projects List (Table 4) includes projects that are grouped under a single project number in
the TIP Project List. These projects have little to no environmental impact, are not regionally significant,
and, and can be processed quickly through an administrative modification. Grouped project types
currently include bridge maintenance, emergency repair, and existing TAP projects. New TAP projects will
be included in the main TIP projects list. Existing grouped TAP projects will remain in the grouped projects
list, which will be phased out after all group-listed TAP projects are completed.

2022-2025TIP



TABLE 3: 2022-2025 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT LIST

2022 - 2025 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
Movember 17, 2021 2022 (x51000) 2023 (=51000) 2024 (x51000) 20235 (x3$1000)
Project Etade ID Eponcoring Exp. Liooal / Looal i Lasceal / Laooal i Souwrcs of
Humibsr Hurbar — Froject Decoripiion Frojeot Type Type Fed Wi MH Todal Fed Wil HH Tatal Fead Wi MH Totad Fed Wi L L OiRar Todal Funde
4332005 Gtale of =
243-23-005 Wisconsin / 2W Reglon/Disrict & Bridoe Mainézrance Project Group - P — HHFF
243-24-005 - Eee Grouped Project Listing on LaCrozseCounty orgMP O
- Mirresala
24325005
243-334 138.0 4= 132 0| 345 1725 Design Confinued
i ) ZW RegionDisrc § Transporsaton ARsmatves Frogram = = = = am
Seazaaia Mmames Froject Groap - See Grouped Project Listing on Oither — — - ’
2324 unicpalkies LaCramzeCountyorg P T 1,075.2 TERE| 1340 oo ]
28325010 1,213.2 amzz| 1g1es]  13mg) 325
243-224011 State of
24323011 oo | _2W RegionDisrct § Emergency Repar Project Group - R ER
24324011 sen=n See Grouped Project Listng on LaCrosseCounty org/MPO
P, Minnesota
243254
|H =0, Slack Fiver Erdges, Round Lake Broges, Eainondgs Decln Sontnued Desgn Contrued -
P 1070-04-34, Siate of Fed Bridge, Comcrete Overays B-33-34, 35 T and Bys Fres ! Br oy - =
e 337 3a7c Cors Carth
2431020 (1 \Wisconsin Eridge Replacement B-32-73 Design Obligaded In 2019, Sen M7  — 3,275.4 fnaction msd
Corstruction Obigated in 2023, Construction In 2024
25473 3275
- IH 20, CTH B'W, CTH B and ETH 157 EB Bridges [(B-32-51, -
2ezasqy | 1T, ,:“" af 52, 55} Thin Potymer Overiays. Design Obigased In 2013, | Sys Pres =
== sconzn Construction cbligated in 2021, Consiruciion in 2022 Gor-;tl"_rtor Gorlmuezl
[ — ctate of H S0 {West Salem fo Sparta) Concreie Erdge Cweriays of Dreslgn Contin Design Continged Dresign Coninped Design Continped -
T ow =" [cTH © iB-3z-5T), Fisn Creek (2-32-83), 3TH 27 (B-41-12 Sy Fres
= =EN=N | Design Anticipated In 2024, Construction Anticipated In 2027
Designesd Cortinued Design Continued Design Confnued Desipn Continued
ctme o =30, 3TH 16 10 CTH C, Favement & Brdge R = SFRn SETE = 2 -
4318047 \Wisconsin Repacements (E-32-23, 24 25 IE, 37, 28], Design Rep
= Anticipated 2021, Consbuction Anticipated 2030
Etate of IH-50, CTH C v East County Line, Resurface. Design Sys Pres RO aF
\Wisconsin Obilgated in 2015, Constction Ciblgated in 2021 e Corst Constnuction Confinusd
H 50, STH 15 Int=rcharmgs Area. (2 Kinmey Coules Rd o Cesign Continued Design Continued Cresign Confnued Design Continued
2313011 1071004, Etate of CTH OE&) mterchange Improvements. Bridge replacments B-| Re Cond 7 Br NHFF
- T4 Wisconsin 3240053, 0054, Design anticipatsd in 2021. ConsTucson Repi
anticipatsd In 3030
E TBE.4 876 ET6.0 Design Continued Desion Confinued Design Continued
. - 1070-14- State of IH-30, ETH 157 Interchange Reconsruction, Design - RO HHES
243-18-01 Rz Const
e 0373 Wisconsin Anticipaied 2022, Constuction Anticipated 2030 —
Total TB8.4 o6 8760
E Deesign Continued Design Conlirued Dresign Confinued Design Contirued
f— - Crimie of WEH 53, UBH 1451 - IH 50, Reconsiruction, (TIP 2 24305 RO HHFF
-, - 100
ARSI | 18300800 Wisconsin O3 for all ROW, UiiEes, Consinacton) MajorE ot MAJICE
Tokal
0 E Dresign Continued Design Contineed Design Confinued Design Continued
= RWTL HHFF
£ Siate of U2H 53, USH 1451 - H 50, Reconstruction, (ROW, MalenE Caorst MAIDH
£ 7 Wisconsin Utiites, Construction Anticipated after 2030)
Bi, B4, 55, &5,
=]
- - UEH 53, Black Rihver Bridge B-32-007%, Bridge -
24317013 153];:1’-]1' .:;I:n?_rn Fehablitabon. Design obigation in 2017, Consfruction Eys Pres NH
= obiigation In 20249 Constnuction Confinued
cacpman S USH 53, Gty of La Crosse, Thind Sirest (Cass Sheet 5o 2nd Dresign Continued Design Continued Deesign Confinued Design Continued _—
2432041 . 4 - w ® :: Sir=et), Paverment Repiaozment, Design Obiigated In 2021, Eys Pres
=T ==en=n Constnuction Anticioated In 2025-2027
_ Dresign Continued Design Contimued Design Confinued Decign Contirued
52500503 State af UEH 53, City of La Crosse, Fourth Strest (Cass Strest io NHEE
243-20H13E T - \Wiscon=n Ird Strest), Pavement Replapesment, Design Obligated In Eys Pres
A= = 2021, Consfruction AnScipabed in 2
15400105, State of UEH 14, La Crosse - ‘Westhy (Marion Road fo Gamer q: Defign Conined Deggn Contrues D= fegn Conanjed MHHEF
243-20-031 - ' \Wisconsin Pisce], Ml & Overlay, Design obligaied 2020, Construction Eys Pres = - — — —
v = scrsduied for 2024-2028 Const 4880 6100 ‘Construction Continued
Total £88.0 12240 6100
FE
o UEH 14, Brickyard Lane — CTH M, M & Cveriay, Design - FF
M31B01S 1"':'_{1”31' ,:“" af shigated I017, Corstruction shigated n 3021, with Sy Preg | DO HH
= ==en=n constructon In 2024-2022 Conzt Conginuction Cortnued
Total |
15410202 WEH 14, Cly of La Crosse, South Avenoe; Gnesn Bay 2110 E Deesign Continued
2 a3 5'3 ;_" - Ward Ave., Reconsinact the madway and Improve the RO ROW Contnued HEIF
wamE 2, 3700 | Wisconmn | MiEreSchons, including tmTe signal refab o GreenBay St | Relont oo T s ane ] g pens 4zs0| 10,3408 Construction Contrued HHEE
. Design oblgated 2043, ROW In 2013-2021, Construction in
o 2022 8,508.1| 1,820.5 4350) 10,3205 e
DCesign Continued Design Continued Design Confnuesd
canmmsas stmtar | USH 14 Cameron Ave & Cass St Slructures £-32-2028 - o = = -
mzisgaz | GSEETE [ SEmd 300, Paist and Repalr. Design Obligated n 2015, Eys Pres S— — — _ _
23 Wisconsin Comstriction Anticpated 024-2028 2,016.0 So:0 25200 Constnuction Continued
20160 S020 25200
STH 35, Genod — La Crosss (VEage of Soddan Morth Limit)
et State of 1o Horth Vemon County Line, K & Cveray, Design Bys Pres HHES
soamiEes 0 Wisconsin Obiigated In 2048, Construction Oblgated for 2021 wih mr= [ ——
Constnuction in 2022

TIP Projects Lists

2022-2025TIP



_ LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

2022 - 2025 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
Movember 17, 2021 2022 (x51000) 2023 (=51000) 2024 (x51000) 20235 (x31000)
Project Itade ID Sponeoring Exp. Looal |/ Looal i Losad / Looal / Souwrce of
Frojsat Decoription Frojsot Fed Wi MH Total Fed wi MH Total Fad wl MH Total Fed wi MH Todal
Numbar Humbsr Agency e — e oihar Other Ciher Fuands
STH 35, La Crosse County Line o Gamer Place, j o
518307402, S Fi=consTuct STH 38/ U2H Intersection. Design sl — — — _ NHEE
24344028 |30, 24 42,52 = obiigated In 2014, Nors malf (~77) -ROW 2020, Construction | R Const | Const Construction Connued 2855.1] 12048 52|  so70a Consinuction Conmtnued
53,7277 SCONSN  |apz4-2022. Bouth haif (-72) -ROW 2020, Construction 2024~
2025 [Advanceabie fo 2022)
Total 2855.1| 12048 52|  s070d
cimmgr | TH 16 L8 Crosse Street, Cy of L Crosssi, Oakland 52 — '::_:f:'_;"“m":: -
243-11-024 w = ::_ by Losey Shad., Faich and overiay, Design oblgabed 2011, Sys Pres = — — S oy — ""__
sconsin Canstruction In 2023, Cconst | 5845 2503 57555 HHES
Totl | i3sas| 2503 £Ts8s
STH 15, Giletiz St to DTH 157, Bridge and Agproach — 20000 2,000.0 Desgn Contraed Design Consnued Design Contrued -
S N Sieconstnuction, Frelminany Design Obigated R 2013, Sha = — — —
24311028 | gemEel |Design Envrormentsl Document tn PEAE forbridges B-32- | BRRAep [ COUH 20000 =soe.0 Z7.500.0
= seensn 0111 and E-32-0115), Final Design 1o begn I 2022
{Comstruction obiigated in 2025, Construction in 2026)
Total 20000 2,000.0 azoo00| ssooo 27,500.0
. S ITH 15, Medary Dverpass Siructures B-32-111 & 115, :_f Dezion Conti=d De=gn Contin=d Dezn Contnued -
4330IT 2 | ietoman | GoncrEte Overiy, Part Renar. Desion Cbligated In 205, | Gys Pres = — — — — —
== soonzn Consructon Chilgated In 2024 with Consfructon in 2025 Cors 22400 = Z800.0 Sonstnuction Conmtnued
Total 22400 B 25000
em STH 15, Braund Srest bo CTH OF, Monatubes and Left — .
2431801 | 75 5_*:: . ,:“‘" af Tum Lane Imgrovemants, Dezgn Obigatad i 201% Ty Pres | DS HzIF
° soonzn Consrucion LET in 2020 wih actual consirucion in 2021 Cort Corstruchon Confnued
Total
STH 16, La Crosse — Eparta (0.27 Mies East of La Crosse E
Ja3asqns | TETODE3S, State of Fiver o Big Creak). ML & Overay, Design Obagated In P RCH R
- - = Wisconsin 3018, Construction Obigated for 2021 with Consfruction in e ot Corstruction Corsnusd
2022 Total
-eroesa - STH 15 La Crosse to Sparial, CTH M Intersecscn = E=aign Cominued Besgn Continsed Eesgn Consnued -
243-20-028 n ' \Wiscon=n Monotubes and Left-Tum Lares), Design Cbigated In 2000, Eys Pres EA;-: oz =3 TEET =
7 =i s - ] 55, 555 7
Construction AnScipated i 2024 —otal cans =5 Ty
State ot aTH 16, La S — Sparta (STH 187H 50 imi=rchange q: -
243-20-014 T00-10- W ol = L Eys Pres — =
-1 3700-10-83 — EE/WE Ram M:-'nnﬁ_‘:'lalab:r Construction In ¥ e [Ty —
— Total |
E2TH 16, La Crosze — Sparta [Losey Bhvd to South Kinney E Desion Contnued Desipn Conbired Desion Confnued
Ja348gas | TSSO, State of Coules Rd). Repair, W and Creriay, Design Stlgatsd in P S0 484 8.2 RCW Contirued ROW Confinued HHES
= b 2, TE Wisconsin 2020 and Consfruction Obligated in 2024 with Construction = = Corst 38114 S552.8 4 7842 Consinuction Contnued
m 2025 Total 252 5.2 3811.4] =528 47822
F=
P Stz of &TH 18, CRy of La Crosse (3TH 16 & Gliese 39, Traffic P RCW mE
Wisconsin Qignals & Monotubes, Construction In 200002021 [ Corestroction Corsnued
Total
- . —— Etate of STH 15, CEy of La Crosse (Various Highways/niersections), | . o =0k 1=
2#3200: 3Too-1o-e8 Wisconsin ESignals Cabinets & Eguipment, Consiruciion in 202002021 Bys Fres Const Constnuction Confinued
Total I I
Ep—— —— 2TH 35, L Crosse — Trempssieau (Biack Aiver Bridges B- q,_f ezl Contnued Desgn Gontinued Erigr Cominued —
24315035 = - \Wiscon=n 324015 and B-324015).Replacerment, Diesign Obligated n Br Rep EA;-: =
= 2020 and Consructed In 20252005
Total
N EE
STH 33. Jackson St City of La Grosse, 3md St to 23th St
S120-03- Staite of RCW HHEE
24311012 il . - Surtace (1.67 ml. (Design obilgated In 204 1) Consfruction Eys Pres
@272 Wisconsin ohigated n 2021 Corest Constnuction Conanusd
Total
\eanan0 S USH £3, La Grosse - Galesvile (B-32-131, 132, 135, 135, :_f Dezion Conti=d De=gn Contin=d Dezn Contnued -
zapagaz | EIEER L = 138, 140}, Bridge Refabitatons, Desgn AnticiEated in Zys Pres = — - —
sconzn 2021, Consruciion Anfcipated in 2024 Cons £33.8 1334 5570
Total s3zs| 1334 557.0
I S STH 33 (La Crosse o Cashion), Forest Fige O - Kirschner q: Deslon Continued Design Continued Dresign Confinued Design Continued e
243204130 oW = Rd, Resurface, Design Obigated | 2030, Consinuchon Zys Pres = ==
seanzn Anticipaied In 202027 Const
Total
ATH 105 - West Salem - Meirose, Oid 16 Road o Niorth E Design Continued Diezign Contirued Dresign Confinued Design Continued
7830-05-01 gt | COUtyLine, Favement Replaczment, (except Stan Cizon Aok ROW Cortnued ROW Contrard ROW Consnued S0V Contrued a1Es
24313023 2171 ' W - Rd 1o L Piaft Rd) ncludes Bridge Refab 3-32-0181. Design Eys Pres ot
=l seanzn Dbligated In 2018, Construction Obigated in 2026
Construction in 2027, Advanceabile bo 2023, Total
e s CTH , IH 30— 2TH 15 [CTH B & CF &R Brdgs B-32- — -
nazsgaz | THEIEEL | EEm el DOS3(34 105, Sricge Rehab, Design Obigated i 2013, P L. sTEE
= Consinuction Gbiigated for 2021; Construction i 2022 Cons Constructon Contnusd
Total
e — [ ITH 33, iy of La Crosse, Siate Aoad & Losey Bouksvand ;‘_: Dresign Continued Diesipn Continued Deesign Confnued Design Continued -
24312 e i orone Intersection, Design Anticipated in 2024, Constuction Sys Pres = =
seon=n Anticipated I 2035-2025 Corst
Total
CTH 3. TTH OT io Alpinz Lans. Reconst, 2-phase: CTH E N
43-qegap | TOSTOCHN, LaCrosse  |OT o Hanson Rd, incl. Br Repl P-32-127, Const oblgated n | Reconst/Br | 2O aTEE
0,71 County 2018, ConstIn 2015, Harson R o Apne Lane, Const Rep Cons Constructon Gontnusd
Oibligated in 2021 Total
CTH M, 2TH 33 - B0 {CTH O fo CTH B), Recondion. FE -
La Croz Design obigaied In 2014, Two-Fhase Project CTH O o RO STESR
24315014 | 5435-00-01,71 T:-o 3 | Wohter Rd, Construction Obligated In 2021, Consrurfonln | Re Cond | Const Corsinacton Cormnued
arky 2022 Wolter Rd to CTH B not Curentiy
SrhedulediColigatad Tatal
— - - FE
CTH Gl, Goose kland Campground, Recondition CTH G,
e | S0ES-00-D0, La Crosse - e - . ROW FLAF
24315012 = oty Diesign anligated 2018, Constnction ohigated in 2015 witn 2 Rep st [y ——
construction in 2020, Totl

2022-2025TIP




2022 - 2025 Transportation Improvement Program Project List

Movember 17, 2021 2022 (x51000) 2023 (x51000) 2024 (x51000) 20235 (x$1000)
Projest State ID Eponsoring Exp. Looal ! Logal { Loeal ! Looal i Sourgs of
ikl Mimber = Froject Decoription Project Typs | =5 Fad Wi MH il B L Fed Wi MH Total Fad Wi MH Total Fad wi oy oirmr | T Fomnn
CTH B, Town of Campbel - City of La Crosse (Clinien Stio PE Desin Continued Desipn Continued Dsign Contnued Diezipn Continued
. - La Crosze Laksshore Orj, Reconstnuct, 100% Localy funded Design S LF
433 i . \ ot
AT 5347-00-00 Caoaunty Obligaisd In 2020, Potentisl EUILD-THEZER grant or STEG Foszon Corst
project for Construchion Total
- FE
- CTH M, Towns o Cralazka & Farmingion (Halsay Cresk
ymommes | TIZI0H0D, | Lacens " = -
243-20021 = T;“_;‘e Bridge P-32-0100), Srdge Repacemant, Design Obigated BrRep! ;u_"; [T —— =
' In 2020, Consruciion Cbiligated In 2021, ot T = I-‘""e
—— J— CTH O, Towns of Cnalsska & Famington [Hafway Cresk f Cresigreed Continued .
i ' oo Bridge P-32-0055), Sridge Repacement, Desion Oblgatsd Br e =21 — — aTEE
! ki In 2020, with Construction in 2022. ':'1_‘2"“‘5" 27 E ;::-:
ey b
CTH M, 5TH 18 - CTH & (La Crosse River Bridge B-32- PE DCesign Contnued Design Contred
24330073 TIZIO0ADM, La Crosse 0004, Bridge Replacament, Design Sbikgated in 2024, with Braen RO aTas
- ™ Caoaunty Construction Chigated In 2023 (Achusl ConsTrucion in B Caonest 20507 S585.9 30776 Construction Conbinued
20241 Total 20507 ass3a| amrTs
FE Design Contn, Design Contred
£a91-02-51 East Avenue, CEy of Onalaska, Riders Club Road =TT Ean contn HZIF
4213 ez |Gy of Cralaska nitersection, Design Obigated In 2021, Construction &ys Pres Consl L I5E R
-073
i Tatal 25 25 3323
_ FE
- Gtz 51, Calzdona Stio 3TH 35/Ge0me St, Reconsruct
. EH5{07T-42 Ciy of La = g RO STEG
24313024 3 ' Design Obigated in 2015, Construction Cbigated i 2021 Rexonst = a
43,44 Crosss
* with Conzructon n 2024 ':’1_‘::" Constucton Contnusd
- FE
| re=n Bay St, East Ave to S 22nd St, Reconsiruct, Design = _
. - City of La = . ROW aTEE
24313025 Obiigated In 2019, Consfruction Cbilgated in 2021, with Reconst
Crosse ¢ " B Corat Corstrcton Corsnued
Constraction In 2022, _— T I
rtersection | USH 14, 2TH 16, 3TH = feskn Sontnued
- — N Yarious Tse f Improvements & 18, 3 RO RO Continusd ~HZIF
243-19gzs | 1BATIEE c’;"__f L2 | 33, Len Tum LanesAscrotes, Desgn Onigatea n 2018 | GysPres [ oo =
= e (see 1644-03-T5, S4120HI2-T0, TSTS-O7-TD for Construction).
Total
FE
s . oy of La WEH 14761, Mommon Coulss Ri/Eroadview Fi interseciion, ~ T HEIP
4FTHIIT | 1B44-03-TS Crosse Left Tum LanesMonohibes, Design Obilgated In 2049 (see &ys Pres Const Constroction Condnued
1641-03-04), Conssruction Cbigated in 2021,
Total
— 2TH 32/35, West Avellackzon St Infersecion, Left Tum e ~
24313028 | §120-403-70 c*:__‘ * | Laneztscncebes, Desgn Ouigated i 2095 jzee 1641-03- [ GysPres | BOW HEIF
== 04}, Consinuction Obligated i 2021 ':'1_‘:';: Sorstnacton Gortnued
— 3TH 16035, West Ave/La Crosse 3t intersection, Left Tum e ~
4313028 1:1:-_- ? | Lanestscnctubes, Design Obigated in 2003 (s=e 154103 | SysPres | DO — HzIF
Tae 04}, Construction Cbigated I 2022 ':'1_‘::" :f- ]
358
- - s " FE
- . ) STH 35, West Ave/King 21 & West AveBadger 2t = ~
24313030 5“:1:_4:"' c’gj’__f La Intersactons, Ciose Madans & Add Crosswalks, Desion Zys Pres RO HZIF
! =2 Obikgated I 2020, Construction in 2021, GT::T Constraction Cenmnued
FE
- \ ; - =
= S Elie of ‘Variows Highways, Vemon County Bridges - Approach Blab oy - RO
R | neaEE Wisconzn  |Repar, Gonzructon Coilgatsd n 2021, Cormtucton in2gzz| Const Construction Congnued 2=
Total
Stmte ot Varous Highways, La Crosse County Bridges - Approach RE-?.-'-
243-21-015 | 1032-08-80 = Ziab Repalr, Construction Obiigated In 2021, Construction In | Sys Pres =
e = Wiszonzn F _— = Torst Torsiracter Coranied 3=
. Total I I
FE Design Contnued Design Contired Dresign Congnued Diesign Continued
. . . LaCrosse | ©TH M, ©TH |- CTH O, Reconsiruct. Design ArScipated i ROW
243-21-015 | 5438000 . Reconz
e : County 2021. Construction rct Cumensy SchedusdiObigated Const LF
Total
FE DCeskgn Contnued Design Contired Dresion Condnued Di=sign Continued
La Crgsse | GTHM, CTH - CTH ¥, Bridge Repiscemant of B-32-007.
24321017 | s435-00-07 oty Dresign Arbicipated im 2021, Constnaction mot Surmenty Br Rep ROW
Srreduied Chikgated Const -
Total
La Cros KMohican Tral, Town of Onakaska, Erdge Replacement of P Qti'- Deian Contnued Deign Contoed Deezion Contnyzd Siezign Contryued
24321018 | TI7ROOMO2 T;D e 32-323, Design Anticipated In 2021, Construction nat BrRep e .
ity Caurmentty Schedued Onigated e
FE
R Warious Highways, CEy of La Crosse (Varows -
E20E | Toeicss | SR Highways/intertections), Signals Cabinets & Equipment EysPres | ROW 3 — _ .
Corstnuction In 2024/20222023 GT\:;;I‘ Consinuction Confinusd Consiructon Contirued mE
smmmgr |2 53, La Cromae County Wide (4 30 - 3TH 35, Bridges - E..'.
~43e7 1 30 Ciate - - = - - Brme o
243-21-020 | 1630-00-81 oeanein Aperoach 2135 Fagair, Consinction Obigated In 3021, GysPres == [T S — as
Constnaction in 2022 ol T
smmm cimie ot |H 50, La Crosre - West Saiem (Theater Soad to CTH 0, ;‘_il' Dresigr Continued Design Contired Chessigr Comnued Di=sign Continued
243-21-021 s e o Resurface, Design Anticipated In 2024, Constracton Sys Pres = .
2z Wisconsin - Const HHEE
Anscipated In 2007 e
10097430 Ralrad Crossing Impeovement, TCMC inbercity Fassanger FE Dheshon Comtinued Desgn Continued
2az-21022 | 20 20 22 51 State of Ral Grant, La Crosse - 5t Faul (2nd RoundHripl, Design s ROW 2453  1sac 2087 RO Contrued R
Pt Wisconsin Obiigated In 2021, ROW Obilgated in 2021-2022, Const cE153] B4msz| sponn| arTEas Construction Continued Construction Contnued Safety
e Construction Cbiigated in 2023 iconst. wntl 2026) Total 2453  1sac 2087 ce133] pasez| sooon| arTeas
Pz
S . State of Town of Sheky, Losey Boulevard (SMEF RS Xing oW R
e Wisconsin O7SEE72), Bigral Replscement, Consinuction In 2023 Ra Corst 5 Satety
Total 35

TIP Projects Lists _

2022-2025TIP



_ LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

2022 - 2025 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
MNovember 17, 2021 2022 (xF1000) 2023 (x51000) 2024 (x51000) 2023 (x31000)
Projeat Thate ID Eponsoring Exp. Looal f Loaal i Lo=oad / Looal i Souwres of
P t Decorl P t Fad W MH Tofial Fed L MH Total Fad Wi MH Tobal Fed L HH Todal
Humibar Hurmbar Aganoy | rojoat Decorption rojot Type | Type | | Dihar | i * | | Orthesr * | | | Dther u | | | Dhar | 8 Funde
MINHEEOTA PROJECTE FI=] 2023 024 ]
FE
EATEO-22 : =Ty 2530 et 1120 263.0 3750 1120 2530 3750 112.0 2530 3750 Ex il
24303015 TQ_ 3TE0-22, Gty et La SECT 5307: La Crescent Transt Operafing Assistance Transk —
I3, 2 Crescent CAP
TOTAL &30 3750 1120 2630 3750 112.0 263.0 375.0 1120 263.0 37E.0
WIECOHEIN TRANEIT PROJECTE 2022 20 2024 2026
-1 T La Crosse S ], 283.8 -] 352.6 58.8 2938 EB.S| 3525 293.8 58.8 ar
24303037 Corty MinBus, Vounbesr Driver Transk TART
TOTAL 2593.8 -] 3526 2538 58.8 3525 2593.8 S8.8 3526 293.8 58.8 3516
24303039 LC by U"_ MTU Cperatig Azzistance Transk D-"|_ 2 015.6 14379 3245 & 65,7041 20126 4379 32456 ET04.1] 20196] 14373 3,346.65 E70£1] 20965 14375 32455 B, 704 E307
aCrosse CAF
TOTAL 2,015.6 14379 325 & 57041 20196 4373 32466 ET04.1] 20196] 14373 3,346 65 E70£1] 20096 14375 22455 6,704
S — City of KT In-Ground and Movabie Whesl Engaging Vehicle = sapy
2420032 LaCrosse Halsts Tranzt CAPT ConEnued
TOTAL
Two [2) Repiscement Fieesd-Roubs Low-Fioor Dlesai-Sleciric =
S Clity of La W
2432101 ;)l'.\"i: Hybrid Buses. (The Local Share will b= paid over 10 years Transk __i;_ Coranued w
Srough shared revenue neduction. ] TETAL
KTU Low- or Ho-Emission ciric Buses, 2 Changing FE
- Ciy oflLa Stafions, Infrasinucture on E o Grd; funds chbigated in = 5333
243159013 Transk
- Crosse 2019; capial wil be acquired In 2021 due o deiays creaked CAPT Confnusd
by COVID-19 TOTAL
FE
2431 803D S351-02-60 |City of Oralazka Transk Vars, CHWE Pubic Tlar:t = Transit Vans. Transk = 5333
Cinligated In 2045 CAPT o nusd
TOTAL
. - Wehicie Loans, Cperating, Mobilty Maragement IWETAPL = 10.0 7.8 ZET
243-22012 Coueecap Transit
a Crawiord, La Crosse, and Vemon Counbes CAPT 10.0 15,3 337
TOTAL 2.0 328 g3.3
Mobilty Management, Volunbesr Driver Program and i - — — s
24322013 vemon County | Vernom Courty Minl Bus. Serses locations in La Crosse Transit ’?\;- LE ng 212 £2o
Area —
TOTAL 0.6 0E 2132
Wemon Area =
=477 - N QA 5310
Z43-22014 Rehabikation | redium-ange bus replacement vehicie. Transit TART ]
Cemer TOTAL TH
S — One (1) Barafric Van. Eerves La Trosse, Monme, Jackson, - =1} E340
E2E Ant, Inz. and Waksnrh Counties Tranzt CAPT 416 104 =]
TOTAL 1.5 o4 ]
FE
S - - One (1] Baratric Van Serves La Crosse and Monroe - (=1} E340
243-2218 Monme County P— Transit TAET T o =7
TOTAL 41.5 o4 2.0
Two babery elechic cuaway buses and assochbed FE
R . La Crosse emn . (=1} W
243-20-0132 Caurty rfrastucture equipment for Scenic Mississippl Regiona Transit TAET T
sit (3 15 il Coninue
Transit (2MNT) serdice TETAL
=
i . R - § . =1 ITES
24320024 559i02-01 |Ciy of Cralacka Four (4] Transk Vans, Oblgation i 2020 Transit — —
CAF Confinued
TOTAL
=
243-20-025 La Crosse One (1] Standand 30HT El:z-j-nacz'ﬂent Cibligation In Tran=it (=) 5338
County 027 CAPT 240.0 ol ] 300.0
TOTAL 240.0 ol ] 300.0
24343013 La Crosse Soenic Ei ssizsippl Reglonal 'n_q:u [EMRAT) La Crosse, Tran=it (=) 237.5 50,0 1775 &750 £311
County Crawiond, Moaroe, and Vemaon Counties CAPT
TOTAL 237.5 50.0 177.E 4750
— . 11.12.15 e " Onakaska ! Holmen ! 'Wesf Balem Public Trrst Operading D; 2363 1E3.5 1375 §83.3 £agT
NI | gygapp  |Cfvof Dralacka Azsistance, Addtioral vans (2017 - 2022 Tranzk CAFT
TOTAL 296.3 189.5 197.5 583.3

2022-2025TIP



TABLE 4: 2022-2025 TIP GROUPED PROJECT LIST

TIP Projects Lists

Table 4: 2022 - 2025 TIP Grouped Project List
November 17, 2021 2022  (x$1000) 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000) 2025 (x31000)
- Sponsor-ing = o . Local | Local / Local Local / Source of
Project Number| State ID Number | Agency Project Description Project Type| Exp. Type | Fed MM Other Total Fed wi MN Other Total Fed MH Other Total Fed MHN Other Total Funds
SW Region/Digtrict & Bridge Maintenance Project Group
SW Region/District & Local Emergency Relief (EF) Project Group
Transportation Altematives Program
Non-Infrastructure, La Crosse County. Equipment; PE Continued Continued Continued Continued
1009-00-67, 73100 La Crosse Education, Encouragement, Enforcement and ROW
243-11-010 01-03.04 County Evaluation Activities. Continuation of County Other Const TAR
Coordinator Total
La Crosse | Multi-use Trail (S. Kinney Coulee Rd - Landil Rd), RF(;EV
24321010 5001-08-03, 73 Desi bligated in 2021, Construct bligated i Oth TARP
' County 22 with constracton o093 = Const | 4538 1210|6048 Construction Continued
- - Total 4838 121.0 G048
L Crosse | Bicycieadsstrian Bridgs (CTH VP in Visteran's RE]EV
24321010 500108-04, 74 Park), Design obligated in 2021, Construction Other - - TAP
' County N E - T Const 5814 147.8 739.2 Construction Continued
bligated in 2022 with construch 2023
oRigatedin Sies with constuction i Total 591.4 1478 7397
LacC Maon-Infrastructure, La Crosse County, SRTS, PE 1350 4.5 172.5] 1330 45 1725
24321010 1009-01-25, 26 Comje Obligated in 2022 and 2023, Commencement Other Eg’n"ft TAP
o 5
0&/2024 Total 138.0 M5 1725 1380 M5 1725

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

This page intentionally left blank.

2022-2025TIP



TIP Projects Lists

lllustrative Projects List

The illustrative projects list (Table 5) includes future projects that are being considered by area
municipalities and agencies. Funding for these projects has not yet been identified or secured and they
are included to give planners, decision makers, and the public an idea of future transportation
improvements.

TABLE 5: ILLUSTRATIVE PROJECTS LIST

Estimated
Sponsoring Agency  Description Type Year Cost
Theater Rd from CTH PH to STH 16; Reconstruct;
City of Onalaska concrete pavement (5 lanes) Re Const  2020-2023 $800,000
CTH OS from STH 16 to Market Pl; widen to 7
City of Onalaska lanes Sys Pres 2024-2029 $100,000
East Main St/Green Coulee Rd Corridor
City of Onalaska Improvements Sys Pres 2024-2029 $3,500,000
City of La Crosse Wagon Wheel Trail Extension Other 2020-2025 $875,000
City of La Crescent ~ Wagon Wheel Trail Phase 4 Other 2026-2040 $1,160,000
Town of Shelby Mormon Coulee Greenway Trail Other 2026-2040 $1,800,000
City of La Crosse Interstate 90 Corridor Shared-Use Trail Other 2026-2040 $28,425,600
List of Projects Removed from the TIP
Projects removed from the 2022-2025 TIP are listed in Table 6.
TABLE 6: LIST OF PROJECTS REMOVED FROM THE 2022-2025 TIP
Project State ID Number  Sponsoring Project Description Reason for
Number Agency Removal
243-18-013 028-606-024, Houston County **AC**: CSAH 6, From Winona County Line Completed
028-606-024AC to Town Hall Road, Bituminous Reclamation /
Bituminous Pavement (Need AC Payback)
243-18-014 236-090-003 City of La La Crescent Wagon Wheel Trail Phase 3 Completed
Crescent
243-20-032 TRS-3780-21 City of La City of La Crescent; Purchase One (1) Class Completed
Crescent 400 Low Floor Bus (Replaces Unit 103)
243-17-012 1070-04-05, 25, State of IH 90, STH 157 Interchange resurface Completed
75 Wisconsin
243-18-011 7930-08-00, 20, State of STH 108 - West Salem - Melrose, Stan Olson Completed
70 Wisconsin Rd to L Pfaff Rd, Safety Improvements.
243-13-019 5346-00-00 La Crosse County  Drogseth Rd, Bostwick Creek Bridge P-32- Closed

0903. Bridge Replacement

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

TABLE 6: LIST OF PROJECTS REMOVED FROM THE 2022-2025 TIP (CONTINUED)

Project State ID Number  Sponsoring Project Description Reason for
Number Agency Removal
243-20-033 City of La Crosse MTU Replacement Service Vehicles, Two (2) Completed
Priuses
243-20-034 City of La Crosse MTU Three (3) Replacement Service Vans Completed
243-19-033 City of La Crosse MTU purchase of one 35-ft Diesel Bus Completed
243-19-034 VW-BUS-LACR- City of La Crosse MTU purchase of one 35-ft Clean Diesel Bus Completed
01
243-19-031 5991-07-40 City of La Crosse MTU Buses, MTU Public Transit, 3 MTU Completed
Buses
243-18-027 Couleecap Vehicle Loans, Mobility Management Completed
243-09-010 Vernon County Mobility Management, Volunteer Driver Completed
Program and Vernon County Minibus
243-20-018 Vernon Area One (1) Medium Bus Replacement Vehicle Completed
Rehabilitation
Center
243-21-003 Aptiv, Inc. One (1) Minivan, Rear-Load for Vehicle Completed
Expansion
243-21-004 Monroe County One (1) Bariatric Van, Side-Load, Vehicle Completed
Replacement
243-21-005 Tri-State Regional  One (1) Minivan, Rear-Load, Vehicle Completed
Ambulance, Inc. Replacement
243-20-025 5991-05-00 City of La Crosse One (1) MTU Diesel Bus Completed
243-20-036 La Crosse County  Rehabilitation/Rebuild, Two 30-ft Buses Completed

(ADA) — SMRT

Wisconsin LRIP Open Projects County Summary Report

The Wisconsin Local Roads Improvement Program (LRIP) Open Projects County Summary Report includes

LRIP projects within La Crosse County. LRIP is a Wisconsin state funded program that assists local

governments with improving seriously deteriorating county highways, town roads, and city and village

streets.

The LRIP program is administered by the La Crosse County Highway Department and is not subject to
approval by the LAPC. Please refer to the WisDOT website:

https://wisconsindot.gov/Documents/doing-bus/local-gov/astnce-pgms/highway/Irip/open-county.pdf.

List of Annual Obligated Projects

The LAPC maintains a list of projects for the La Crosse and La Crescent area for which state and federal
funding are obligated each year. This list is included in Table 7 and is also posted on the LAPC website.

2022-2025TIP


https://wisconsindot.gov/Documents/doing-bus/local-gov/astnce-pgms/highway/lrip/open-county.pdf
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/metropolitan-planning-organization/planning-and-programming/transportation-improvement-program

—
(@\]

TIP Projects Lists

Table 7: List of 2020 Annual Obligated Projects

mseuc 3 oty e s
LA S 2 RS R BN RROBRY
B - P e OLE0 20T oi-ipdzor|  srTiome| ovcoodr  f [ovold 8 | oonoriE g 7 - BIPED TSR O LDy LDE | R g e e B ECEE| 0000 LT as| 40 A e i
P TR
o A R Reg A e Rl ) [t H T
oy B IB8D T INLA SERTB I ) K vy 0T
3 ScunE B e prusy L0 OB0E Lorioozor| erecomel ovemueer  f | cooodEEL & | OOniLLLL 1 e sad 3 L0 SLOE A O LrEIrODE AN | W e mE ey Bupeed O L0k DEe00mEANA| 40 Ao e e
YT SR A Rl e e B
ERgEEU A, O D Sul A PERde e s ouEE sy B pesed o
T PRAITE I AETnd ey BLONCD PR R MUl SLTINOD
Gy Ao e R U R ) PR BeEuad i ER) - D [ R B A
Supriet: By DL 1A 480F LI -AE0E DrerOmE| GO EEeL. § = § | OhBEr L $ |50 LOw' B ST S 0T AL B0 DO PEErDEE A s o e - L0 ESED | 00 -FRnImE A B RS e
T [ ] W Caaly’
woadorg arE | g | AR | el | i iy W4 iy pekeag Hgany) praiad S waneddy O Py mpeg | S peeedoy
BOF) BRI JFUED | | ESpaY
[0 2 [T O RN e [T QREEWEL ERHILLLE OB WA LOWHLNGD ¥ ¥ Qe iELL T
- L3 IN 3B o SO0 L BNCED
LraEm VP T E SOORME MEEHD AN
Bl OO Wi 3O E| FOLOMIRRENE 0L WA MO 80 L
[T T WLEFRT  [RLLERE [T OREELEL SHILLET L1 IR PELLEDE]
B W LWL N0 - L3 NGO OO0 80
i3 LEMOD SN S 0L av0H
184 o O WOOT- DELE| HOSAH HEHLD BERMOH 20 3R TILA
[ 7w [ 0 O O 0 D Sic [T T [T oM S S T FOS0E RS THEITOL
LEMCD HO MM S R43AME0 SEN0HNI
LS W[ @ TEEAD ONY TIAI S W HLD OL 3AB0
300 SN YHL 3N SO0 L EIHOS MOIHEYD - 3580
e e ) O wks b0 b [EC OOF O [ T [T TRLLLET 08 W v HLNG g T Lo s FLHTOL
- L5 ML LEMOD S B O LEMNOD)|
Lid BTHLE! 1§ BSH0E0 OL 1§ WHOOFND
L O WOOE5 DELE ASZHLE SLLTTIG "B E0HD v 40 D)
L0 TPZ[OO0LL IR T 1) T o i TR LB TTEWED ey S T (¥R WROTOE|
QB WA LIVHELNCD = LT LR
Lt SCHd| 1 LA TTEIENLONORLENGD S0
il AL S E AAAHDH|  HLD OL LS ONIEE v & - SR E0H0 Y
SLrE THE|EFIRLTR L EFEaE CEOLE LS LD ONLLLE wEmCuD) ¥ DR T
QB WA LIHLMNGD - LI ANFA A
LEWS SeSd SN LT TES BNLOMORILENCD BD|
AAMHES WHOWYN|  HLD OL LS ONIWEEYLEY &8 * 355040 V)
F1T3 5 [ EL T T T s b [T CHILLAT O Y, LvELF T w1 3] FLRCOL]
Lo el - L5 AWTREA OO TI AL ENCD W HLD
AWMHDH WO YN G SNV O SHORE ABLE W - SEE0H0 Y
= R [T L o rst 8 [T ARETLL i e ¥ [ FRIEAE
{0 SO 3L BT
HO NNSEd AESATBA INYLINENCD - 30
HOENAL(E| LNEHEDY S S0RENDE R0 P02
LEaio ol SOOE-S all | T WA BEH0M0 W SHLS - SLHLE
[T [T ] [FLww ais EOLENTY [ DRILLET 8 Wy ] [T TTHOTL
LOWHINGD - 151 DEEHTHE W dSRNE
184 D0 MO AL 880D OOl o Mdd T OL OO
oAl AL B AYMHDE BOGTIC Ml 3E00TEIN - W 6L 53
VO TFZ| 000 W TR b [B0 LW 05 b [ [ DHILLE OH WA S [Tl FaT
LOWHLMOD = L3N SREETE L g
A SLED HOCNE| MO AL ENOD O O 4 Svdd T OLOVOH
- dEMYHL IIHNE MOS0 MYLE SE0GTEMN - WIWE LEIM
L
LR IR Halh by ey L] WO ETE I Eo ] ELT
B dILE ey mecarbann moyEeL | eepnaneen L ET] P ] D R L el ke 1) pombg sepany onlg
wogens iy Sewiy jespay

spafag paebiag 020z - By Buluung Odi 3dY

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

This page intentionally left blank.

2022-2025TIP



Performance Measures & Targets

Performance Measures &
Targets

Background

MAP-21 and the FAST Act require MPOs to incorporate performance-based planning and programming
when developing the MTP and the TIP. Performance measures established in 23 CFR 490 for safety,
system condition, system performance, and system reliability, 49 CFR 625 for transit asset management,
and 49 CFR 673 for transit safety were developed to meet the federal performance goals outlined below:

o Safety: To achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads.

o Infrastructure condition: To maintain the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of good
repair.

e Congestion reduction: To achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway
System (NHS).

e System reliability: To improve the efficiency of the surface transportation system.

e Freight movement and economic vitality: To improve the national freight network, strengthen the
ability of rural communities to access national and international trade markets, and support regional
economic development.

e Environmental sustainability: To enhance the performance of the transportation system while
protecting and enhancing the natural environment.

o Reduced project delivery delays: To reduce project costs, promote jobs and the economy, and
expedite the movement of people and goods by accelerating project completion through eliminating
delays in the project development and delivery process, including reducing regulatory burdens and
improving agencies' work practices.

Target Setting & Performance Monitoring

The LAPC, as a metropolitan planning organization, is required to establish performance targets that
address the performance measures established under 23 CFR 490 (where applicable), 49 U.S.C. 5326(c),
and 49 U.S.C. 5329(d). The measures and targets are used to track progress toward meeting performance
goals for the planning area. Rather than develop their own targets, the LAPC agreed in 2017 to plan and
program projects that support WisDOT and MnDOT performance targets. The cooperative agreements
between the LAPC and its transportation partners (LAPC/MnDOT/MTU and LAPC/WisDOT/MTU) include
the commitment to cooperatively select and establish performance targets.

The LAPC Policy Board approved in November 2020 to plan and program projects that contribute toward
the accomplishment of all State targets.

2022-2025TIP


http://www.lapc.org/Content/Agreements/LAPC%20Transit%20MnDOT%20Performance%20Planning%20MOU%202017.pdf
http://www.lapc.org/Content/Agreements/LAPC%20MPO%20Signed%20Coop%20Agreement%205-8-2017.pdf

LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

As a small attainment MPO, the LAPC TIP reports the Wisconsin and Minnesota targets for five Highway
Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) measures, nine National Highway Performance Program (NHPP)
measures, three Transit Asset Management (TAM) measures, and seven transit safety measures relevant

to our planning area.

Highway Safety
State Targets

The Wisconsin and Minnesota targets for the HSIP measures are illustrated in tables 8 and 9, respectively.
Each measure is based on a five-year rolling average and targets are updated annually.

WisDOT targets are adjusted from the baseline to reflect a goal of a 2% reduction in each measure.

TABLE 8: WISDOT HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PERFORMANCE TARGETS, 2022

Safety Performance Measure 2016-2020 2020 2021 2022
baseline

Fatalities: Number of fatalities 596.6 564.7 576.0 584.7
Fatality Rate: Fatalities per 100 million vehicle miles traveled 0.938 0.888 0.890 0.919
Serious Injuries: Number of serious injuries 3,056.6 2,907.0 2,8979 2,9955
Serious Injury Rate: Serious injuries per 100 million vehicle miles

traveled 4.808 4.585 4.482 4,712
Non-motorized Fatalities and Serious Injuries: Number of non-

motorized fatalities and non-motorized serious injuries 365.8 344.7 350.2 358.48

Source: Wisconsin Department of Transportation.

The 2021 MnDOT targets were established based on a trend from the 2019 outcome to the Strategic
Highway Safety Plan goal for 2025 of no more than 225 traffic deaths and 980 serious injuries.

TABLE 9: MNDOT HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PERFORMANCE TARGETS, 2021

2015-2019

Safety Performance Measure baseline 2019 2020 2021
Fatalities: Number of fatalities 381.2 372.2 3754 352.4
Fatality Rate: Fatalities per 100 million vehicle miles traveled 0.644 0.622 0.626 0.582
Serious Injuries: Number of serious injuries 1,629.6 1,711.0 1,714.2 1,579.8
Serious Injury Rate: Serious injuries per 100 million vehicle miles

traveled 2.755 2.854 2.854 2.606
Non-motorized Fatalities and Serious Injuries: Number of non-

motorized fatalities and non-motorized serious injuries 285.8 267.5 317.0 281.2

Source: Minnesota Department of Transportation.

The LAPC has committed to plan and program projects that support the states in achieving their targets.

2022-2025TIP



Performance Measures & Targets

Performance Monitoring

Fatalities in the planning area in 2019 (3) were down 57.1% from the 5-year average for 2015-2019 (7.0)
while serious injuries in 2019 (61) were up 6.3% from the 5-year average for 2015-2019 (57.4). Non-
motorized fatalities and serious injuries in 2019 (9) was at its lowest total since 2015, resulting in a drop
of 6.3% from the 5-year average of 9.6.

The rates (number of occurrences divided by million vehicle miles traveled) for fatalities, serious injuries,
and non-motorized fatalities and serious injuries for 2012-2019 are shown in Figure 3 along with the
trends in the moving averages from 2012-2016 to 2015-2019. From 2012-2016 to 2015-2019, the 5-year
averages for the serious injury and non-motorized rates declined 25.6% and 29.5%, respectively. Then
change in the 5-year average fatality rate between the two time periods increased 7.9% because of the
high number of fatalities in 2017 (13) and second lowest VMT in 2015-2019.

Injury Severity Rates and Trends, 2012-2019
0.1000
0.0900
0.0800
0.0700
0.0600
0.0500
0.0400
0.0300
0.0200
0.0100
0.0000
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
e [3tality Rate Serious Injury Rate
e \ ON-motorized Fatality and Serious Injury Rate seeeeee Trend in Fatality Rate
Trend in Serious Injury Rate ~ eececccee Trend in Non-motorized Rate

Figure 3: Injury severity rates and trends, 2012-2019. Rates are calculated using MPA totals and La Crosse County
VMT. Data sources: TOPS Lab, UW-Madison; WisDOT website.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Highway and Bridge Condition and Performance

State Targets
Table 10 lists the federal performance measures for the National Highway Performance Program (NHPP)

and the targets established by the Wisconsin and Minnesota DOTs. Wisconsin DOT made no adjustments
to their 4-year targets as is allowed by federal regulation at the period midpoint. Minnesota DOT, on the
other hand, adjusted their 4-year targets for bridges in “good” condition for Interstate reliability.

TABLE 10: WISDOT & MNDOT NATIONAL HIGHWAY PERFORMANCE PROGRAM DRAFT TARGETS, 2018-2021

Performance Measure 2-yr target 4-yr target
(2019) (2021)

WisDOT MnDOT  WisDOT  MnDOT

Pavement Condition

Interstate — Percentage pavements in “Good” condition NA! NA 45% 55%

Interstate — Percentage pavements in “Poor” condition NA NA 5% 2%

Non-Interstate NHS? — Percentage pavements in “Good” condition 20% 50% 20% 50%

Non-Interstate NHS — Percentage pavements in “Poor” condition 12% 4% 12% 4%
Bridge Condition

Percentage of NHS bridges by deck area in “Good” condition 50% 50% 50% 35%?

Percentage of NHS bridges by deck area in “Poor” condition 3% 4% 3% 4%
Travel Time Reliability

Interstate — Percent of person-miles traveled that are reliable 94.0% 80.0% 90.0% 80.0%

Non-Interstate NHS — Percent of person-miles traveled that are reliable NA NA 86.0% 90.0%*

Interstate — Truck travel time reliability index 1.40 1.50 1.60 1.50

1 NA: Not required by Code of Federal Regulations (CFR).

2National Highway System.

3 Adjusted down from 50%.

4 Adjusted up from 75.0%

Sources: Wisconsin and Minnesota Departments of Transportation.

The LAPC has committed to plan and program projects that support the states in achieving their targets.

Performance Monitoring
Table 11 reports the pavement and bridge condition and travel time reliability in the metropolitan
planning area (MPA) for 2018 and 2019.

Over 73% of Wisconsin Interstate pavements (2018)* and over 70% of Minnesota Interstate pavements
(2019) in the MPA are rated “good.” None of the Interstate in the MPA is rated “poor.”

The percentage of pavements in the Minnesota MPA rated “good” for the non-Interstate National
Highway System (NHS) went up slightly from just over 65% in 2018 to nearly 69% in 2019. Although
“good” pavements in the Wisconsin MPA are at a low 25%, the percentage of “poor” pavements is also
low (11%), revealing that a significant percentage (64%) of pavements are only in “fair.”

! Pavement condition for Wisconsin pavements has not yet been made available for 2019.

2022-2025TIP



Performance Measures & Targets

All the bridges in the Minnesota portion of the planning area and just over 56% of the bridges in the
Wisconsin portion of the planning area are rated “good.” Less than 1% of bridges (1) in the planning area
are rated “poor.”

Travel time reliability in the planning area as calculated by the Wisconsin Traffic Operations and Safety
Laboratory is 100% for the Interstate, 90.4% for the non-Interstate NHS, and 1.25 for the Interstate truck
travel time reliability index.

TABLE 11: PLANNING AREA PERFORMANCE: NATIONAL HIGHWAY PERFORMANCE PROGRAM MEASURES

Performance Measure 2018 2019
WIMPA  MN MPA  WIMPA MN MPA

Pavement Condition

Interstate — Percentage pavements in “Good” condition 73.71 73.57 NA' 70.31
Interstate — Percentage pavements in “Poor” condition 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
Non-Interstate NHS — Percentage pavements in “Good” 25.09 65.08 NA 68.67
condition
Non-Interstate NHS — Percentage pavements in “Poor” 10.95 0.00 NA 0.00
condition
Bridge Condition
Percentage of NHS bridges by deck area in “Good”” condition 60.36 81.70 56.34 100.00
Percentage of NHS bridges by deck area in “Poor” condition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel Time Reliability
Interstate — Percent of person-miles traveled that are reliable 100.0 100.0 100.0 NA
Non-Interstate NHS — Percent of person-miles traveled that 89.0 94.3 90.4 NA
are reliable
Interstate — Truck travel time reliability index 1.16 1.14 1.25 NA

" NA: Data not yet available.
Sources: Wisconsin and Minnesota Departments of Transportation; Wisconsin Traffic Operations and Safety Laboratory,
University of Wisconsin-Madison; MnDOT performance dashboard.

Transit Asset Management (TAM)

49 CFR 625 establishes a National Transit Asset Management (TAM) System to monitor and manage the
State of Good Repair (SGR) of public transportation capital assets to enhance safety, reduce maintenance
costs, increase reliability, and improve performance. Tier |l transit providers like our La Crosse Municipal
Transit Utility (MTU) and Onalaska Shared Ride (OSR) must either develop their own TAM plan or
participate in a group TAM plan. La Crosse MTU and OSR have both opted to join the Wisconsin group
TAM plan. And having done so, the LAPC commits to plan and program projects that will support those
targets. Performance measures relevant to our area include:

o Rolling stock: Percent of vehicles that have met or exceeded their useful life benchmark (ULB).
e Equipment: Percent of non-revenue service vehicles that have met or exceeded their ULB.
e Facility: Percent of facilities rated below “3” on the TERM condition scale.

Table 12 summarizes the performance for all bus, cutaway, and minivan vehicles (the types of vehicles
used by MTU or OSR) assessed in the State TAM Plan. WisDOT established targets whose percentages are

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

rounded down from the respective percentage of vehicles exceeding the ULB. Under these targets, the
rolling stock performance for MTU and OHWSPT vehicles meets State targets.

The State targets for Equipment are 33 percent for automobiles and 29 percent for trucks or other
rubber-tired vehicles. The State target for Facilities is 10 percent.

TABLE 12: STATE OF GOOD REPAIR FOR ROLLING STOCK FOR LA CROSSE MUNICIPAL TRANSIT UTILITY (MTU) AND
ONALASKA SHARED RIDE (OSR), 2020

Vehicle uLB!? 2022 TAM? Wisconsin MTU OSR
Type (years) Target

# vehicles >ULB # vehicles >ULB # vehicles >ULB
Bus 12 44.00% 158 58.22% 20 20.00% 0 0.00%
Cutaway 7 47.00% 536 54.29% 1 100.00% 0 0.00%
Minivan 4 27.00% 488 47.95% 0 0.00% 13 38.46%

tUseful life benchmark.
2Wisconsin Department of Transportation Transit Asset Management (TAM) Plan October 2019 to 2022, updated October
2021.

Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (PTASP)

La Crosse MTU and OSR each approved and certified their respective PTASP in December 2020. The
baselines and targets developed through coordination between the transit agencies and LAPC staff are
reported in Table 13.

The LAPC, having approved these targets for the Metropolitan Planning Area at its March 17, 2021
meeting, hereby, commits to planning and programming projects that will support our transit agencies in
meeting their targets.

TABLE 13: PUBLIC TRANSIT AGENCY SAFETY PLAN MEASURES AND TARGETS

Measure La Crosse MTU Onalaska Shared Ride
2014-2018 2021 2014-2018 2021
Baseline? Target? Baseline? Target?
Total number of reportable fatalities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Rate of reportable fatalities per total VRM 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total number of reportable injuries 0.2 0.2 0.6 0.6
Rate of reportable injuries per total VRM 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total number of reportable safety events 0.4 0.2 2.0 2.0
Rate of reportable safety events per total VRM 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Average distance between major mechanical failures 9,180.9 11,272.2 322,848.9 322,848.9

1 5-year average for the 5-yr period ending with the year of most recent data (2018).
2 Best case from the 5-year averages for the three most recent 5-year periods (2012-2016, 2013-2017, 2014-2018) inclusive of
the baseline period (2014-2018).

2022-2025TIP



Performance Measures & Targets

How the TIP Supports State and Transit Agency Targets

The TIP must include to the maximum extent practicable a description of the anticipated effect of the TIP
toward achieving the performance targets and linking the area investment priorities to those targets [23
CFR 450.326(d)].

A total of 81 projects are programmed in this TIP. Seventeen of the projects are transit capital and/or
operations projects; 13 are HSIP projects (two are rail safety); 4 are TAP projects (one bicycle/pedestrian
bridge, one trail, and two Safe Routes to School), which could be considered safety projects as they will
provide safe options for bicycle and pedestrian travel; 23 are National Highway Performance Program
(NHPP) projects (two are also HSIP projects); 13 are Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) projects
(one of which is a transit capital project); one is a Federal Land Access Program (FLAP) project; and 10 are
projects that are being funded in whole by local (2 reconstruction and 2 bridge replacement) or state (5
system preservation and 1 transit operations) funds. The TIP also includes four ITS projects—one of which
is also a HSIP/NHPP project.

Table 14 summarizes the TIP projects by their potential to impact one or more of the federal
performance measures. The table does not include transit operations projects or projects that occur on
non-NHS roads. Some projects may impact measures within more than one category and thus are
counted more than once. (For example, the USH 14 South Ave project is a safety project, an
infrastructure project on the NHS, and a project considering roundabouts to improve flow, resulting in
that project being included in three categories.) Twenty-seven (33.3%) of the TIP projects (transit
operations, transit capital for non-reporting transit providers, or non-NHS road projects) will not directly
impact the federal measures.

As summarized in the table, 14 (17.5%) of the projects will improve pavement condition through
pavement replacement, overlays, etc., rehabilitation, or reconstruction on the Interstate and non-
Interstate NHS; 12 (14.8%) projects will improve the pavement on or replace bridges; 17 (21.0%) are
intended to improve safety; and 8 (9.9%) can impact the state of good repair for transit. Thirteen (16.0%)
of the projects could improve travel time reliability measures through new facilities, roundabouts, or ITS
(monotubes, left-turn lanes, signal equipment).

TABLE 14: DISTRIBUTION OF TIP INVESTMENTS TOWARD ADDRESSING FEDERAL PERFORMANCE MEASURES

2021-2024 TIP 2022-2025 TIP
Performance Measure Category  # Projects % of All (76) TIP Projects  # Projects % of All (8) TIP Projects
Safety (HSIP) 10 13.2 13 16.0
Safety (TAP) 2 2.6 4 49
Transit (SGR) 15 19.7 8 9.9
Pavement Condition* 19 25.0 14 17.3
Bridge condition* 10 13.2 12 14.8
System Performance* 12 15.8 13 16.0
Freight (Interstate) 0 0.0 0 0.0

*For the Interstate and non-Interstate NHS.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Projects are illustrated in Figure 4 and are symbolized by the category of the performance measure(s)
they have the most potential to impact. Similar types of projects that occur on the non-NHS are
illustrated in the same color, but in a different line or point attribute. TAP projects are symbolized as
safety projects. Transit capital or operations projects are not illustrated. For reference to the TIP tables,
projects in the figures are labeled with the last five digits of the project number.

2022-2025TIP



Community Impact Assessment

Community Impact Assessment

Environmental Justice (EJ) at the LAPC works to identify and address disproportionately high and adverse
human health or environmental effects of its TIP projects on low-income, minority, limited-English
proficient (LEP), and disabled persons.

Consistent with the definitions in FTA C 4702.1B Title VI, the LAPC uses the following definitions:

» Low-income refers to a person whose median household income is below 150%2 the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) poverty guidelines. Data source: C17002 Ratio
of Income to Poverty Level.

» Minority refers to a person who identifies with being American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian,
Black or African American, Hispanic or Latino, Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander, or some
other race that is not White. Data source: BO3002 Hispanic or Latino Origin by Race.

> Limited-English proficient refers to a person for whom English is not their primary language and
who speaks English less than very well. Data source: S1601 Language Spoken at Home.

» Disabled refers to a person who reported having any one of the following difficulties: hearing,
vision, cognitive, ambulatory, self-care, or independent living. Data source: B18101 Sex by Age by
Disability Status.

Potential Impact of Projects on Low-Income, Minority, LEP, and Disabled Persons
Figure 4 illustrates the projects programmed within the four-year window of the 2022-2025 TIP in
relation to Census tracts identified as having a high percentage of minority, low-income, LEP, and/or
disabled persons. A tract is defined as “high percentage” when the lower-bound percentage (estimate
minus the margin of error) of the tract is higher than the upper-bound percentage for the planning area
(estimate plus the margin of error or 11.03% for minority, 20.63% for low-income, 2.98% for LEP, and
12.38% for disabled).

Table 15 summarizes the demographics for the high-percentage tracts. All the populated areas of the
tracts are in the city of La Crosse.?

The projects and tract demographics may also be viewed in the LAPC's new web map housed in the
Gallery of La Crosse County’s Land Information GIS Web App Portal.

2This threshold is consistent with the definition of “low-income” found in 49 U.S.C. 5302 as amended by MAP-21.
3 The populated area of tract 3 is in downtown La Crosse. The tract also includes area of the Mississippi River in the
town of Campbell.

2022-2025TIP


https://lacrossecounty.maps.arcgis.com/home/group.html?id=84431d90cc3d45f8951bcc358540478f&view=grid&showFilters=false&sortField=title&sortOrder=asc#content
https://lacrossecounty.maps.arcgis.com/home/index.html

LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

TABLE 15: TRACTS WITH A HIGH PERCENTAGE! OF MINORITY, LOW-INCOME, LEP, OR DISABLED PERSONS, 2015-

2019
Tract Population Population  Population Group Group % Group % Group
Location Estimate MOE? Estimate MOE Estimate MOE
Minority?
1 La Crosse 4,714 427 1,268 532 26.90% 11.03%
Low-Income*
3 La Crosse 1,842 239 1,056 278 57.33% 13.16%
4 La Crosse 5,835 546 4,685 745 80.29% 10.32%
5 La Crosse 1,834 254 1,366 209 74.48% 4.81%
LEP®
4 La Crosse 6,336 557 452 235 7.13% 3.64%
Disability®
3 La Crosse 1,905 251 434 117 22.78% 5.35%
9 La Crosse 3,349 305 584 155 17.44% 4.34%
11.02 La Crosse 3,868 226 759 174 19.62% 4.36%

1 Atract is defined as “high percentage” when the lower-bound percentage (estimate minus the margin of error) is higher than
the upper-bound percentage for the planning area (estimate plus the margin of error or 20.63% for low-income, 11.03% for
minority, 2.98% for LEP, and 12.38% for disability). The estimates and the margins of error for the planning area are 19.35% +/-
1.28% for low-income, 10.17% +/- 0.86% for minority, 2.60% +/- 0.38% for LEP, and 11.63% +/- 0.75%.

2Margin of error.

3A minority person is defined as a person who is NOT White Alone/Not Hispanic.

4A low-income person is defined as a person whose family income is less than 150% of the poverty line (ratio of income to
poverty is less than 1.5).

5A limited-English proficient person is defined as a person whose primary language is not English and who has a limited ability
to read, write, speak, or understand English. The percentage is based on the percentage of the total population in the tract.

A person is considered to have a disability if they reported to having any one of the following difficulties: hearing, vision,
cognitive, ambulatory, self-care, or independent living.

NOTE: Population estimates are the universe (or pool of respondents) for a subject. Tracts 3 and 4 in the table have different
population estimates because the universes for those subjects are different.

Sources: B03002 Hispanic or Latino Origin by Race, C17002 Ratio of Income to Poverty Level in the Past 12 Months, S1601
Language Spoken at Home, B18101 Sex by Age by Disability Status; 2015-2019 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates,
U.S. Census Bureau.

Table 16 shows the projects that fall within or border tracts with a high percentage of minority, low-
income, LEP, and/or disabled persons. Projects are labeled with the last five digits of the LAPC project
number listed in tables 3 and 4. Only projects with a known physical location are illustrated.

New facilities and reconstruction projects have the greatest potential to negatively impact populations
because they involve acquiring property and working outside the existing right-of-way. Four projects—
one new facility (243-06-013) and three reconstruction (243-13-015, 243-14-026, and 243-19-024)—have
been identified within or bordering a high percentage tract.

The alignment shown in the figure for project 243-06-013 is the northern LAPC-approved portion of a
new facility between IH 90 and USH 14/61 South Ave. It connects 12 Ave in Onalaska with Chestnut Pl in
La Crosse and connects STH 157 in Onalaska with River Valley Dr in La Crosse. The project appears to
potentially impact minority persons; however, the alighment of the project is within the unpopulated
area of Tract 1.

2022-2025TIP



Community Impact Assessment

Although projects 243-13-015 and 243-14-026 appear to impact disabled persons, the locations of
housing facilities and work enhancement centers are well outside the project areas. The pedestrian
accommodations included in these projects are designed to provide safer crossings and improved access.

Project 243-19-024 occurs on Gillette St between Caledonia St and STH 35/George St—a well-developed
corridor with residences and businesses on both sides—and appears to have the potential to
disproportionately impact minority persons. The reconstruction, however, does not require right-of-way
acquisition. The project will have a positive impact on residents by improving transportation options with
bike lanes and pedestrian crossing enhancements.

Seven of the remaining 10 projects listed in Table 16 involve resurfacing, concrete overlays, pavement
replacement and the like and will have no negative impact. Projects 243-19-028, -029, and -30 will not
only have no negative impacts they will have a positive impact by improving safety with enhanced
pedestrian crossings and offset left-turn lanes for driver visibility. The final project (243-21-023) is a rail
safety project and will have no negative impacts.

TABLE 16: PROJECTS WITHIN OR BORDERING HIGH PERCENTAGE TRACTS?

Project Minority Low- LEP Disabled
Income

243-06-013 USH 53, USH 14/61 — IH 90, Reconstruction Tract 1

243-11-012 STH 33 (Jackson St), 3" St to 23" St, Surface Tracts 3,4 Tract4 Tract 9

243-11-024 STH 16 (La Crosse St), Oakland St to Losey Blvd, patch and Tract 5

overlay

243-13-015 USH 14, South Avenue; Green Bay St. to Ward Ave., Tract 9

Reconstruct roadway and improve intersections

243-14-026 STH 35, La Crosse County Line to Garner PI, reconstruct STH Tract 11.02

35/USH 14/61 intersection

243-19-022 USH 14, Cameron Ave and Cass St structures, paint and repair Tract 3

243-19-024 Gillette St, Caledonia St to STH 35/George St, Reconstruct Tract 1

243-19-027 USH 14/61, Mormon Coulee Rd/Broadview Pl intersection, Tract 11.02

left-turn lanes/monotubes

243-19-028 STH 33/35, West Ave/Jackson St intersection, left-turn Tract 4 Tract 4

lanes/monotubes

243-19-029 STH 16/35, West Ave/La Crosse St intersection, left-turn Tracts4,5 Tract4

lanes/monotubes

243-19-030 STH 35, West Ave/King St and West Ave/Badger St Tracts 4,5 Tract4

intersections, close medians and add crosswalks

243-20-016 USH 53, 3™ St from Cass St to 2" St, pavement replacement Tract 3

243-20-028 USH 53, 4™ St from Cass St to 2" St, pavement replacement Tract 3

243-20-031 USH 14, Marion Rd to Garner PI, mill & overlay Tract 11.02

243-21-023 Town of Shelby, Losey Boulevard (BNSF RR Xing 0798275S), Tract 11.02

Signal Replacement

1A tract is defined as “high percentage” when the lower-bound percentage (estimate minus the margin of error) of the tract is higher
than the upper-bound percentage for the planning area (estimate plus the margin of error or 11.03% for minority, 20.63% for low-
income, 2.98% for LEP, and 12.38% for disabled).

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

- | emur |

Table 3.

2022-2025TIP

g -

System Performance Projects
Safety Projects
L]

Infrastructure NHS Projects

| -

Infrastructure Nen-NHS Projects
A

——
Tracts w/High Percentage of Population
St Low-tneome: 3, 4, 5

Minority: 1
| Limited-English Proficient: 4
[ Disabled: =, 4, 11.02
[ Flanning Area Boundary

| CTHE |

L
S— ¥

N Lacroee Cointy :-"
o @mmnkﬁé?am- BYSAL
!

N |

Figure 4: 2022-2025 TIP projects. The five-digit numbers correspond to the last five di

gits of the LAPC TIP number in



Financia

Plan

Financial Plan

The TIP Financial Plan (Table 17 and Table 18) lists anticipated annual expenditures by source and
program (see Table 3).

Table 17 lists TIP expenditures in “year of expense” dollars. Project costs are inflated by 1.74% per year
for 2023, 2024, and 2025. Table 18 lists anticipated funding with a 2.00% inflation factor applied to
revenues for 2023, 2024, and 2025. This results in $664,600 in revenues over expenditures.

TABLE 17: 2022-2025 TIP FINANCIAL PLAN EXPENDITURES (X $1000 WITH 1.74% ANNUAL INFLATION FACTOR
APPLIED TO 2023-2025)

Anticipated Expenditures (x $1000 with 1.74% Annual Inflation Factor 2023 - 2025)
FUNDING SOURCE / PROGRAM 2022 2023 2024 2025 Total

Highway Sakty Improvement Program (HSIP) 678.1 206472 611.1 1,253.3 32,189.8

Surface Transporagon Block Grant Program
po . o9 45856 21271 0.0 7,725.0 10,3116

(STBG)
Nafonal Highway Performance Program (WHPP) 11,3780 29007 14434 6 23,1684 51,9802
Federal Highway

Adminisragon Emergency Relief (ER) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Federal Land Access Program (FLAF) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Transporiadon Akernalves Program (TAP) 12132 140.4 0.0 0.0 13536
Urban Area Formula Grant (5307} 24479 21887 22064 22448 90678
Bus and Bus Fadiiiles Program (5339 ) 2400 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400

Federal Transit - : - ;
Adminisiration Enhanced I'-"Ic-bllr).r of ?»_ennrs and Individuals with 1562 00 00 00 1562

Disabililes (5310}
Rural Area Formula Granis (5311) 2375 0.0 0.0 0.0 2375
Total Federal 16,810.4 37,0826 17,2521 34,3915 105,536.6
Wisconsin Siaie Funds indluding Ma_nor Projects and Siae 6,406.3 78121 5,460.2 9,686.4 29,3649
Transit Funds
Minnescia Stale Funds Including State Consirucion Oversie 0.0 86464 0.0 0.0 86464
Total State 6,406.3 16,458.5 5.460.2 9,686.4 38,0113
Local Local Shares (Wisconsin) 8,566.9 9,715.3 34309 3,480.9 25,1940
oca

Local Shares (Minnesota) 263.0 267.6 2722 2770 1,07%.8
Total Local 88209 9,982.8 37032 3,757.9 26,2738
Total Programmed Projects 32,0465 63,5239 264154 478358 $169,821.7

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

TABLE 18: 2022-2025 TIP FINANCIAL PLAN ESTIMATED AVAILABLE FUNDING (X $1000 WITH 2.00% ANNUAL
INFLATION FACTOR APPLIED TO 2023-2025)

Anticipated Revenues (x $1000 with 2.00% Annual Inflation Factor 2023 - 2025)

FUNDING SOURCE /| PROGRAM 2022 2023 2024 2025 Total
Highway Safely Improvement Program (HSIP) 678.1 29,723.0 614.3 1,262.9 32,2783
Surface Transpore.mn Block Grant Program 4505 21325 0.0 77844 10,3764
(STBG)
Nasonal Highway Perfermance Program (MHPF) 11,378.0 3,006.9 14,508.5 23,346.6 52,240.0
Federal Highway
Adminisiraion
Emergency Relief (ER) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Federal Land Access Program (FLAP) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Transportaion Alernatves Program (TAP) 12132 140.8 0.0 0.0 13540
Urban Area Formula Grant (5307) 24479 21742 2177 22621 9101.9
Bus and Bus Faciiles Program (5339 ) 2400 0.0 0.0 0.0 240.0
Federal Transit
AAMINISTaon | e anced Mobilfy of Seniors and Individuals wih
e 156.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 156.2
Disabiiies (5310}
Rural Area Formula Grants (5311) 2375 0.0 0.0 0.0 2375
Total Federal 16,8104 AT 4 17,3405 34,656.0 105,984.3
State Funds including Major Prog d Siak
Wisconsin e Fncs Inclcing Ryor | Tojects and e 64063 7,832.1 5,488.1 9,760.9 204873
Transit Funds
Minnascta Sigie Funds Including State Construcion Owversie 0.0 8,668.5 0.0 0.0 8,668.5
Total State 6,406.3 16,500.5 54881 9.760.9 38,155.8
Local Local Shares (Wisconsin) 8,5666.9 59,7401 3448.6 35077 252632
oca
Local Shares (Minnesofa) 263.0 268.3 2736 2781 1,084.0
Total Local 88209 10,0083 31221 3,786.8 26,3472
Total Programmed Projects 32,0465 63,686.3 26,550.7 48,2038 §170,487.2

According to 23 CFR 450.326(j), the TIP “shall contain system-level estimates of costs and revenue
sources that are reasonably expected to be available to adequately operate and maintain Federal-aid
highways...and public transportation....” Table 19 illustrates the local road and highway operations and
maintenance expenses for 2016-2019.

Tables 19 illustrates O & M information for local road and Federal-aid highways. The projections provided
are based off public road expense/revenue data collected and summarized for local units of government
in the planning area. There is no clear data source for Federal-aid highway O & M expenses.

Total O & M expenses in the planning area averaged $25,562,849 per year in 2020 dollars. Table 20
illustrates the estimated O & M expenses of Federal-aid road miles in planning area.

2022-2025TIP



Financial Plan

Table 19: Local Road and Highway Operations and Maintenance Expenses, 2016-2019

Jurisdiction 2016 2017 2018 2019
La Crosse County?! $4,535,260 $4,372,824 $3,889,839 S4,443,323
C. La Crosse $14,025,731 $26,008,666 $8,074,375 $8,422,976
C. Onalaska $1,203,344 51,416,311 $1,330,001 $1,403,348
V. Holmen $831,374 $790,916 $809,509 $1,030,528
V. West Salem $307,148 $430,646 $346,185 $384,666
T. Barre $180,372 $98,651 $111,577 $119,667
T. Campbell $213,416 $250,573 $287,585 $290,920
T. Greenfield S124,225 $328,909 $377,886 S465,267
T. Hamilton $354,227 S471,578 $480,202 $246,033
T. Holland $126,591 S174,974 $190,779 S424,577
T. Medary $94,335 $178,696 $187,760 $157,149
T. Onalaska $263,071 $376,888 $353,252 $356,512
T. Shelby $1,304,311 $784,991 $1,100,863 51,482,846
Houston County? $183,050 $146,397 $196,651 $173,956
C. La Crescent $612,347 $569,569 $722,283 $786,442
T. La Crescent $158,657 $257,100 $182,035 No Report
Winona County? $30,416 $38,300 $32,169 588,486
T. Dresbach $45,561 $52,553 $144,943 $65,918
Total Planning Area 524,593,436 536,748,542 $18817,894 $20,342,614

1 Percent of County expenditures attributed to the planning area as based on percent of County highway miles.
Sources: County and Municipal Revenues and Expenditures Report, Wisconsin Department of Revenue (2016-2019);
Minnesota County, City, and Town Finances Reports (2016-2019).

Table 20: Highway Operations and Maintenance Cost Projections, 2021-2025

0&M 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Expenses! $9,586,068* $9,752,866 $9,922,566 $10,095,218 $10,270,875 $10,449,588
Revenues? $8,428,910? $8,597,488 $8,769,438 $8,944,827 $9,123,723  $9,306,197

12020 base year calculated as the 4-year average of total local road and highway operation and maintenance expenses for the
planning area ($25,562,849) times 37.5% (estimated percent of Federal-aid road miles in planning area); 2021-2025 adjusted
by a 1.74% expense inflation rate.

22020 base year represents the sum of Wisconsin STH Maintenance and Operations funding, Wisconsin Connecting Highway
Aids, and a proportion of Minnesota annual state and federal highway funding; 2021-2025 adjusted by a 2.00% revenue
inflation rate.

Sources: Wisconsin Department of Transportation; Beyond Coulee Visions 2040.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

Table 21 illustrates O & M for public transportation providers in the planning area.

Table 21: Anticipated Expenses and Revenues for Transit Operations and Maintenance

Transit O & M Expenses & 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Revenues
Expenses? $7,237,571 $7,363,505 $7,491,630 $7,621,984 S$7,754,607 57,889,537
Revenues?
FTA 5307 (MTU, OHWSPT) 2,502,202 2,552,246 2,603,291 2,655,357 2,708,463 52,762,632
FTA 5311 (SMRT) 213,635 217,908 222,266 226,711 231,245 $235,870
State Operating Assistance 2,246,709 2,291,643 2,337,477 2,384,226 2,431,910 52,480,548
Local (farebox, match, etc.) 2,595,033 2,646,934 2,699,872 2,753,869 2,808,948 52,865,127
Total Revenues $7,557,579 $7,708,731 57,862,906  $8,020,163  $8,180,566  $8,344,177

12020 base year, 2021-2025 annually inflated by 1.74%. Total expenses for MTU, OHWSPT, and SMRT.

22020 base year, 2021-2025 annually inflated by 2.00%. Unless otherwise noted, revenues are aggregates from MTU, OHWSPT, and
SMRT.

Sources: Wisconsin Department of Transportation Revenue Estimates, March 2020; National Transit Database; TIP tables.

2022-2025TIP



Appendix A: Public Process

Appendix A: Public Process

Public Comment

Comments received during the comment period that resulted in modifications to the TIP document
include:

e (Correcting the 4-year-target date in Table 10.
e Updating the contact information for the Minnesota District Transit Project Manager.
e Adding text linking to a new web map of TIP projects.

Public Notice and Resolution

Public Notices
The public notice satisfies the requirements of 23 CFR 450.316 and of Section 5307 Urbanized Area
Formula Program for the La Crosse Municipal Transit Utility and Onalaska Shared Ride.

The notice was posted to the LAPC website and sent through e-mail to LAPC committee members and
interested parties.

Website

2022-2025 Annual Transportation Improvement Program

This notice announces a 15-day public comment period beginning Tuesday, October 26, 2021 and ending
Tuesday, November 9, 2020 for the 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).

The TIP includes but is not limited to a listing of federal-funded, state-funded, and regionally significant
projects; a discussion of how the projects support Wisconsin and Minnesota performance targets; and a
discussion of how the projects impact underrepresented populations. Appendix A addresses the public
process and will be updated after November 9, 2021 with any substantive comments received during the
comment period.

Comments may be directed to Jackie Eastwood at jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org or at 608.785.6141.

If you need special accommodation or translation into another language to view LAPC plans or programs,
please contact Jackie Eastwood at 608-785-6141.

Yog tias koj xav tau kev pab tshwj xeeb lossis txhais ua lwm hom lus kom pom LAPC cov phiaj xwm lossis
phiaj xwm, thov hu rau Jackie Eastwood ntawm 608-785-6141.

Si necesita adaptaciones especiales o traduccion a otro idioma para ver los planes o programas de LAPC,
comuniquese con Jackie Eastwood al 608-785-6141.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

E-mail
Good morning, LAPC committee members and interested parties!

This notice announces a 15-day public comment period beginning Tuesday, October 26, 2021 and
ending Tuesday, November 9, 2020 for the 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP).

The TIP includes but is not limited to a listing of federal-funded, state-funded, and regionally
significant projects; a discussion of how the projects support Wisconsin and Minnesota
performance targets; and a discussion of how the projects impact underrepresented populations.
Appendix A addresses the public process and will be updated after November 9, 2021 with any
substantive comments received during the comment period.

Comments may be directed to me at the contact information below.

If you need special accommodation or translation into another language to view LAPC plans or
programs, please contact Jackie Eastwood at 608-785-6141.

Yog tias koj xav tau kev pab tshwj xeeb lossis txhais ua lwm hom lus kom pom LAPC cov phiaj xwm
lossis phiaj xwm, thov hu rau Jackie Eastwood ntawm 608-785-6141.

Si necesita adaptaciones especiales o traduccion a otro idioma para ver los planes o programas de
LAPC, comuniquese con Jackie Eastwood al 608-785-6141.

Jackie Eastwood

Transportation Planner

La Crosse Area Planning Committee
Metropolitan Planning Organization
212 6™ St N, Room 1200

La Crosse Wi 54601

608.785.6141 or 608.792.0520 (cell)

The public notice and draft document were published on the website on Monday, October 25, 2021. The
e-mail to LAPC committee members and interested parties announcing the public comment period and
public notice was distributed on Tuesday, October 26, 2021.

2022-2025TIP



Appendix A: Public Process

Resolution Approving the 2022-2025 TIP
The following resolution will be approved by the LAPC Policy Board on November 17, 2021.

RESOLUTION 9-2021
APPROVING THE

2022 -2025 La Crosse and La Crescent Metropolitan Area Transportation Improvement Program

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation regulations require the development and approval of a
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the metropolitan planning area by the Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO); and

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation regulations provide for self-certification that the urban
transportation planning process is being carried out in conformance with all applicable requirements of
federal law; and

WHEREAS, the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC) was created through an Inter-municipal
Agreement approved by all local units of government located within the La Crosse urbanized area as the
urban planning body responsible for performing urban transportation planning; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC is recognized by the Governors of Minnesota and Wisconsin as the MPO for the La
Crosse/La Crescent area; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC adopted the Beyond Coulee Vision 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan on
September 16, 2020; and

WHEREAS, federal regulations dictate that projects included in the Transportation Improvement Program
are also consistent with the Metropolitan Transportation Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that

1) the LAPC, MnDOT and WisDOT agree that the first year of the TIP constitutes an “agreed
to” list of projects for project selection purposes and no further project selection action is
required for WisDOT, Mn/DOT or the transit operator to proceed with federal fund
commitment; and

2) if WisDOT, MnDOT or the transit operator(s) wish to proceed with a project(s) not in the
first year of the TIP, the LAPC agrees that projects from the second, third, or fourth year
of the TIP can be advanced to proceed with federal fund commitment without the LAPC
being further involved in their project selection; and

3) even though an updated TIP has been developed and approved by the LAPC, WisDOT and
MnDOT can continue to seek federal fund commitment for projects in the previous TIP
until a new Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) has been jointly
approved by Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA); and

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

4) highway and transit projects reflected in any of the first three years of the approved STIP
may be advanced for federal fund commitment without requiring an amendment to the
STIP; and

5) it is the intent of WisDOT, MnDOT and the MPO to advance only projects, including

transit operating assistance, that are included in an approved TIP and STIP; and

6) concerning the federal funding sources that the MPO has identified for individual projects
inits TIP, it is agreed that WisDOT and MnDOT can unilaterally interchange the various
FHWA funding program sources without necessitating a STIP or TIP amendment, except
that WisDOT must seek MPO staff approval to use Entitlement or Allocated STP funds and
CMAQ funds for projects not identified for that source of funding in the TIP; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the LAPC approves the 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program
as being consistent with metropolitan plans and policies; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the LAPC policy board authorizes the staff of the LAPC to make minor
changes in order to address the concerns of the FTA, FHWA, MnDOT, and WisDOT.

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

Linda Seidel, Chair

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director

Dated: November 17, 2021

2022-2025TIP



Appendix B: Minnesota MPO TIP Check List

Appendix B: Minnesota MPO TIP
Check List

MPO: La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Contact name: Jackie Eastwood

TIP time period: 2020-2023

Table 22 identifies information that should be covered in TIP as required by 23 CFR 450.

TABLE 22: 23 CFR 450 REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR TIP

Regulatory
Citation (23 CFR)

Key Content of
Rule

Review Guidance

Included in
TIP?

If yes, which
page(s)?

450.316(a)

Public Involvement

MPO followed its public
participation plan for the TIP
process which includes, but is
not limited to adequate public
notice, reasonable opportunity
for public comment, use of
visualization, available online,
and explicit consideration and
response to public input.

./No

6-7,43-44 in
Appendix A

450.316(b)

Consultation

TIP process includes
consultation with other planning
organizations and stakeholders,
including tribes and federal land
management agencies.

./No

459.322(b)

Congestion
Management

TMA's TIP reflects multimodal
measures / strategies from
congestion management
process

Yes/No/.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

TABLE 22: CFR 450 REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR TIP (continued)

Regulatory Key Content of Included in If yes, which
Citation (23 CFR) Rule Review Guidance TIP? page(s)?
450.326(a) Cooperation with TIP developed in cooperation ./ No 1
State and public with the State (DOT) and (any)
transit operators public transit operators.
450.326(a) TIP time period TIP covers at least 4 years. ./ No 13-17 Tables 3
and 4

450.326(a) MPO approval of Signed copy of the resolution is ./ No 45-46
TIP included. Appendix A

450.326(a) MPO Conformity If a nonattainment Yes / No /.
Determination /maintenance area, a conformity

determination was made and
included in the TIP.

450.326(b) Reasonable TIP identifies options provided ./ No 43-44
opportunity for for public review / comment, Appendix A
public comment documentation of meetings,

notices, TIP published on-line,
other document availability,
accommodations, etc.

450.326(b) TIP public meeting | TMA’s process provided at least | Yes/No /.

one formal public meeting.

450.326(c) Performance TIP designed to make progress ./ No 23-30
targets toward achieving established

performance targets.

450.326(d) Performance TIP describes anticipated effect ./ No 29-30
targets of the TIP toward achieving

performance targets identified

in the MTP, linking investment

priorities to those performance
targets.

450.326(e) Types of projects TIP includes capital and non- ./ No 13-17 Tables 3
included in TIP capital surface transportation and 4

projects within the metropolitan
planning area proposed for
funding under 23 USC or 49 USC
chapter 53.

450.326(f) Regionally TIP lists all regionally significant ./ No 13 Table 3
significant projects | projects requiring FHWA or FTA

action, regardless of funding
source.

2022-2025TIP




Appendix B: Minnesota MPO TIP Check List

TABLE 22: CFR 450 REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR TIP (continued)

Regulatory Included in If yes, which
Citation (23 CFR) Key Content Review Guidance TIP? page(s)?
450.326(g)(1) Individual project TIP includes sufficient scope ./ No 13-16 Table 3
information description (type, termini,
length, etc.).
450.326(g)(2) Individual project TIP includes estimated total cost ./ No 13-16 Table 3
information (including costs that extend
beyond the 4 years of the TIP).
450.326(g)(3) Individual project TIP identifies federal funds ./ No 13-16 Table 3;
information proposed, by year, and 39 Table 17
proposed category(ies) of
federal funds and source(s) of
non-federal funds.
450.326(g)(4) Individual project TIP identifies recipient / ./ No 13-16 Table 3
information responsible agency(s).
450.326(g)(5) Individual project If a nonattainment / Yes / No /.
information maintenance area, TIP identifies
projects identifies as TCMs from
SIP.
450.326(g)(6) Individual project If a nonattainment / Yes / No /.
information maintenance area, project
information provides sufficient
detail for air quality analysis.
450.326(g)(7) Individual project TIP identifies projects that will Yes / No /. No such
information implement ADA paratransit or projects in this
key station plans. TIP
450.326(h) Small projects TIP identifies small projects by ./ No 17 Table 4
function or geographic area or grouped
work type. projects list
450.326(h) Small projects If a nonattainment / Yes/No/.
maintenance area, small project
classification is consistent with
exempt category for EPA
conformity requirements.
450.326(i) Consistency with Each project is consistent with ./ No 45-46
approved plans the MPO’s approved resolution 9-
transportation plan. 2021

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

TABLE 22: CFR 450 REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR TIP (continued)

Regulatory Included in If yes, which
Citation (23 CFR) Key Content Review Guidance TIP? page(s)?
450.326(j) Financial plan TIP demonstrates it can be ./ No 39-40 Tables

implemented, indicates 17 and 18

reasonably expected public and

private resources, and

recommends financing

strategies for needed projects

and programs.

450.326(j) Financial plan Total costs are consistent with ./ No 39-40 Tables
DOT estimate of available 17 and 18
federal and state funds.

450.326(j) Financial plan Construction or operating funds ./ No 39-40 Tables
are reasonably expected to be 17 and 18
available for all listed projects.

450.326(j) Financial plan For new funding sources, Yes / No /. No new
strategies are identified to funding
ensure fund availability. sources

450.326(j) Financial plan TIP includes all projects and ./ No 40 Table 18
strategies funded under 23 USC
and Federal Transit Act and
regionally significant projects.

450.326(j) Financial plan TIP contains system-level ./ No 41-42 Tables
estimates of costs and revenues 19-21
expected to be available to
operate and maintain Federal-
aid highways and transit.

450.326(j) Financial plan Revenue and cost estimates are ./ No 39-42 Tables
inflated to reflect year of 17-21
expenditure.

450.326(k) Financial Full funding for each project is ./ No 40 Table 18

constraint reasonably anticipated to be
available within the identified
time frame.
450.326(k) Financial If a nonattainment / Yes/No/.
Constraint maintenance area, the first two
years’ projects are only those for
which funds are available or
committed.

2022-2025TIP




Appendix B: Minnesota MPO TIP Check List

TABLE 22: CFR 450 REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR TIP (continued)

Regulatory Included in If yes, which
Citation (23 CFR) Key Content Review Guidance TIP? page(s)?
450.326(k) Financial TIP is financially constrained by ./ No 39-42 Tables
Constraint year, while providing for 17-21
adequate operation and
maintenance of the federal-aid
system.
450.326(k) Financial If a nonattainment / Yes/No/.
Constraint maintenance area, priority was
given to TCMs identified in the
SIP.
450.326(m) Sub-allocated Sub-allocation of STP or 49 USC | Yes/ No /.
funds 5307 funds is not allowed
unless TIP demonstrates how
transportation plan objectives
are fully met.
450.326(n)(1) Monitoring TIP identifies criteria (including ./ No 8 Link to
progress multimodal tradeoffs), website
describes prioritization process,
and notes changes in priorities
from prior years.
450.326(n)(2) Monitoring TIP lists major projects (from ./ No 20 Table 6
progress previous TIP) that have been
implemented or significantly
delayed.
450.326(n)(3) Monitoring If a nonattainment / Yes/No/.
progress maintenance area, progress
implementing TCS is described.
450.328 TIP/STIP Approved TIP included in STIP | &8 / No
relationship without change.
450.334 Annual Listing of TIP includes annual list of ./No 21 Table 7
Obligated Projects | obligated projects, including
bike and/or pedestrian
facilities.
450.336 Certification TIP includes or is accompanied ./ No 5-6; 45-46
by resolution whereby MPO Resolution 9-
self-certifies compliance with 2021

all applicable provisions of 23
CFR 450.336.

2022-2025TIP



LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

This page intentionally left blank.

2022-2025TIP



Appendix C: Contact Information

Appendix C: Contact Information

LAPC Contact Information

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6™ Street N, Room 1200

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

LAPC Website

www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

Executive Director

Peter Fletcher

PH: (608) 785-5977

E-mail: pfletcher@Ilacrossecounty.org

Transportation Planner

Jackie Eastwood

PH: (608) 785-6141

E-mail: jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

LAPC Subcommittees
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
Committee on Transit and Active Transportation (CTAT)

Department of Transportation Local Contacts

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Southwest Region, La Crosse Office
3550 Mormon Coulee Road

La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: (608) 785-9022

Fax: (608) 785-9969

e Angela Adams, Southwest Region Deputy Director
PH: (608) 785-9022
E-mail: swr.dtsd@dot.wi.gov

e Steve Flottmeyer, Region Planning Chief
PH: (608) 785-9075
E-mail: stephen.flottmeyer@dot.wi.gov

2022-2025TIP


http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
mailto:pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:swr.dtsd@dot.wi.gov
mailto:stephen.flottmeyer@dot.wi.gov

LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

e Art Sommerfield, Planning Supervisor
PH: (608) 785-9952
E-mail: arthur.sommerfield@dot.wi.gov

e Francis Schelfhout, Urban and Regional Planner
PH: (608) 785-9947
E-mail: francis.schelfhout@dot.wi.gov

Minnesota

Minnesota Department of Transportation District 6
2900 48th Street NW

P.O. Box 6177

Rochester, MN 55903-6177

Phone: (507) 285-7350

Fax: (507) 285-7355

e Mark Schoenfelder, District Engineer
PH: (507) 286-7552
E-mail: mark.schoenfelder@state.mn.us

e  Kurt Wayne, Principal Transportation Planner
PH: (507) 286-7680
E-mail: kurt.wayne@state.mn.us

e Matti Gurney, District Transit Project Manager
E-mail: matti.gurney@state.mn.us

Department of Transportation State Contacts

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Office of the Secretary

4822 Madison Yards Way

P.O. Box 7910

Madison, W1 53707-7910

e Alex Gramovot, Section Chief, Planning
PH: (608) 266-9495
E-mail: alexander.gramovot@dot.wi.gov

2022-2025TIP


mailto:arthur.sommerfield@dot.wi.gov
mailto:francis.schelfhout@dot.wi.gov
mailto:mark.schoenfelder@state.mn.us
mailto:kurt.wayne@state.mn.us
mailto:matti.gurney@state.mn.us
mailto:alexander.gramovot@dot.wi.gov

Appendix C: Contact Information

Jim Kuehn, Statewide MPO-RPC Coordinator
PH: (608) 266-3662
E-mail: james.juehn@dot.wi.gov

Jill Mrotek Glezinski, Bicycle & Pedestrian Coordinator
PH: (608) 267-7757
E-mail: jill.mrotekglezinski@dot.wi.gov

Minnesota

Transportation Building, Mail Stop 440
395 John Ireland Blvd.

St. Paul, Minnesota 55155

Philip Schaffner, Transportation Planning Director, MnDOT Office of Transportation System
Management

PH: (651) 366-3743

E-mail: philip.schaffner@state.mn.us

Anna Pierce, Metropolitan Planning Program Coordinator, MnDOT Office of Transportation
System Management

PH: (651) 366-3793

E-mail: anna.m.pierce@state.mn.us

Megan Neeck, Public Transit Program Coordinator, MnDOT Office of Transit
PH: (651) 366-4174
Email: megan.neeck@state.mn.us

Voni Vegar, Large Urban (Section 5307) Program Coordinator, MnDOT Office of Transit
PH: (218) 725-2841
Email: voni.vegar@state.mn.us

Federal Contacts

Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal Transit Administration

400 Seventh Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20590

Federal Transit Administration, Region 5
200 W. Adams Street

Chicago, IL 60606

Kelley Brookins, Regional Administrator
PH: (312) 353-2789
Fax: (312) 886-0351

2022-2025TIP


mailto:james.juehn@dot.wi.gov
mailto:jill.mrotekglezinski@dot.wi.gov
mailto:philip.schaffner@state.mn.us
mailto:anna.m.pierce@state.mn.us
mailto:megan.neeck@state.mn.us
mailto:voni.vegar@state.mn.us

LAPC Transportation Improvement Program

e Evan Gross, Transportation Program Specialist
PH: (312) 886-1619
E-mail: evan.gross@dot.gov

e Bill Wheeler, Area Representative
PH: (312) 353-2789
Fax: (312) 886-0351
E-mail: william.wheeler@dot.gov

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)

Wisconsin Federal Highway Administration
City Center West

525 Junction Rd, Ste 8000

Madison, WI 53717

Fax: (608) 829-7526

e  Karl Buck, Community Transportation Planner
PH: (608) 829-7521
E-mail: karl.e.buck@dot.gov

Minnesota Federal Highway Administration
180 E 5% St, Suite 930
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

e Roberta Retzlaff, Community Planner
PH: (651) 291-6125
E-mail: roberta.retzlaff@dot.gov

2022-2025TIP


mailto:evan.gross@dot.gov
mailto:william.wheeler@dot.gov
mailto:karl.e.buck@dot.gov
mailto:roberta.retzlaff@dot.gov

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

RESOLUTION 10 - 2021

Adopting the Minnesota Department of Transportation
Highway Safety Improvement Program Performance Measure Targets

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Transportation established five performance measures for
the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) within the National Performance
Management Measures: Highway Safety Improvement Program; Final (23 CFR 490, Subpart
B); and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MNnDOT) established statewide
calendar year 2022 targets for each of the five HSIP performance measures in accordance with
23 CFR 490.209; and

WHEREAS, metropolitan planning organizations (MPOs) must annually establish calendar year
targets for each of the five HSIP performance measures by either agreeing to plan and program
projects so that they contribute to the accomplishment of State HSIP targets or commit to
guantifiable HSIP targets for the metropolitan planning area;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the La Crosse Area Planning Committee agrees
to plan and program projects that support the following MNDOT 2022 HSIP targets:

Safety Performance Measure 2016-2020 MnDOT 2022
Baseline Target
Number of fatalities 377.8 352.4
Rate of fatalities per 100 million vehicle miles traveled 0.66 0.582
Number of serious injuries 1,718.0 1,463.4
Rate of serious injuries per 100 million vehicle miles traveled 2.98 2.470
Number of non-motorized fatalities and serious injuries 295.6 258.4

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

Linda Seidel Chair

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director

Dated: November 17, 2021



La Crosse Area Planning Committee

RESOLUTION 11 - 2021

Adopting the Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Performance Measure Targets for Transit Asset Management (TAM)

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Transportation under 49 CFR Part 625 established performance
measures for Transit Asset Management (TAM) to include four (4) State of Good Repair (SGR) performance
measures for equipment, rolling stock, infrastructure, and facilities; and,

WHEREAS, each Tier Il transit provider must develop its own TAM plan or participate in a group TAM plan;
and,

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) has developed a group TAM Plan for its
Tier 1l subrecipients; and,

WHEREAS, the La Crosse Municipal Transit Utility and Onalaska Shared Ride (OSR) have agreed to
participate in the WisDOT group TAM Plan; and,

WHEREAS, TAM targets must be established annually through a coordinated process among the Sponsor
(WisDOT), the Tier Il participants (MTU, OSR), and the Metropolitan Planning Organization (La Crosse Area
Planning Committee); and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the La Crosse Area Planning Committee agrees to coordinate
with WisDOT, MTU, and OSR to annually set targets and to plan and program projects so that they contribute
toward the accomplishment of those targets:

Measure 2022 Target

Rolling Stock: The percentage of revenue vehicles by type that exceed the useful life
benchmark (ULB)

Automobile 7%
Bus 44%
Cutaway 47%
School Bus 0%
Minivan 51%
Van 27%
Equipment: The percentage of non-revenue service vehicles by type that exceed the ULB
Automobiles (non-revenue) 33%
Trucks or other Tiered vehicles (non-revenue) 29%

Facilities: The percentage of facilities by group that are rated less than 3.0 on the Transit
Economic Requirements Model (TERM) scale

Passenger/parking facilities 10%
Administrative/maintenance facilities 10%

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

Linda Seidel, Chair

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director
Dated: November 17, 2021



La Crosse Area Planning Committee

RESOLUTION 12 - 2021
APPROVING THE

2022 Planning Work Program for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation regulations require the development and annual
approval of a Planning Work Program (PWP) for the metropolitan planning area by the Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO); and

WHEREAS, the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC) was created as the MPO for the La Crosse and
La Crescent Metropolitan Planning Area through an Intermunicipal Agreement approved by all local units
of government located within the La Crosse Planning Area as the metropolitan planning body responsible
for performing transportation planning; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC is recognized by the Governors of Minnesota and Wisconsin as the transportation
planning policy body for the La Crosse and La Crescent Planning Area; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC certifies that the metropolitan transportation planning process is addressing major
issues facing the metropolitan planning area and is being conducted in accordance with all applicable
requirements of § 450.336 of Title 23:

1. 23 U.S.C.134 and 49 U.SC 5303;

2. In non-attainment and maintenance areas, Sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act
as amended (42 U.S.C. 7504, 7506 (c) and (d)) and 40 CFR part 93;

3. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 USC 2000d-1) and 49 CFR part 21;

4. 49 U.S.C. 5332, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex,
or age in employment or business opportunity;

5. Section 1101(b) of the FAST Act (pub. L. 114-357) and 49 CFR Part 26 regarding the involvement
of disadvantaged business enterprises in DOT funded projects;

6. 23 CFR part 230, regarding the implementation of an equal employment opportunity program on
Federal and Federal-aid highway construction contracts;

7. The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) and 49 CFR
Parts 27, 37, and 38;

8. The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of
age in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance;

9. Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C. regarding the prohibition of discrimination based on gender; and

10. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 49 CFR part 27 regarding
discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the LAPC approves the 2022 Planning Work Program for the La
Crosse Area Planning Committee as being consistent with metropolitan plans and policies; and



BE IT RESOLVED: that the LAPC policy board authorizes the staff of the LAPC to make minor changes in
order to address the concerns of the FTA, FHWA, MnDOT, and WisDOT.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Chair and Director are authorized to execute all agreements,
contracts, and amendments relating to the funding of the Planning Work Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the LAPC commits to providing the local match required for planned
projects and programs.

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

Linda Seidel, Chair

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director

Dated: November 17, 2021



=
(O
S
Q0
O
| -
o
4
S
=
o]0)
=
-
-
©
o
O
o
<
—1







2022 Planning Work Program (PWP)

for the

La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC), the Metropolitan Planning Organization for the La
Crosse, WI — La Crescent, MN Urbanized Area

CONTACTS:
All questions, comments, or requests for documents and services may be directed to:

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director
Phone: 608.785.5977
Email: pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org
or
Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
Phone: 608.785.6141
E-mail: jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

At:

La Crosse Area Planning Committee
La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6™ St N, Room 2300
La Crosse, WI 54601

This Transportation Improvement Program and other LAPC documents, meeting minutes and agendas,
and other information may also be obtained on our website at www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo.

To request this document in an alternate format, please contact Jackie Eastwood at
608.785.6141 or at jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org.

This Planning Work Program is funded in part through grants from the Federal Highway Administration and Federal
Transit Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation; Wisconsin Department of Transportation; and
Minnesota Department of Transportation. The views and opinions of the authors expressed herein do not

necessarily state or reflect those of the U. S. Department of Transportation or other funding agencies.

m1 DEPARTMENT OF U.S. Department of Transportation
TRANSPORTATION Federal Transit Administration
\SGONS’:?

&
§ g (‘ ;sédéral I?I'igt{wg;
3% mj @ Administration

OF


mailto:pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org
http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org




Table of Contents

[} Ao o [N TotuTe] o HN R UPRUOU R UPRUUPRPR 1
[} Ao o U TotuTe] o HE PRSP 1
YO =T o] V] o] [PPSR 1
Y=L =T o Al ot 4o PO PP PPRUPPRRI 1
Operational Procedures and BYIAWS. ........ooiiuiiiii e 2
MPO Committees and MEMDEISHID....cuuii it 3
La Crosse Area Planning Committee Policy BOard..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 3
MPO STAff @NA CONTIACTONS 1..itiiiiie ettt ettt e et e et e e st e e et e et e e etbeeenbeeenbeeenees 3
IMIPO PlanNiNg AT ..ottt ettt e e e e et e e e et e e e et e e et e e e et e e e arae s 4
Planning Priorities and PIanning FACTOrS ....couviiiiiiiiiiccie e et 5
Summary of 2021 ACCOMPIISNMENTS ... .cciiiiiiiii e e 6
2020 Title VI, EJ, and ADA ACCOMPIISMENTS ©..viiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e 7
Status of Current Work Program ACTIVITIES .....ovviiiiiii e 8
PrOE A B BIMENTS . eeiiiiiti ettt e et e e e et e e e e 9
L) Ao o U Tt u o] o PSP 9
SEATF TIME ANIOCATION .ttt ettt e e et e e et e e e st e e et eestbeessbeeenbeeesbeeesreas 9
100 Program Support and AdmiINISTration .........ooiviiiiiiiie e 9
(0] o =T1 1 VTSRS PR 9
PIEVIOUS WOTK .ttt ettt ettt ettt e e ekt e ettt e e m et e ekt e ekt e et e e emt e e et e et e e eneeeaneeeeees 9
2022 WOTK GOIS ..o 9

P IO S ettt et e e et e e e e e 10
200 Long-Range Transportation Planning .......c..cooiiiiiiiiiiee et ettt 10

(0] o] =111 VT TSRO PR 10

PIEVIOUS MW OTK ettt ettt et ettt et e ettt e ke e e a et e et e ekt eeesbeeasbeeenteeenneeennnee e 10

2022 WOTK GOQIS ... et 10

P IO S ettt ettt e et e e e e 11
300 Short-Range and Multimodal Transportation Planning ..........cooviiiiiiiii e 11

(0] o] =111 VT TSRS PRORRT 11

PIEVIOUS MW OTK ettt ettt ekttt e st e ekt e ettt e ekt e e e a bt e ekt e e sb e e asbeeambeeenteeenneeennneens 11

2022 WOTK GOQIS ...ttt ettt ettt 12

P IO S ettt ettt e e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e 12
400 Transportation IMProvVEeMENT PrOGIam ... ... . e e ittt sssssssssssssnes 13

2021 PWP



n LAPC Planning Work Program

(0] o] =111 1V I T TP U PSR UUP RSO 13
PrEVIOUS WOTK ..ttt 13
2020 WOTK GOQIS ...ttt ettt 13
PIOCESS .. e 13

500 ConsUtaNt STUAIES FUNGING .. .vviiiiiiieieiiee e 13
(0] o =111 1V IO T TR USROS PUROTRT 13
PrEVIOUS WOTK ..ottt ettt 14
2022 WOTK GOQIS ...ttt 14
PrOCESS ... 14
Appendix A: Resolution Approving the Work PrOgram .......oooie oot 15
Appendix B: LAPC Meeting Times and LOCATIONS......c..iiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt ettt stbeeenaea e 17
Appendix C: 2022 PWP Budget and Elements Detail........cccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiccce e 19
Appendix D: Indirect Cost AllOCATION PIaN ....ouiiiiiiiiii ettt et enaee e 23
Appendix E: CoNtact INTOIMAtiON ...iiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e abe e e e 27
AppendixX F: Work Program CheCKIIST .. ......iiiiiioie ettt ettt et e e sabeeenbee e 31

2022 PWP



Introduction

Introduction

Introduction

The 2022 Planning Work Program for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (PWP, work program) presents
work activities that the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC) will undertake as the designated
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the La Crosse, Wisconsin and La Crescent, Minnesota
Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA).

The PWP is developed with the input and cooperation of the local municipalities, agencies, transit providers,
and the public through the LAPC Policy Board, technical committees, and public participation process. Input is
also sought from the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and
Minnesota and Wisconsin Departments of Transportation (MnDOT and WisDOT). The PWP is developed to be
consistent with the guidance provided in the Wisconsin Department of Transportation Unified Planning Work
Program Handbook.

The work program implements Beyond Coulee Vision 2040, the metropolitan transportation plan (MTP) for the
La Crosse and La Crescent area, adopted by the LAPC in September 2020 in accordance with Fixing America’s
Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, which was signed on December 4, 2015.

MPO Resolution

Resolution 11-2021 approving the 2022 Planning Work Program is included in Appendix A.

Self-Certification

Self-certification of the metropolitan planning process in accordance with 23 CFR 450.334(a) is included in the
resolution adopting the Planning Work Program. The LAPC certifies that the metropolitan transportation
planning process is being carried out in accordance with all applicable requirements including:

e 23 U.S.C. 134 and 49 U.S.C. 5303. The current documentation and approvals include:

Transportation Plan Beyond Coulee Vision 2040: A performance-based approach to moving
people and goods; adopted September 16, 2020.

Transportation Improvement 2021-2024 LAPC Transportation Improvement Program; approved on

Program (TIP) October 21, 2020.

Planning Work Program (PWP) 2021 LAPC Planning Work Program; approved on November 18, 2020.

Public Participation Plan Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee;
approved on March 20, 2019.

MPO Cooperative Agreements WisDOT/MTU, May 8, 2017; MnDOT/MTU, November 14, 2012;
MnDOT/MTU, November 15, 2017; Intermunicipal Agreement for
Metropolitan Planning Organization, approved August 21, 2019.

Metropolitan Planning Area Approved by the LAPC and MnDOT on March 20, 2013; approved by
Boundary WisDOT on July 30, 2013.

2022 PWP


https://wisconsindot.gov/Documents/doing-bus/local-gov/plning-orgs/unified-plan.pdf
https://wisconsindot.gov/Documents/doing-bus/local-gov/plning-orgs/unified-plan.pdf
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-beyond-coulee-vision-2040-approved-09162020-reduced.pdf?sfvrsn=3e6c03c6_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-beyond-coulee-vision-2040-approved-09162020-reduced.pdf?sfvrsn=3e6c03c6_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-2021---2024-lapc-tip-document-approved-10212020.pdf?sfvrsn=c6fae39a_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/2021-lapc-planning-work-program_final---admin-modification-november-20-2020b129dbe49ec84523a3b56e76ca412abd.pdf?sfvrsn=e137248c_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/coop-agreement-wisdot-lapc-mtu-signed-2017--1.pdf?sfvrsn=449eca0_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/mou-between-mndot-lapc-mtu-for-planning-02356-2012-signed.pdf?sfvrsn=a941095c_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/mou-between-mndot-lapc-and-mtu-1029078-signed-2017.pdf?sfvrsn=44e209cb_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/2019-intermunicipal-agreement_signed.pdf?sfvrsn=b29e5110_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/2019-intermunicipal-agreement_signed.pdf?sfvrsn=b29e5110_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/metropolitan-planning-organization/LAPC-Home/metropolitan-planning-area
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/metropolitan-planning-organization/LAPC-Home/metropolitan-planning-area

LAPC Planning Work Program

e Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1) and 49 CFR part 21. The LAPC
complies with this requirement through the policies identified in the Title VI Non-Discrimination
Program and Limited-English Proficiency Plan as approved on November 18, 2020.

e 49 U.S.C. 5332, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or age
in employment or business opportunity. The LAPC complies with this requirement through the policies
identified in the Title VI Non-Discrimination Program and Limited-English Proficiency Plan as approved
on November 18, 2020 and in the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee
approved on March 20, 2019.

e Section 1101(b) of the FAST Act (Pub. L. 114-357) and 49 CFR part 26 regarding the involvement of
disadvantaged business enterprises in DOT-funded projects. The LAPC will follow the WisDOT's
federally approved DBE program when soliciting contractors to complete projects using federal
planning funds.

e 23 CFR part 230, regarding the implementation of an equal employment opportunity program on
Federal and Federal-aid highway construction contracts. This requirement does not directly apply to
the LAPC because we are not involved in federal or federal-aid highway construction contracts. The
LAPC does operate under La Crosse County’s Equal Opportunity in Employment and Service Delivery.

e The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) and 49 CFR
parts 27, 37, and 38. The LAPC complies with this requirement through the policies identified in the
Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee approved on March 20, 2019. The
policies and procedures are posted on our website at www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo and in our office
at 212 6% St N, Room 2300, La Crosse County Administrative Center, La Crosse, WI 54601.

e The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of age
in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance. The LAPC complies with this
requirement through the policies identified in the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area
Planning Committee approved on March 20, 2019 and through La Crosse County’s policy of Equal
Opportunity in Employment and Service Delivery.

e Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C. regarding the prohibition of discrimination based on gender. The LAPC
complies with this requirement through the policies identified in the Public Participation Plan for the
La Crosse Area Planning Committee approved on March 20, 2019 and through La Crosse County’s
policy of Equal Opportunity in Employment and Service Delivery.

e Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 49 CFR part 27 regarding
discrimination against individuals with disabilities. The LAPC complies with this requirement through
the policies identified in the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee
approved on March 20, 2019. The policies and procedures are posted on our website at

www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo and in our office at 212 6™ St N, Room 2300, La Crosse County
Administrative Center, La Crosse, WI 54601.

Operational Procedures and Bylaws

The following agreements that govern the operation of the LAPC are available on the main page of our website
at www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo:

2022 PWP


https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

Introduction

e Cooperative Agreement for Continuing Transportation Planning for the La Crosse, Wisconsin
Metropolitan Area (WisDOT / LAPC / MTU, 2017)

e Intermunicipal Agreement for Metropolitan Planning Organization (MN and WI municipalities, LAPC,
2019)

e Memorandum of Understanding Between MnDOT, LAPC and MTU (2012) for cooperative planning

e Memorandum of Understanding Between MnDOT, LAPC, and MTU (2017) for performance planning

e Bylaws of the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (Municipalities, 2021)

e Title VI Non-Discrimination Agreement (LAPC and WisDOT, 2020) is in Appendix B of the Title VI Non-
Discrimination Program and Limited-English Proficiency Plan, November 18, 2020.

MPO Committees and Membership

La Crosse Area Planning Committee Policy Board

Linda Seidel, Chair Patrick Barlow, Vice Chair Stan Hauser
Chair, Town of Medary President, Village of Holmen Chair, Town of Onalaska
Mitch Reynolds Timothy L. Candahl Bob Stupi
Mayor, City of La Crosse Chair, Town of Shelby Chair, Town of Holland
Kim Smith Scott Schumacher Monica Kruse
Mayor, City of Onalaska President, Village of West Salem Chair, La Crosse County Board
Mike Poellinger, Chair Joshua Johnson
Mayor, City of La Crescent Chair, Town of Campbell

In addition to the Policy Board, the LAPC has two technical committees: The Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) and the Committee on Transit and Active Transportation (CTAT).

The TAC advises the LAPC on technical aspects of transportation planning. The TAC is the primary review group
for most proposals brought before the LAPC and makes recommendations on roadway, freight, and Surface
Transportation Program-Urban (STP-U) projects and programs. The CTAT advises the LAPC on a wide range of
transit, bicycle, and pedestrian programs and issues, including the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP).

Membership, representatives, structure, purpose, officers and voting procedures of the technical committees
can be found on the “Bylaws and Agreements” page of the LAPC website.

Please see Appendix B for the schedule of meeting times for LAPC committees.

MPO Staff and Contractors

Staff responsible for the implementation of the work program are Peter Fletcher, Executive Director, and
Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner. Staff work 100% of their time on MPO work activities as detailed
later in this document.

2022 PWP


https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/coop-agreement-wisdot-lapc-mtu-signed-2017--1.pdf?sfvrsn=449eca0_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/coop-agreement-wisdot-lapc-mtu-signed-2017--1.pdf?sfvrsn=449eca0_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/2019-intermunicipal-agreement_signed.pdf?sfvrsn=b29e5110_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/mou-between-mndot-lapc-mtu-for-planning-02356-2012-signed.pdf?sfvrsn=a941095c_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/mou-between-mndot-lapc-and-mtu-1029078-signed-2017.pdf?sfvrsn=44e209cb_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/final-lapc-2020-title-vi-and-lep-plan_approved-november-18-2020.pdf?sfvrsn=95e5d083_0

LAPC Planning Work Program

The LAPC does not anticipate contracting with outside agencies in 2022.

MPO Planning Area

Figure 1 illustrates the LAPC metropolitan planning area (MPA) and the adjusted urbanized area.

(_‘ TREMPEALEAU N B im0
: GALE :
GALESVIL MELRDSE
B & ¢ \ CKSON COUNTY.
CLA CRﬁ)SSE COUNTY.
5 —\/—E
CALEDONIA HOLLAND L :
RMINGTON
—
oEpD 12 e
=
REMPEAT EAUCOUN A
S LA CROSSE COUNTY
U4
RIGAMOND OLMEN! ONALASKA
o SKA '7& BYRNS
78
HAMILTO vy
- =
7} i@ /
. WES L]
I M
NEW HARNORD BANG
LACROSSE
B i
WINONA COUNTY o1
}tOtS“r NSQUNTY
gt MEDARY RE
A CRES
{53
@
. {18!
1
\_LA CRES! S
OUND 9 <
AIRIE .
@ WASHINGTO?
SHELBY
\/—\v —
Gaeh GREENFIEL
H < OKAH
G Mo
. [ T162
1A CROSSHCOUNTY )
UNION VERNON COUNTY
BROWNSVILL
HAMBURG
BERGEN
BRAWNSWIEE
™
3 Planning Area [T Municipal Boundary —— Major Roads
Adjusted Urbanized Area [ County Boundary

Figure 1: LAPC Metropolitan planning area and adjusted urbanized area.

2022 PWP



Introduction

Planning Priorities and Planning Factors

In general, the scope of the planning process will consider projects and strategies that will:

1. Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global competitiveness,

productivity, and efficiency.

Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.

Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.

Increase the accessibility and mobility of people and for freight.

Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of life, and

promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local planned growth and

economic development patterns.

6. Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes,
for people and freight.

7. Promote efficient system management and operation.

8. Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system.

9. Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate stormwater
impacts of surface transportation.

10. Enhance travel and tourism.

vk N

The planning factors are addressed in the LAPC work program elements as shown in Table 1:

Table 1: Work Program Elements Emphasis Areas

WORK PROGRAM ELEMENT PLANNING FACTOR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
100 Program Support and Administration
Program Support
Planning Work Program X X X X X X X X X X
Training and Travel X X X X X
Program Expenses

>
>
>
>
>

200 Long Range Planning

Metropolitan Transportation Plan Implementation X X X X X X X X X X
Public Participation Process and Outreach X X X X
Transportation Planning Database X X X X X X X X X X
Environmental Justice X X X X X
Travel Forecasting Model X X X X
300 Short Range Planning
Transportation Studies and Projects X X X X X X X X X X
Modal Planning X X X X X X X X X X
Technical Assistance X X X X X X X
400 Transportation Improvement Program
Transportation Improvement Program X X X X X X X X X X
Minnesota ATP X X X X X X X X X X
500 Local Studies Federal Share
Local Studies Federal Share X X X X X X X

2022 PWP



n LAPC Planning Work Program

The planning emphasis areas developed by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) in 2015 will continue to be planning priorities in 2022:

Transition to Performance-based Planning and Programming. This emphasis area includes using
transportation performance measures, setting targets, reporting performance, and programming
transportation investments directed toward the achievement of transportation system performance
outcomes. Because the LAPC has agreed to support the Minnesota and Wisconsin Departments of
Transportation (DOTs) performance targets, work activities involve coordinating and collaborating
with our DOTs, FHWA, FTA, and transit providers.

The LAPC Transportation Improvement Program reports the Federal performance measures, the
performance measure targets, and the anticipated effect of the TIP toward achieving those targets.

New to the LAPC Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) approved in September 2020 is a system
performance report that evaluates the condition and performance of the transportation system with
respect to the performance targets and discusses the progress achieved by the LAPC in meeting the
targets.

Regional Models of Cooperation. The goal of this emphasis area is to ensure a regional approach to
transportation planning by promoting cooperation and coordination across transit agency, MPO, and
state boundaries.

Ladders of Opportunity. This last emphasis area concentrates on identifying transportation
connectivity gaps in accessing essential services like employment, health care, education, and
recreation.

Summary of 2021 Accomplishments

Collaborated with State DOTs and transit agencies on performance measures, targets, and plans.

Participated in the Area Transportation Partnership (ATP), the Great River Rail Commission, and
DOT/MPOQO/RPC directors’ meetings.

Completed the 2022-2025 TIP and the 2022 PWP.
Completed four TIP amendments.

Planned, organized (scheduling, organization, speaker recruitment, etc.) and hosted the 2021 Virtual
Bi-state MPO conference/workshop.

Coordinated with traffic forecasting staff at WisDOT on data inputs for future update of travel model.
Continued updating 2020 land use.

Provided technical support to La Crosse County for SMRT planning.

Continued working with WisDOT, MnDOQOT, and other partners on the TCMC.

Continued working with the CTAT on regional bike routes.

Continued coordinating with WisDOT, the Mississippi River Parkway Commission, and the City of La
Crosse to align the Mississippi River Trail (MRT) along the Regional Route 1 through South La Crosse.

Continued to update existing and gather new data for transportation planning purposes.

Managed the LAPC Local Studies Program, which included hiring a consultant to prepare a Regional
Transit Development Plan.

2022 PWP



Introduction

Updated environmental justice maps and text included in the 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement
Program.

Conducted all LAPC Policy Board and advisory committee meetings at locations accessible to persons
with disabilities and served by public transportation. Due to COVID-19 pandemic, meetings were
conducted virtually then transitioned to a hybrid format (virtual/in-person) in 2021. To maintain
accessibility, special accommodations were considered if requested.

Provided notice of LAPC Policy Board and advisory committees in accessible formats at least one week
prior to a meeting’s convening to address requests for special accommodations.

Began coordinating with La Crosse County to utilize the LAPC website and the County’s ArcGIS online
site to illustrate regional projects and performance.

Participated in Bluffland Coalition, Wisconsin Mississippi River Parkway, Mississippi River Regional
Planning Commission, Highway Safety Commission, ATP meetings.

Launched the new redesigned LAPC website with new web pages, content (including performance
monitoring), links, and improved public comment/questions opportunities.

Participated (advisory committee member) in the MnDOT District 6 freight study planning process.

Prepared a list of feasible Transportation Demand Management (TDM) best practices for planning
area communities to implement at their discretion.
Provided technical assistance to La Crosse County with updating their comprehensive plan.

Conducted outreach to local units of government, resulting in the town of Holland becoming a dues-
paying member of the LAPC Policy Board (first new member community in over 18 years).

Facilitated discussion with LAPC Policy Board regarding development of local performance targets.

Pursued social media options for engaging the public and utilized county social media platforms for
short range planning activities.

Developed a LAPC brochure for public outreach purposes (digital and hard copy).

Developed a public outreach/social media plan.

2021 Title VI, EJ, and ADA Accomplishments

Updated environmental justice maps and text included in the 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement
Program.

Improved website accessibility for persons of limited-English proficiency with Google Translate.
Posted to the website Title VI and ADA notices of non-discrimination and grievance procedures in
Hmong and Spanish.

Conducted all LAPC Policy Board and advisory committee meetings at locations accessible to persons
with disabilities and served by public transportation. Provided the ability for the public to virtually join
or monitor meeting.

Provided notice of LAPC Policy Board and advisory committees in accessible formats at least one week
prior to a meeting’s convening to address requests for special accommodations.

2022 PWP



n LAPC Planning Work Program

Status of Current Work Program Activities

All but one of the work activities outlined in the 2021 work program will be completed by year’s end. The
exception is to identify components of a design guide to assist communities with incorporating all users
(children, elderly, disabled, etc.) in roadway projects. This activity will not be forwarded to the 2022 PWP.

Staff re-evaluated the design guide work program activity and determined the time it would take to develop a
design guide the MPO would be better served by utilizing existing resources/design guides. State DOT’s and
other agencies have design guides/information that staff can provide to our communities as needed versus
creating (at some level duplicating) a customized local design guide.

2022 PWP



Program Elements _

Program Elements

Introduction

The following sections provide detail for the 2022 planning work program elements. Please see Appendix C for
the 2022 PWP Budget and Elements Detail for the more detail on funding sources, staff costs, and hours and
schedules, and Appendix D for the LAPC Indirect Cost Allocation Plan.

Staff Time Allocation

At the discretion of the Policy Board and as approved by the annual work program, the time the Executive
Director devotes to MPO activities may be reduced to perform activities not directly related to transportation
planning. It is anticipated that 100% of the Director’s time in 2022 will be devoted to MPO activities.

Director: 100% MPO (2,080 hours).
Transportation Planner: 100% MPO (2,080 hours).

100 Program Support and Administration

2022 Staff Hours: 1,330 2022 Budget: $102,070

Objective

Program Support and Administration activities include the coordination of technical committee and policy
board meetings, staff training and travel, preparing the following year’s work program and quarterly
accounting. Also included are program expenses! (office supplies, printing and mailing, indirect costs,
vacation, and holiday time, etc.) that support the operation of the office and compensation of staff.

Previous Work
These activities have remained relatively constant since the LAPC started back in 1972.

2022 Work Goals
New for 2022

e Conduct hybrid (virtual/in-person) meetings of the LAPC to offer more public access to meetings.

Ongoing
e Coordinate TAC, CTAT, and Policy Board meetings.
e Prepare the PWP, quarterly accounting, billing for local dues, and budget (coordinated with La Crosse
County).

e Prepare resolutions supporting State performance targets, adopting MPO plans and programs, and
supporting local and regional transportation plans and projects.

e Participate in meetings with FHWA, DOT, RPCs, and other agencies. This includes travel to MPO
Directors’ meetings (when applicable), training, ATP meetings, technical committee meetings and
other activities. Minnesota DOT (MnDOT) requires that $3,000 of planning funds be used for training.

1 Program expenses are in compliance with 23 CFR 420.113 and 2 CFR 200.

2022 PWP



LAPC Planning Work Program

Process

The LAPC redesigned website was launched in the first quarter of 2021. In 2022, the website will be
continually improved to better inform persons with limited-English proficiency as well as the general public. In
2020-2021 the pandemic resulted in the LAPC and advisory committees to meet remotely, though challenging
the resulting hybrid meeting format allowed more people access to LAPC and advisory committee meetings.
In 2022 LAPC will continue to utilize meeting formats that allow for in-person and virtual meetings.

Ongoing activities include those that contribute to the operation of the LAPC as an organization.

200 Long-Range Transportation Planning

2022 Staff Hours: 1,913 2022 Budget: $86,897

Objective

The Long-Range Transportation Planning element includes activities that develop, implement, and provide
necessary support data for the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP). It also promotes education and
outreach to the general public through activities outlined in the Public Participation Plan.

Previous Work
The MTP is updated every five years. The latest update was approved on September 16, 2020.

2022 Work Goals
New for 2022
e Explore ArcGIS Insights for analysis and visualizations.
e Verify new employment data obtained from WisDOT Travel Forecasting Section.
e Update the Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee.
e Review census designated urban boundaries when they become available.
Continuing
e  Work with DOTs and transit agencies to set targets for Federal performance measures.
e Work with WisDOT and consultant on travel model.
e Update land use inventory including field verification.
e  Utilize StreetLight data for planning activities/projects and technical assistance to communities.
e Enhance the display and interactivity for web-based annual performance reporting.

e Conduct meetings and/or outreach (brochures, email newsletters/updates, etc.) with LAPC
community member boards, councils, planning committees to aid in incorporating MTP goals and
policies in local planning documents.

e Engage in active outreach to LAPC member and non-member planning area communities.
e Develop an ArcGIS Online application for transportation projects and information.

e Integrate web-based mapping and data visualization tools into the LAPC website.

e Improve the LAPC website for public education and input.

e Serve as a member of the Highway Safety Commission.

2022 PWP



Program Elements

Ongoing
e Planning Emphasis Areas:
o Performance-based planning and programming.
o Regional models of cooperation.
o Ladders of opportunity (transportation connectivity gaps in accessing essential services).
e Post annual performance measures to website.
e Support activities that implement LAPC planning and policy plans and studies.
e  Work with DOTs on development of statewide transportation plans.
e Analyze MTU AVL data for performance and customer service measures.
e Update existing and gather new data for transportation planning purposes.
e Update sustainability indicators for La Crosse County.
e Coordinate regional TSMO activities with DOTs and municipalities.
e Support IT initiatives developed by MnDOT and WisDOT.

e Work with La Crosse County IT for staff maintenance of the LAPC website for public outreach and
information.

Process

In 2022, several new and continuing activities will support the implementation of the existing MTP and the
update to the 2025 MTP (major update). Verification of new employment data supplied by WisDOT will occur
and the land use inventory will be completed. Staff will continue working in cooperation with WisDOT and
consultants on the travel model. The Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee will
be updated and staff will continue interaction with LAPC community member boards, councils, and planning
committees to aid in incorporating MTP goals and policies in local planning documents. An ArcGIS Online tool

will continue to evolve and support active outreach to member and non-member communities that will
improve public engagement in and knowledge of the LAPC.

300 Short-Range and Multimodal Transportation Planning

2022 Staff Hours: 702 2022 Budget: $38,696

Objective

Short-Range and Multimodal Transportation Planning includes activities that improve the safety, efficiency,
and service of the transportation system in the short term, typically within the next 10 years, including transit
and other multimodal planning activities. All short-range planning activities implement and are consistent with
the goals, policies, and objectives of the MTP. Technical assistance to our member communities and to our
planning partners falls under this category.

Previous Work

Past short-range activities engaged in by LAPC staff include preparing two successful TAP grant applications for
La Crosse County (bike/ped bridge and a bike/ped connector trail), conducting the data analyses for the
Commuter Bus Service Feasibility Study, and working with MTU staff to develop a new route for the MTU
Circulator. In addition, a vulnerability assessment of transportation facilities was completed in 2018, and staff

2022 PWP


https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/public-participation-plan-march-20-2019d1408fc6ac9846378a3a456c717b3627.pdf?sfvrsn=6f18bebd_0
https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/commuter-bus-service-feasibility-study.pdf?sfvrsn=b7c745a3_0

LAPC Planning Work Program

have worked with our CTAT and other partners to sign our first regional bike route and to develop additional
regional bicycle route recommendations through south La Crosse and between the Wagon Wheel Trail in La
Crescent, MN and La Crosse, WI.

2022 Work Goals
New for 2022

e  Assist transit providers with implementing strategies/recommendations identified in the regional
transit development plan.

e  Assist local units of government in preparation of Transportation Alternative Program (TAP)
applications.

e Prepare a project scope evaluating infrastructure needs (charging stations/nodes, coordination with
DOT “alternative fuel corridors”, etc.) of electric vehicles in the planning area.

Continuing
e Work with our Committee on Transit and Active Transportation (CTAT) and affected communities to
plan for additional regional bicycle routes.

e Assist communities in integrating TDM best practices into local comprehensive plans and/or policies.

e  Work with La Crosse County on the SMRT service, marketing plan implementation, and with the
transition to electric buses.

e Serve on the AARP, Thriving. Livable. La Crosse. steering committee.

e Serve on the Minnesota Great River Rail Commission (formerly, the High-Speed Rail Commission) and
Passenger Rail Forum.

e Serve on the Blufflands Coalition Committee.
e Assist with TCMC planning and serve on TCMC technical committees.
Ongoing
o Assist LAPC agency partners and member communities with grant applications when needed.
e Participate on advisory committees for transportation projects when needed.

e  Work with the La Crosse Municipal Transit Utility, La Crosse County, and the city of Onalaska to
improve transit service in the area.

e  Work with lead agencies on transportation studies and projects.

e Promote bicycle, pedestrian, and transit accommodations in area construction projects.

e Provide technical assistance to partner agencies and member communities when needed.

Process

A regional transit development plan was completed in 2021 for public transit providers serving the LAPC
planning area. Staff will assist transit providers in implementing plan recommendations. We will also continue
to coordinate with our agency partners and provide technical assistance to our member communities and
transit providers as needed. Staff will continue serving on the Minnesota Great River Rail Commission, the
Blufflands Coalition Committee and additional transportation committee/commissions as requested.

2022 PWP



Program Elements

400 Transportation Improvement Program
2022 Staff Hours: 215 2022 Budget: $10,390

Objective

This element ensures that the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is updated on an annual basis. The
TIP is a four-year listing of transportation projects in the area that will be funded with federal and state dollars.
This element also includes participation in the MnDOT District 6 Area Transportation Partnership (ATP).

Previous Work
The 2022-2025 TIP document and projects list have been developed annually and TIP amendments have been
processed when necessary.

2022 Work Goals
Ongoing
e Performance monitoring and investment linkage.
e Publish TIP notices as needed for TIP amendments and for the annual TIP document.
e Maintain TIP project information on website
e Review existing and incorporate new projects.
e Complete a TIP environmental justice analysis.
e Prepare a 4-year TIP document including financial plan.
e Prepare the annual list of obligated projects.

e Serve onthe MnDOT District 6 Area Transportation Partnership.

Process

The TIP document is updated annually. This update includes public notice of the process, solicitation, and
reviews of changes to planned and ongoing projects, preparation of an updated project list, and preparation of
a final TIP document. The TIP includes a fiscally constrained financial plan documenting the availability of
funds for planned projects. The TIP is also required to include a discussion of the anticipated effect of the TIP
toward achieving the performance-measure targets and link the area investment priorities to those targets.

The LAPC Executive Director is a designated voting member of the MnDOT District 6 Area Transportation
Partnership (ATP). The ATP is responsible for district-wide decisions on federal and state transportation
funding and policies. This activity includes participation by the Director at monthly meetings, review of
supporting materials, review of Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) projects, and membership on sub-
committees as required.

500 Consultant Studies Funding

2022 Staff Hours: 0 2022 Budget: $55,975
Objective

This element accounts for the LAPC studies funded by federal planning funds and local dues. Funding is made
available to local units of government in the planning area to assist in transportation/land use related studies.

2022 PWP



LAPC Planning Work Program

Previous Work

Past projects completed through Consultant Studies include Coulee Vision 2050, Twin cities — Milwaukee —
Chicago 2™ Empire builder Study, and Bicycle Impact Analysis for the City of La Crosse. In 2021 the program
funded the Regional Transit Development Plan for the public transit service providers in the planning area.

2022 Work Goals
New for 2022

e The Town of Holland will utilize “Consultant Studies Funding” to contract services for the development
of a Bike and Pedestrian Plan for the town.

Process
Local studies are funded from a combination of federal planning funds and annual local dues, and the
budgeted reserve fund.

In 2022 the town of Holland will contract with a planning consultant to develop a Bike and Pedestrian Plan for
the town. The bike and pedestrian plan will be prepared through a public process that will include an inventory
of existing bike/ped facilities, identification of trip generators and trip destinations throughout the town and
region. The document will include recommendations to improve bike and pedestrian facilities, connections,
prioritization of projects and estimated costs.

2022 PWP



Appendix A: Resolution Approving the Work Program

nendix A: Resolution

oroving the Work Program

=
O

>
O

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

RESOLUTION 11-2021
APPROVING THE

2022 Planning Work Program for the La Crosse Area Planning Committee

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation regulations require the development and annual approval
of a Planning Work Program (PWP) for the metropolitan planning area by the Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPQ); and

WHEREAS, the La Crosse Area Planning Committee (LAPC) was created as the MPO for the La Crosse and La
Crescent Metropolitan Planning Area through an Intermunicipal Agreement approved by all local units of
government located within the La Crosse Planning Area as the metropolitan planning body responsible for
performing transportation planning; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC is recognized by the Governors of Minnesota and Wisconsin as the transportation
planning policy body for the La Crosse and La Crescent Planning Area; and

WHEREAS, the LAPC certifies that the metropolitan transportation planning process is addressing major issues
facing the metropolitan planning area and is being conducted in accordance with all applicable requirements
of § 450.336 of Title 23:

1. 23 U.S.C. 134 and 49 U.SC 5303;

2. In non-attainment and maintenance areas, Sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act as
amended (42 U.S.C. 7504, 7506 (c) and (d)) and 40 CFR part 93;

3. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 USC 2000d-1) and 49 CFR part 21;

4. 49 U.S.C. 5332, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or age
in employment or business opportunity;

5. Section 1101(b) of the FAST Act (pub. L. 114-357) and 49 CFR Part 26 regarding the involvement of
disadvantaged business enterprises in DOT funded projects;

6. 23 CFR part 230, regarding the implementation of an equal employment opportunity program on
Federal and Federal-aid highway construction contracts;

7. The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) and 49 CFR
Parts 27, 37, and 38;

2022 PWP



LAPC Planning Work Program

8. The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of age
in programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance;

9. Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C. regarding the prohibition of discrimination based on gender; and

10. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 49 CFR part 27 regarding
discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the LAPC approves the 2022 Planning Work Program for the La
Crosse Area Planning Committee as being consistent with metropolitan plans and policies; and

BE IT RESOLVED: that the LAPC policy board authorizes the staff of the LAPC to make minor changes in order
to address the concerns of the FTA, FHWA, MnDOT, and WisDOT.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Chair and Director are authorized to execute all agreements, contracts,
and amendments relating to the funding of the Planning Work Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the LAPC commits to providing the local match required for planned projects
and programs.

LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

Linda Seidel, Chair

Peter Fletcher, Executive Director

Dated: November 17, 2021

2022 PWP



Appendix B: LAPC Meeting Times and Locations

Appendix B: LAPC Meeting
Times and Locations

Table 3 summarizes the tentative schedules for important meetings that support the planning functions at the
LAPC and ensure coordination between the MPO and State and local agencies.

Table 2: Anticipated Schedules and Locations for Important Coordination Meetings

Meeting

Date/Time

Location

Policy Board

4:30 p.m. on 3¢ Wednesday of odd*
months or as business dictates

La Crosse County Administrative
Center

Technical Advisory Committee

2:30 p.m. on 2" Wednesday of odd
months or as business dictates

La Crosse County Administrative
Center

Committee on Transit and Active
Transportation

3:00 p.m. on 2" Thursday of odd
months or as business dictates

La Crosse County Administrative
Center

Mid-year Review

May/June 2021

TEAMS/conference call

Annual Work Program

September/October 2021

TEAMS/conference call

Quarterly WisDOT-MPO-RPC
Directors’ meetings

4t Tuesday of January, April, July,
October 2021

Hill Farms, Madison, WI;
TEAMS/conference call

MnDOT MPO Directors’ meetings

February, May, November 2021

Location TBD; TEAMS/conference call

Area Transportation Partnership

9:00 a.m. on 2™ Friday of month or
as business dictates

MnDOT, Rochester, MN;
Remote/conference call

*January, March, May, July, September, November.

The LAPC, TAC, and CTAT generally meet in Rooms 1700 or 1107 of the La Crosse County Administrative
Center at 212 6™ St N, La Crosse. This location is accessible by public transit and is ADA accessible. Meetings
conducted provide a virtual option via TEAMS to encourage more accessibility and opportunities for the public

to attend meetings.

2022 PWP



LAPC Planning Work Program

This page intentionally left blank.

2022 PWP



Appendix C: 2022 PWP Budget and Elements Detail

Appendix C: 2022 PWP
Budget and Elements Detall

2022 Planning Work Program Budget

Allocation of Funds 2022
100 200 300 400 500
Fundi F 2022 Local i
unding Source unds 20 Program Long Range | Short Range | TIP Develop- Oéidsg:tilss !
Support Planning Planning ment O —
LAPC Revenue
Minnesota Federal Grant Funds $39,188.00 $16,802.65 $14,304.91 $6,370.13 $1,710.31
Wisconsin Federal Grant Funds 192,872.00 63,497.45 54,058.44 24,072.80 6,463.30 44,780.00
Minnesota State Funds 11,000.00 4,716.47 4,015.36 1,788.08 480.08
Local Match for Minnesota Funds 2,750.00 1,179.12 1,003.84 447.02 120.02
Wisconsin State Funds 11,180.79 3,680.95 3,133.77 1,395.50 374.68 2,595.90
Local Match for Wisconsin Funds 37,037.21 12,193.42 10,380.84 4,622.70 1,241.15 8,599.10
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue $294,028.00 $102,070.06 $86,897.16| $38,696.23 $10,389.55 $55,975.00
% of Total Funds 34.7% 29.6% 13.2% 3.5% 19.0%
LAPC Expenses
Salaries and Fringe
Director Salary + Fringe $118,284.00 $50,043.23 $27,466.91| $35,371.47 $5,402.39
Planner Salary + Fringe 86,444.00 18,701.83 59,430.25 3,324.77 4,987.15
Total: $204,728.00 $68,745.06 $86,897.16| $38,696.23 $10,389.55
Program Expenses
Office Supplies 400.00 400.00
Indirect Costs 14,000.00 14,000.00
Unemployment & retirees indirect 0.00 0.00
Duplicating/Printing 650.00 650.00
Postage (Internal) 50.00 50.00
Telephone 175.00 175.00
Cell Phone 500.00 500.00
Meals 200.00 200.00
Lodging 400.00 400.00
Mileage 1,200.00 1,200.00
Parking 100.00 100.00
Public Notice 350.00 350.00
Publications Costs 0.00 0.00
Conferences 700.00 700.00
Dues 6,000.00 6,000.00
Software Licenses 6,600.00 6,600.00
Computers/monitors 1,000.00 1,000.00
Training 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total: $33,325.00 $33,325.00
$238,053.00 $102,070.06 $86,897.16| $38,696.23 $10,389.55
% OF INTERNAL EXPENSES 42.9% 36.5% 16.3% 4.4%
Consultant Costs
64056 Local Studies $55,975.00 $55,975.00
$294,028.00 $102,070.06 $86,897.16| $38,696.23 $10,389.55 $55,975.00
100.0% 34.7% 29.6% 13.2% 3.5% 19.0%

2022 PWP




LAPC Planning Work Program

2022 Local Share Dues

The Table illustrates local share dues required to provide matching funds for the MPO planning grant.

Equalized Values for 2022 Dues
UNIT OF GOVERNMENT LOCAL SHARE
Equalized Value, 2020 Percent of Total
Value
City of La Crescent 450,284,300 4.30%) $1,710.16
City of La Crosse 4,331,406,700 41.35%) 16,450.48
City of Onalaska 2,169,131,500 20.71% 8,238.26
Village of Holmen 839,592,000 8.01% 3,188.73
Village of West Salem 475,746,000 4.54% 1,806.86
Town of Campbell 389,832,400 3.72% 1,480.56
Town of Holland 477,899,500 4.56% 1,815.04
Town of Medary 199,291,100 1.90% 756.90
Town of Shelby 498,890,300 4.76%) 1,894.76
Town of Onalaska 643,889,900 6.15% 2,445.46
TOTAL - LAPC $10,475,963,700 100.00% $39,787.21
2022 Program Elements Detail
. . Budget Director T Planner
100 Program Support and Administration (Hours) Quarter(s) (Hours)
$102,070 880 450
Resolutions for support of state performance measures $48,075 670 1,2 240
Coordinate hybrid (virtual, inperson) technical committee and 1234
Policy Board meetings o
Program Prepare PWP and quarterly accounting 1,234
support |Calculate and bill for local dues 1,2
Preparing the 2023 budget 2,3
Staff training and travel for agency meetings 1,2,3,4
Maintain the LAPC website 1,234
Program |Program expenses. (See budget for details) $33,325
Expenses |yacation, Sick and Holiday Time $20,670 210 210

2022 PWP



Appendix C: 2022 PWP Budget and Elements Detail

e Director - Planner
meframe
200 Long-Range Plan Implementation (Hours) | ! (Hours)
Quarter(s)
$86,897 483 1,430
Continue Performance-based Planning and Programming $13,863 83 1,2,3,4 220
Continue to work with DOTSs to set targets for Federal 1234
. performance measures o
Planning
Emphasis Work with transit agencies to set safety targets 1,2,3,4
Areas Promote cooperation across MPO, transit agency, and State 1234
boundaries o
Ladders of opportunity (i.e. transportation connectivity gaps 1234
in accessing essential services) T
i i ith LAP i il
Contlr?ue meetlrjgs wit . C community boards, councils, $73.034 400 1234 1,210
planning committees to incorporate MTP goals
Develop webbased annual performance reporting 1,2,3
Initiate development of local performance targets 2,3
Work with DOTs on development of statewide plans 1,2,3,4
Continue update of land use inventory 1,2,3,4
Utilizate StreetLight Data for planning activities and technical 123
assistance to communities o
Verify new employment data obtained from WisDOT Travel 1234
Forecasting Section e
Update the "Public Participation Plan for the La Crosse Area 12
Planning Committee" '
MTP Analyze MTU automatic vehicle location (AVL) data 1,2,3,4
Implementa
tion Coordinate with DOTs on state transportation plans 1,234
Continue active outreach to planning area communities 1,234
Continue to improve outreach activities through the website 1,2,3,4
Explore ArcGIS Insightes for analysis and visualizations 1,2
Support DOT IT initiatives 1,2,3,4
Implement recommendations from LAPC planning and policy 234
plans and studies s
Update sustainability indicators for La Crosse County 1
Update data in the Transportation Planning Database 1,234
Coordinate regional TSMO activities with DOTs and 1234
municipalities T
Budget Director | _. ; Planner
300 Short-Range and Multimodal Planning (Hours) | Timeframe | rs)
Quarter(s)
$38,696 622 80
Continue to plan for additional regional bicycle routes $18,421 302 1,2,3,4 30
Transpor- [Manage local studies program 1.4
S La}tion d Participate on study and project advisory committees. 1,234
tudies an . . .
Projects Prepare a project scope evaluating infrastructure needs of 1234
electric vehicles in the planning area. o
Work with lead agencies on studies and projects 1,234
Work with transit agencies to improve transit service $20,276 320 1,234 50
Assit transit providers with implementing
) . . e ) 1,2,3,4
strategies/recommendations identified in the regional TDP
Assist local units of government in preparation of TAP 12
applications '
Serve TLLC steering committee 1,2,3,4
Modal |continue participating on the MN Great River Rail 1234
Planning |Commission and Passenger Rail Forum e
T ahnq | Continue supporting TCMC activities 1,234
echnical ; P . : .
Assistance Assist communities in mtegratmg TDM best practices into 1234
local plans and/or policies
Assist MTU with transit planning 1,2,3,4
Assist La Crosse County with S.M.R.T service planning 1,2,3,4
Assist agency partners with grant applications if needed 1,2,3,4
Promote bicycle and pedestrian accommodations 1,2,3,4
Provide GIS assistance and custom map making 1,234

2022 PWP



LAPC Pla

nning Work Program

e Director R— Planner
400 Tranportation Improvement Program (Hours) | "IMEMaME | yoyrs)
Quarter(s)
$10,390 95 120
Monitor performance of projects and link to investments $10,390 95 120
Provide public notice of TIP update
Transpor- o _ _ . :
tation Maintain TIP project information on website 1,2,3,4
Improve- [Review existing and incorporate new projects 2,3
ment Complete TIP environmental justice analysis 3
Program
Prepare 4 year TIP document including financial plan 2,3
Serve on MnDOT District 6 Area Transportation Partnership 1,2,3,4
e Director Timef Planner
500 Consultant Studies Funding (Hours) | IMEMaME | yoyrs)
Quarter(s)
$55,975 0 0
Consultant |Town of Holland Bike and Pedestrian Plan $55,975 1,2,3,4
Studies
Total for 2022 $294,028 | 2,080 2,080
2022 Unified Planning Work Program Budget (Mn UPWP Chart)
Minnesota Wisconsin Local
UPWP Federal Funding |Federal Funding [Funding Total Funding
Category [Project Title Amount Amount Amount Amount
100)|Program Support $16,802.65 $63,497.45 $21,769.95 $102,070.06
200|Long Range Planning 14,304.91 54,058.44 18,533.81 $86,897.16
300{Short Range Planning 6,370.13 24,072.80 8,253.30 $38,696.23
400|TIP Development 1,710.31 6,463.30 2,215.93 $10,389.55
500|Local Studies 44,780.00 11,195.00 $55,975.00
Funding Totals $39,188.00 $192,872.00 $61,968.00 $294,028.00
Source
of Local [Local "dues" from MPO member communities, budgeted reserves, and Minnesota and Wisconsin state
Funds: |planning grants.

2022 PWP




Appendix D: Indirect Cost Allocation Plan

Appendix D: Indirect Cost
Allocation Plan

Office Indirect Costs
Budgeted indirect costs are $14,000 for 2022. These costs are billed by La Crosse County to partially cover
indirect costs of central services departments.

The indirect costs are based on the La Crosse County Central Services Cost Allocation Plan based on 2020
financials. The indirect cost allocation plan is prepared in accordance with 2 CFR 200 Subpart E—Cost
Principles as guidance for determination of cost allocation and basis selection. The Cost Allocation Plan
Certification is shown below under, Certificate of Cost Allocation Plan. The Cost Allocation Plan is submitted
to the US Department of Health & Human Services as the cognizant federal agency for La Crosse County.

The indirect cost allocation plan distributes the allowable costs of central serviced departments (such as the
La Crosse County Finance Department) based on allowable allocation or distribution methodology depending
on the nature of cost and benefit provided to its recipients (such as the LAPC staff office). For example, the
Finance Department provides accounting, payroll and other financial services to all county departments,
including the LAPC.

The indirect cost allocation plan includes a narrative describing the services provided by each central services
department and the activities or functions provided to grantee departments benefitting from its services. All
costs for each central services department are analyzed to determine if they are allowable for charging to
grantee department and to which activity or function they will be allocated from. A detailed distribution
showing the actual cost allocation basis is also presented for each function. For example, the Building Use
allocation is based on the amount of square feet occupied by the LAPC office.

As shown in Table 3, office indirect costs for the LAPC office are calculated at $64,789. The LAPC incurs an
annual indirect charge of $14,000. La Crosse County considers additional indirect costs (550,789 in 2020) as
an in-kind contribution. Indirect insurance costs include Workers’ Compensation and General Liability.

Indirect costs are charged to federal, Wisconsin state and local funding sources. The costs are charged
proportional to the billing period. The distribution of costs will depend upon the available federal and state
balances when the indirect costs are charged. The maximum federal and state shares will be 80% and 5%
respectively. The remaining 15% will be local funding.

2022 PWP



LAPC Planning Work Program

Table 3: Central Services Cost Allocation Plan

Central Services Dept LAPC Office Total In-Kind Contribution LAPC Office

Indirect Cost (La Crosse County) Indirect Cost
Building depreciation $8,307 $6,512 $1,795
Special accounting 65 51 14
Building maintenance 4,853 3,804 1,049
Finance 1,125 882 243
Insurance 1,603 1,257 346
County Administrator 10,734 8,415 2,319
Human Resources 2,012 1,577 435
Information technology 35,914 28,153 7,761
County treasurer 176 138 38
Total: $64,789 $50,789 $14,000

Leave and Fringe Benefit Rates
The 2022 leave-additive indirect cost rate is based on an estimated vacation, sick and holiday leave of 210
hours per staff member, out of a total of 2,080. This represents about 10.10% of regular direct salaries.

The fringe benefit rate is 24.64% of total salary and benefits in 2022.

Certificate of Cost Allocation Plan
La Crosse County certifies its cost allocation plan for the LAPC with a Certificate of Cost Allocation Plan:

CERTIFICATE OF COST ALLOCATION PLAN

This is to certify that | have reviewed the cost allocation plan submitted herewith and to the best of my
knowledge and belief:

1. All costs included in this proposal (as dated below) to establish cost allocations or billings for the year
ended December 31, 2020 are allowable in accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR 200 and the
Federal Award(s) to which they apply. Unallowable costs have been adjusted for in allocating costs as
indicated in the cost allocation plan.

2. All costs included in this proposal are properly allocable to Federal Awards on the basis of a
beneficial or causal relationship between the expenses incurred and the Federal awards to which
they are allocated in accordance with applicable requirements. Further, the same costs that have
been treated as indirect costs have not been claimed as direct costs. Similar types of costs have been
accounted for consistently.

| declare that the foregoing is true and correct.

2022 PWP



Appendix D: Indirect Cost Allocation Plan

Governmental Unit: La Crosse County, Wisconsin

Signature: "%\f\aﬂ@} &\7\4

Name of Official: ~%\(\o«rm Dau\ SV —

Title: P\’\.\A oy / e ﬂ \Y2 {\L v

Date of Execution: S// A

2022 PWP



LAPC Planning Work Program

This page intentionally left blank.

2022 PWP



Appendix E: Contact Information

Appendix E: Contact
Information

LAPC Contact Information

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6% Street N, Room 1200

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

LAPC Website

www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

Executive Director

Peter Fletcher

PH: (608) 785-5977

E-mail: pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org

Transportation Planner

Jackie Eastwood

PH: (608) 785-6141

E-mail: jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

LAPC Subcommittees
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
Committee on Transit and Active Transportation (CTAT)

Department of Transportation Local Contacts

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Southwest Region, La Crosse Office
3550 Mormon Coulee Road

La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: (608) 785-9022

Fax: (608) 785-9969

e Angela Adams, Southwest Region Deputy Director
PH: (608) 785-9022
E-mail: Angela.Adams@dot.wi.gov

e Steve Flottmeyer, Region Planning Chief
PH: (608) 785-9075
E-mail: stephen.flottmeyer@dot.wi.gov

2022 PWP


http://www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo
mailto:pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org
mailto:Angela.Adams@dot.wi.gov
mailto:stephen.flottmeyer@dot.wi.gov

LAPC Planning Work Program

Francis Schelfhout, Urban and Regional Planner
PH: (608) 785-9947
E-mail: francis.schelfhout@dot.wi.gov

Minnesota

Minnesota Department of Transportation, District 6
2900 48th Street NW

P.O.Box 6177

Rochester, MN 55903-6177

Phone: (507) 285-7350

Fax: (507) 285-7355

Mark Schoenfelder, District Engineer
PH: (507) 286-7552
E-mail: mark.schoenfelder@state.mn.us

Kurt Wayne, Principal Transportation Planner
PH: (507) 286-7680
E-mail: kurt.wayne@state.mn.us

Matti Gurney, District Transit Project Manager
E-mail: matti.gurney@state.mn.us

Department of Transportation State Contacts

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Office of the Secretary

4822 Madison Yards Way, P.O. Box 7910
Madison, Wl 53707-7910

Division of Transportation Investment Management
4822 Madison Yards Way, P.O. Box 7913
Madison, WI 53707-7913

Joseph Nestler, Administrator
PH: (608) 266-6885
Email: joseph.nestler@dot.wi.gov

Jennifer Murray, Section Chief, Planning
PH: (608) 264-8722
Email: jennifer.murray@dot.wi.gov

Jim Kuehn, Statewide MPO-RPC Coordinator
PH: (608) 266-3662
Email: james.juehn@dot.wi.gov

2022 PWP


mailto:francis.schelfhout@dot.wi.gov
mailto:mark.schoenfelder@state.mn.us
mailto:kurt.wayne@state.mn.us
mailto:jean.meyer@state.mn.us
mailto:joseph.nestler@dot.wi.gov
mailto:jennifer.murray@dot.wi.gov
mailto:james.juehn@dot.wi.gov

o Jill Mrotek Glezinski, Bicycle & Pedestrian Coordinator

PH: (608) 267-7757
Email: jill.mrotekglezinski@dot.wi.gov

Minnesota

Minnesota Department of Transportation
Transportation Building, Mail Stop 440
395 John Ireland Blvd.

St. Paul, Minnesota 55155

Appendix E: Contact Information

e  Philip Schaffner, Transportation Planning Director, MnDOT Office of Transportation System

Management
PH: (651) 366-3743
Email: philip.schaffner@state.mn.us

e Anna Pierce, Planning Program Coordinator, MnDOT Office of Transportation System Management

PH: (651) 366-3793
Email: Anna.M.Pierce@state.mn.us

e Megan Neeck, Urban Transit Program Coordinator, MnDOT Office of Transit and Active Transportation

PH: (651) 366-4174
Email: megan.neeck@state.mn.us

Department of Transportation Federal Contacts

Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
Office of the Administrator

400 Seventh Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20590

Region 5
200 W. Adams Street, Suite 320
Chicago, IL 60606

e Kelley Brookins, Regional Administrator
PH: (312) 353-2789

e Evan Gross, Transportation Program Specialist
PH: (312) 886-1619
Email: evan.gross@dot.gov

o Bill Wheeler, Area Representative, Wisconsin
PH:(312) 353-2639
Email: william.wheeler@dot.gov

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)

Wisconsin

Federal Highway Administration
City Center West

525 Junction Rd, Ste 8000
Madison, WI 53717

2022 PWP


mailto:jill.mrotekglezinski@dot.wi.gov
mailto:philip.schaffner@state.mn.us
mailto:Anna.M.Pierce@state.mn.us
mailto:megan.neeck@state.mn.us
mailto:william.wheeler@dot.gov

LAPC Planning Work Program

e Karl Buck, Community Transportation Planner
PH: (608) 829-7521
E-mail: karl.e.buck@dot.gov

Minnesota

Federal Highway Administration
180 E 5% St.

Ste 930

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

e  Bobbi Retzlaff, Community Planner
PH: (651) 291-6125
E-mail: roberta.retzlaff@dot.gov

2022 PWP


mailto:roberta.retzlaff@dot.gov

Appendix F: Work Program Checklist

Appendix F: Work Program
Checklist

Program Document Component Check/Page #
COVER PAGE
Name of MPO agency and area represented
FY of UPWP
Contact Information for MPO X
TITLE PAGE
Name of MPO Agency and area represented X
Contact person and information X
FY of UPWP X
Agencies providing funds or support — including agencies Logos X
INTRODUCTION/PREFACE
Table of Contents i-ii
MPO Approval Resolution-signed 15-16
Self-Certification-signed 15-16
Prospectus 2-3
Committee Lists-responsibilities, meetings Web, 3, 17
Staff-names, positions and responsibilities with percentage of time 3,9
they will spend on MPO work activities
Map-Regional MPO Coverage Area 4
Planning Boundary X
Urbanized Area Boundary X
Air Quality Boundary* N/A
Ten Planning Factors 5
UPWP X
Definition of UPWP purpose 1
Summary of previous Year’s Accomplishments 6-7
Status of current activities 8
WORK ELEMENTS (Description of major work products and tasks) 9
UPWP 9
Administration 9-10
TIP — Development/Maintenance 13
LRTP — Development/Maintenance 10-11
Congestion Management Process/ITS* N/A

2022 PWP



LAPC Planning Work Program

Program Document Component (continued) Check/Page #
Transit Planning* 10, 12
Multimodal Planning 11-12

i). Bicycle/Pedestrian 12
ii). Intermodal Freight* *
iii). Intermodal Passenger* 12
Air Quality Planning* N/A
i). Modeling N/A
ii). CMAQ Application Process* N/A
Public Involvement plan 1
Surveillance (Data Collection) 10, 11
Project/Corridor Studies 12
Special Studies 13-14
TSM/TDM Planning 11-12
TE Planning 11

Performance Management 10-11

Summary of Budget Revenues 19
Budget Summary 19
Funding Sources 19

Direct Costs 19

Indirect Cost Allocation Plan 23
Indirect Costs 24
Indirect Cost Rate Proposal 24

Carry-over of unspent funds N/A

Current Signed Title VI Nondiscrimination Agreement Website

Link to current Title VI Program 2,3

Annual Meeting Schedule 17

*|tems present on as “as-needed” basis.

2022 PWP



	NEWS MEDIA
	DEPARTMENTS
	COMMITTEE MEMBERS

	2021-2024 TIP Project List November 2021 Amendment 102521.pdf
	TIP
	Grouped Projects

	Draft 2022 - 2025 LAPC TIP Document as of Oct 29 2021.pdf
	List of Figures
	List of Tables
	Glossary
	Acronyms
	About the LAPC
	History
	Urbanized Area
	Metropolitan Planning Area
	Governance and Organizational Structure

	Self-Certifications and Federal Certifications
	TIP Update Activities
	Public Notification and Comment
	General TIP Schedule
	TIP Amendment Process

	Project Prioritization Process
	STP-U Project Selection Policies

	TIP Projects List
	TIP Grouped Projects List
	Illustrative Projects List
	List of Projects Removed from the TIP
	Wisconsin LRIP Open Projects County Summary Report
	List of Annual Obligated Projects
	Background
	Target Setting & Performance Monitoring
	Highway Safety
	State Targets
	Performance Monitoring

	Highway and Bridge Condition and Performance
	State Targets
	Performance Monitoring

	Transit Asset Management (TAM)
	Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (PTASP)

	How the TIP Supports State and Transit Agency Targets
	Potential Impact of Projects on Low-Income, Minority, LEP, and Disabled Persons

	Public Comment
	Public Notice and Resolution
	Public Notices
	Website
	E-mail

	Resolution Approving the 2022-2025 TIP

	LAPC Contact Information
	LAPC Website
	Executive Director
	Transportation Planner
	LAPC Subcommittees

	Department of Transportation Local Contacts
	Wisconsin
	Minnesota

	Department of Transportation State Contacts
	Wisconsin
	Minnesota

	Federal Contacts
	Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
	Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
	Wisconsin Federal Highway Administration
	Minnesota Federal Highway Administration



	Draft 2022 - 2025 LAPC TIP Document as of Nov 2 2021.pdf
	List of Figures
	List of Tables
	Glossary
	Acronyms
	About the LAPC
	History
	Urbanized Area
	Metropolitan Planning Area
	Governance and Organizational Structure

	Self-Certifications and Federal Certifications
	TIP Update Activities
	Public Notification and Comment
	General TIP Schedule
	TIP Amendment Process

	Project Prioritization Process
	STP-U Project Selection Policies

	TIP Projects List
	TIP Grouped Projects List
	Illustrative Projects List
	List of Projects Removed from the TIP
	Wisconsin LRIP Open Projects County Summary Report
	List of Annual Obligated Projects
	Background
	Target Setting & Performance Monitoring
	Highway Safety
	State Targets
	Performance Monitoring

	Highway and Bridge Condition and Performance
	State Targets
	Performance Monitoring

	Transit Asset Management (TAM)
	Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (PTASP)

	How the TIP Supports State and Transit Agency Targets
	Potential Impact of Projects on Low-Income, Minority, LEP, and Disabled Persons

	Public Comment
	Public Notice and Resolution
	Public Notices
	Website
	E-mail

	Resolution Approving the 2022-2025 TIP

	LAPC Contact Information
	LAPC Website
	Executive Director
	Transportation Planner
	LAPC Subcommittees

	Department of Transportation Local Contacts
	Wisconsin
	Minnesota

	Department of Transportation State Contacts
	Wisconsin
	Minnesota

	Federal Contacts
	Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
	Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
	Wisconsin Federal Highway Administration
	Minnesota Federal Highway Administration






